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P R O C E E D I N G S  

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Call this technical hearing to 

>rder. First of all, I know we're gunning for the public 

iearing, but let's start from the beginning. 

Staff, would you please read the notice. 

MR. JAEGER: Yes, Chairman Carter. 

Pursuant to notice, this time and place was set for a 

iearing in Docket Number 070293-SU, application for an increase 

.n wastewater rates in Monroe County by K W Resort Utilities 

lorp. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Let's take appearances of 

.he parties. 

MR. WHARTON: John Wharton and Marty Deterding, Rose, 

:undstrom & Bentley, Tallahassee, representing K W Utilities. 

MR. BURGESS: I'm Steve Burgess here on behalf of the 

ffice of Public Counsel, and with me is J.R. Kelly, the Public 

ounsel. We are here representing the Citizens of the State of 

lorida. 

MR. JAEGER: Ralph Jaeger on behalf of the Commission 

taff. 

MS. HELTON: Mary Anne Helton, advisor to the 

munission. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Let's do this. Just from 

ind of a housekeeping matter, we'll be doing -- obviously both 

2rties have ten minutes of opening statements. Just from a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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housekeeping matter, Mr. Burgess, you asked for and it will be 

fine for you to use this podium here. Mr. Wharton, if you want 

to use the table where you are or go to the other one, that's 

fine, no problem with that. And what we will do is after we 

have completed the opening statements, I will go to preliminary 

natters, and then we will go ahead on and swear the witnesses 

in as a group. 

MR. WHARTON: We'll do preliminaries after opening? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Yes. We will do the preliminaries 

ifter the opening. 

MR. WHARTON: I have some official recognition. 

MR. JAEGER: That's part of the preliminary matters, 

)fficial recognition. 

MR. WHARTON: That's fine. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Let's do that, then. 

[ousekeeping is taken care of. Mr. Burgess. Wait a minute. 

ruess, Mr. Wharton, you're recognized. 

MR. WHARTON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

And as we warned Commissioner Argenziano that we 

ight, Marty and I would like to split the prehearing 

tatement. We will still try not to go over the total ten 

inutes. 

Commissioners, K W is a utility in need of rate 

elief as a result of growth of its system, the construction 

nd improvement of its facilities, and as a result of the cost 
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increases that all of the water and wastewater utilities in 

Florida have experienced. With regard to the investment K W 

has made, your statute encourages by the recognition of cost 

the construction of facilities whose purpose is environmental 

compliance. In this case, you have facility renovations made 

necessary not only by practical engineering real world 

zonsideration, but also mandated by DEP. You have an upgrade 

2f the facilities to advanced wastewater treatment, which was 

20th mandated by special act and by Monroe County in 

Eurtherance of that special act. That advanced wastewater 

Ireatment plant will replace package plants and individual 

septic systems which are inherently less protective of the 

mvironment, and that was exactly the reason that the 

_egislature acted as they did and Monroe County acted as it 

lid. 

You will hear OPC give the opinion that with regard 

:o the collection system, the gravity system is 100 percent 

tsed and useful and the vacuum system is contributing. But 

rith regard to the other facilities, should you determine that 

hey should not be 100 percent allowed in rate base as an 

mnvironmental compliance cost, there are several unique reasons 

hat you should still find that the facilities are 100 percent 

sed and useful in this case. One is that growth in the 

tility, as you will hear, has been double the presumption in 

our statute, at less 10 percent a year. Another is that there 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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are many people in the service area who have been mandated to 

connect by local law. Again, the point of that law being to 

to protect the environment who have yet implement a special act 

to connect. That capac 

possibly be effectuated 

those people. 

ty has to be there or that law cannot 

That capacity has to be waiting for 

The county had such a vested interest in protecting 

the local environment that they not only executed an ordinance 

requiring mandatory connection, as you have heard from some of 

:he customers, these mandatory connection ordinances can be 

pite controversial, but this county has gone ahead based on 

;he local environment and done that. They also entered into a 

Iontract that the record will reflect with K W to facilitate 

:hat connection and that that capacity would be there when 

iecessary. You have also got a lot of flows already allocated 

ind a lot of capacity reserved by the county for those people 

rho fall under the mandatory connection ordinance. And, once 

igain, that plant has to be there or that ordinance can't 

)ossibly come to fruition. 

You will hear OPC's witness indicate that even though 

he plant is not overbuilt, it was not oversized, that he is 

ompelled by the statute to find that part of it should be 

etermined not to be used and useful. We agree with his 

onclusion that it is not oversized, but we do not agree with 

is conclusion under the statute, That's probably something we 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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are going to have to address in the briefs. 

This transition to advanced wastewater treatment was 

mandated by state law and Monroe County. This implementation 

of mandatory connection also flowed out of the special act 

passed by the legislature and implemented by the county. Any 

private utility that was in the place of K W would be facing 

these same mandatory connection issues, the same cost in terms 

2f going to advanced wastewater treatment. 

MR. DETERDING: Commissioners, I want to address 

xiefly one of the issues that flows throughout this case and 

:hat is the related-party transactions. That is an issue that 

is inherent in many of the underlying issues in the prehearing 

irder. This utility company is a Class A utility company in 

revenues. There's no question about that. One of the eight or 

:hen that you probably regulate in the water and wastewater 

.ndustry. However, in number of customers, it is relatively 

;mall. The revenues are high because we are in the Keys and 

:osts are high. 

Some of the related-party transactions you will hear 

.bout are the operations and services provided by Keys 

:nvironmental, Inc., the operations company owned by the 

on-in-law of the owner of the utility. The vacuum system 

peration is also provided by Keys Environmental to the 

tility. The construction oversight services provided by Green 

airways, a management company owned by Bill Smith, the owner 
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of the utility, and the management services provided by the 

golf course, an entity owned by the family, as well. 

OPC has taken the position that such related-party 

transactions are inherently bad or suspect at least, and 

subject to disallowance. Certainly, the Commission has an 

2bligation to provide heightened scrutiny to related-party 

cransactions to ensure they are reasonable. However, the case 

Law is clear that the issue is not the cost of those services 

-0 the related party, but whether or not those services are 

ieing provided at or below market value. 

And we believe that the charges to the utility have 

ieen demonstrated through or will be demonstrated through our 

Iestimony to be reasonable, to be at or below market value and, 

.n fact, less than those that we were able to get from 

inrelated parties. And we believe that in rate setting you 

lust recognize those costs under those circumstances. 

The benefit flowing from those related-party 

ransactions is to the customers. It is by getting services - -  

lart-time services in the form of management services. People 

hat are part-time, allocated expenses. Getting operation 

ervices from related parties that's cheaper than what they 

ere able to obtain or got quotes for from nonrelated parties. 

0, in the end, we believe the evidence will show that these 

elated-party transactions are to the benefit of the utility 

nd they should be judged based upon whether or not they are at 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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or below market value in accordance with the case law. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Mr. Burgess. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

As you have heard, there are some characteristics 

3bout this utility that set it apart from the conventional case 

that you look at, and, of course, the first is that the utility 

nas no employees. Naturally, the utility has to perform 

zertain functions in order to provide service to its customers, 

3ut they have no employees. There are employees that provide 

:he services, that do the tasks, but they're employed by 

:ompanies other than the utility. They are employed by 

:ompanies that are owned by the owner of the utility himself or 

iamily members of the owner of the utility. 

The owner of the utility is Mr. William Smith, and 

~ o u  have been introduced to him. Mr. Smith has an impressive 

-esume. Mr. Smith is currently managing partner of a 

;uccessful Illinois law firm. Mr. Smith also owns and operates 

L number of other successful businesses. And Mr. Smith and his 

amily, as you have heard, have established and operate a 

eries of companies that between them supply all the tasks that 

eed to be done to provide the service. 

Now, contrary to what is being implied, we don't have 

problem with family businesses. Family businesses are a good 

hing. They are admirable enterprises. But when the business 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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is a monopoly that is protected from competition and customers 

nust by law take this particular service from this particular 

?rovider, then these transactions become more relevant. So I 

uanted to point out a couple, some of which have already been 

jiscussed that are in the prehearing order, a couple of issues 

:hat demonstrate some of the concerns that we have and that 

lave arisen here. 

Issue Number 24, the mark-up. The utility has no 

2mployees. The utility is a shell company. The actual 

)perations of the utility, the physical operations, the field 

rork for the utility is being done by Keys Environmental, Inc., 

LEI, which you will hear a lot about. KEI is owned by Mr. 

Imith's son-in-law. When KEI goes to buy materials and 

upplies, let's say they go out and buy chemicals, they go out 

nd they purchase the chemicals that are necessary to run the 

perations. And they pay the bill and then they take the bill, 

ark it up as much as 30 percent, and give to the utility to be 

aid back. 

In a normal situation, in a more conventional 

ituation, the utility would be operating its own processes, 

nd the utility would go to the same vendor from which the 

hemicals were purchased and would pay the costs that that 

3ndor is charging rather than the costs that vendor is 

iarging plus 30 percent. And so you wouldn't have the money 

ir the chemicals coming from the pockets of the customers and 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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going into the profits of the affiliated company. 

Another issue, Issue 2 in the prehearing order. 

rigain, it involves KEI, Keys Environmental. And this stems 

from, again, recognizing that KEI performs all the utility 

€unctions, all the field work for the company, and it does so 

inder a written contract. And the written contract says that 

in exchange for a specified monthly fee, a specified ongoing 

nanagement fee, that KEI will provide management, oversight, 

ind operations of the company. But the contract also allows 

:hat if there is some special task, some task beyond those that 

ire required to operate and manage and run the company, that 

:hat can be negotiated for an additional price. 

So we have a situation then where KEI says -- now 

)art of what we have found out that one of the things that we 

.ave to do is we have to inspect the tie-ins that the customers 

lay their contractors for to tie into our line, into our main 

ines. And they say that, the inspecting to see whether it 

eets the requirements of tying into our lines, is additional, 

t is over and above the contract under which we have agreed to 

upply to operate and run and manage the company. 

Now, we will be looking closely at that contract, and 

3 you will be making your decision based on that. But what I 

m t  you to consider, an analogous situation, if you, as a home 

mer, hire a gardener and you have a contract that says 

r .  Gardener will provide all of my lawn care and landscaping 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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needs in exchange for this set amount per month. And after a 

period of time the gardener comes and says it turns out that I 

had to edge your driveway, and here's the bill because that's 

beyond the agreed contract. You would say, no, that's not. I 

have already paid you for that. That is included in the 

generalized language. And the reason you would say that is 

Decause it's coming out of your hide. It's coming out of your 

uallet. 

In this case, if you look at the company's rebuttal 

in response to that, it is that both the utility and the 

;ervice company have agreed in their interpretation of the 

:ontract, both signatories to the contract have agreed that the 

:ontract should be interpreted such that inspecting tie-ins is 

lot included in the overall obligations of the servicing 

:ompany, that that is an extra amount. Well, as I say, you 

Ti11 be looking at that. But the difference between the 

iircumstance wherein you are dealing with your gardener and it 

s coming out of your wallet is in this case by conceding the 

loint the utility is saying, oh, more money has to come from 

he customers to go to the son-in-law's service company. In 

ther words, by conceding the point, in fact, Mr. Smith has 

nriched his family. 

Now I'm not saying that's what he is doing. I'm not 

aying that's his motivation, but it is important to notice 

hat the point of this is, the point of this exercise is you 
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don't have the normal tensions and dynamics in a negotiation 

situation where one party's interests goes one way and the 

other party's interest goes the other so you can be assured 

that when a contract is entered into and two parties agree to 

its interpretation, then both parties have argued their 

interests. In this case, you don't have that circumstance. 

The interest of the utility is not on behalf of its customers. 

And I would just like to bring up one more point and 

close with this. I was not involved in this case from the very 

beginning. It was handed off to me. And as I looked at all 

the issues that first your staff audit picked up, 19 specific 

issues with many subparts, there are a number of issues -- by 

the way, a very thorough job -- and then looked at the issues 

that we were developing. And as you will see as you look 

through some of these prehearing issues, as I looked at them 

sometimes I would find myself the first or second time through 

going, well, wait a minute, wait a minute, what's going on with 

:his? I'm not sure I'm following this. This service is 

2rovided by this for this cost, but this person owns this and 

:his person owns this. And, quite frankly, the first few times 

zhrough I would get confused and tripped up on issues. 

I say that because if you are anything like me and 

IOU look at some of these issues, you might be confused about 

:his. And the one thing that I ask you to keep in mind if 

:hat's so, is that this is a set up that was determined by the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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utility. They chose this arrangement. They weren't forced to. 

They chose the arrangement. And what I ask and what I urge is 

that if there is any confusion that we not make the customers 

pay for the confusion created by the operation set up by the 

utility. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Burgess. 

Before going further, Staff, let's deal with our 

preliminary matters. 

MR. JAEGER: Yes, Chairman Carter. 

Actually there are three preliminary matters that we 

should address. The first are the 11 stipulations set forth in 

the prehearing order starting on Page 24. The parties have 

agreed to these 11 stipulations and staff is recommending that 

you approve all 11. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Burgess, any problem with that? 

MR. BURGESS: None. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Wharton. 

MR. WHARTON: No. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Staff , Commissioners, any 

objections to that? 

Without objection, show it done. 

MR. JAEGER: Okay. The second preliminary matter is 

staff's DEP witness need not be present on the first day of the 

hearing if it appears that the hearing will go two days. Since 

that time, I was talking to Mr. Johnson, the DEP witness, and 
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he says he will show up at 3:OO p.m. today and then determine 

whether he has to stay around or if he is going to testify 

today or come back tomorrow. He will be here at 3:00, but 

right now he is not in the room, and so all we are doing is 

nraiting to make a decision on whether you want him to stay 

xound this afternoon and he will stay around if that's what 

fou decide. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Let's cool our jets on that for a 

ninute. 

MR. WHARTON: I think we are unlikely to get to him 

zoday . 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You don't think so? Mr. Burgess. 

MR. BURGESS: I would be surprised. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Well, then, let's don't have 

iim cooling his jets just waiting for something that is 

)robably not going to happen. 

MR. JAEGER: Okay. And then on the afternoon of 

:eptember 26th, K W Resort requested that the Commission take 

udicial notice of -- there's five items, Chapter 99-395, House 

ill Number 1993, and there was Chapter 2004-455, House Bill 

umber 1545, Chapter 2001-337, House Bill Number 1125, and then 

here was Ordinance Number 04-2000, the Monroe County 

rdinance, and then Ordinance Number 07-2002, another Monroe 

ounty ordinance which revised that first ordinance, and then 

here is also a Resolution Number 312-2002, which authorized 
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the mayor to execute on behalf of the county the contract with 

K W Resort Utilities for the South Stock Island project. So 

there's six items, actually, and I don't believe OPC or staff 

has any problems with taking judicial notice of those six 

items. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Burgess. 

MR. BURGESS: No problems. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Ms. Helton. 

MS. HELTON: No problems, sir, that I can see. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners, it has been asked 

:hat we take judicial notice of the legislatively approved 

natters as well as our county ordinance and resolution by 

:he -- is it the county commission, is that correct? 

MR. JAEGER: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Any objection? Without objection, 

;how it done. 

MR. JAEGER: And the last thing we have is the 

Iarties have all agreed that instead of taking Mr. Smith first, 

re will take Kathy Welch and then Iliana Piedra, the staff 

uditors out of turn, and so we recommend that we take Kathy 

'elch at this time. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Let's do this. We will just 

emember that order after we swear in all the witnesses. Do we 

ave all the witnesses in today, the witnesses that we think we 

ill get to? 
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MR. JAEGER: When I said DEP Johnson was not here, I 

haven't met him, so I'm not sure if he is here or not. He said 

he would be here about 3:OO. He is the only one that I know of 

that is missing. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Just so  that we'll know, 

Zommissioners, we are going to have the witnesses come up to 

this table right here in front of us so the court reporter will 

3e able -- sometimes there has been kind of an echo, so she can 

cind, in addition to hearing, also read the lips and all that. 

And just kind of stand up for one second -- I know 

iou're on crutches and all, but let me just have all of the 

vitnesses that are going to be testifying this afternoon, would 

rou please stand and raise your right hand. 

(Witnesses sworn collectively.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Please be seated. Mr. Wharton, you 

:an call your first witness. Who's on first? 

MR. JAEGER: I'm sorry. Kathy Welch, staff auditor, 

rill be taken out of turn. Staff calls Ms. Welch, and she is 

t the stand now. 

KATHY WELCH 

as called as a witness on behalf of the Florida Public Service 

ommission Staff, and having been duly sworn, testified as 

ollows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 
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BY MR. JAEGER: 

Q Ms. Welch, could you please state your name and 

business address for the record. 

A My name is Kathy Welch. My business address is 3625 

qorthwest 36th Street -- I'm sorry, Northeast 82nd Avenue, 

Suite 400, Miami 33166. 

Q By whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

A I'm employed by the Florida Public Service 

:ommission, and I'm the District Office Supervisor of the Miami 

listrict Office. 

Q And have you prefiled direct testimony in this case 

Zonsisting of twelve pages? 

A I have. 

Q And I think you have indicated to me that you do not 

{ish to make an oral summary, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your 

.estimony? 

A No, I don't. 

MR. JAEGER: Mr. Chairman, I request that we have Ms. 

relch's testimony inserted into the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: The prefiled testimony will be 

ntered into the record as though read. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q. 

A.  

Supet-~'isoi- in tlic Division of Regitlatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance. 

By \\ hom ;IIK you prcscntly ciiiployecl and in \i,liat capacity'! 

I ;mi ctiiploycd by the Florida Public Service Clomniission ;IS ;I l'itblic Utilities 

3. 

4. 

How long have you been employed by tlie Comniission'? 

I ha\,e hcen employed hy tlie Florida Puhlic Seil;icc Cominission since Iune 1979. 

2. Brie fly review your educational and professional background. 

4. I have a Bachelor of Business Administration degree with a major in accounting 

i-om Florida Atlantic University and a Masters of Adult Education and Human Resource 

lcvelopment from Florida International University. I have a Certified Public Manager 

xrtificate from Florida State University. I am also ;I Certified Public Accountant licensed 

n tlie State of Florida, and I am a member of the American and Florida Institutes of 

M i f i e d  Public Accountants. I was hired as a Public Utilities Analyst I by the Florida 

'ublic Service C'ommission in lune of 1979. I was promoted to Public Utilities 

;itpervisor on June I ,  2001. 

>. 

\ .  C'iirrently, I mi a Public Utilities Supervisor w1th the responsibilities of 

dministcring the District Office and t-evie\ving work load and allocating I - ~ S O U I - ~ C S  to 

Please dcscribc your current responsibilities. 
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0 0 0 0 2 2  
con1plctc field \\ 01-1, 'lncl ISSLlC ;lll(ilt 1-epotts \\ hen due 1 also supcr\~lse. plan. atid colldtlct 

Q. H a\;e y o  ti 1, rcseii t ed tcs t i nioii y he 11, I-c t li is ('om mi ssi o ti o I- any  o t lict- rcgii 1 ;it o ry 

llgency'? 

A .  1 - e ~ .  1 have tcstified in scvct-a1 cases hefore the Flot-ida Public Senrice 

Zommission. Exhibit KLW- 1 lists these cases. 

2.  What is tlie purpose of your testimony today'? 

4. 'The p~itrpose of m y  testimony is to spotisor specific audi t  findings i n  the staff audit 

.eport of K W Rcsort LJtilities C o y .  (utility) which addresses the utility's application for 

ncreasc in wastewater rates in Monroe County, Audit Control Number 07-233-4-1. This 

iiidit report is filed with tlie testimony of Iliana Piedra and is identified as Exhibit IHP-1. 

Specifically, my testiniony addresses Findings 1 -9. 

9.  

4, 

Were these audit findings prepared by you? 

Yes, 1 was responsible for these findings. 

2. Please dcscrihc the work yoii performed in this audit. 

4. We sampled plant additions for the period January 1 ,  1998 through December 3 1, 

:006 for compliance with the audit objectives. We were unable to audit 1984 to 1997 

lecaitse after the stock transfer in 1998, the current owners did not obtain the records of 

tie previous owtier. 2006, we verified that the utility properly 

ecorded retirements to plant when a capital item was removed or replaced. We toured 

For the years 199s 
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the Litility plant sites to obsct-.i~e \vliethcr- assct aclclitioiis \\-cr-e coniplcted and to ascertain i i' 

assct ret i t-ctiicii ts \vc I-c 13 t~opi't-ly rccoi-clccl ;wcI s;iiii plcd coiis t I - I IC t io ti proj i'c t ad(l i t ions ;iriil 

the coi-rcspotitiilig soiircc ilocutiient~ttioii. \+'e also \.ci-i l i c d  tlial tlicrc ha\  c t)ccn no 

chatiges to u t i l i t ? .  land since thc last irate procccdiiis 13)- scai-cliing the cout~ty's  public 

records. Wc sampled additions to (~'I,\C and (Zdi'aiiccs for ('oiistruction lor the pci-iod 

1atiitat-y 1 .  1008 tlirouyli Dcceiiilxi- -3 1. 2000 fat. cotnpli:iiicc \\.it11 the audit ohjecti\.cs atid 

icatit1ed the utility's cash receipts t-ccords fbr  ti~il-ecot-dccl cash :itid property. M.'e 

[rev i ew ed develop er agreeni en t s fo I- iiii r-ecord ed C I .A(' an (1 traced 11 ti 1 i t  y C I AC sch cdu 1 es 

to the general ledger and the utility's authorized tariff ratcs. We reviewed the agreement 

ivith Monroe County to detei-mine if i t  was properly reflected in the utility books and 

-cconciled plant in the tax return to plant in the letlscr to dctcriiiinc i f  any contril,iited 

3roperty was not recorded. We traced the acciimit1;itcd depreciation schedules to the 

:orresponding plant schedules from 1990 to 2000. We verified that the utility used 

3ommission authorized rates to depreciate its plant accounts by calculating a sample of  

xcumulated depreciation account balances to test for calculation errors and verified that 

.he utility properly rccorded retirements to accumulated depreciation when the 

:ones po n d i n g p 1 a tit was te  ti1 o v ed o I- re p 1 ;IC ed . W e t rac ed t 11 e acc um 11 1 at ed amort i x a t i on 

i f  CIAC schedules to the corresponding CIAC' scheclules and verified that  the utility used 

ommission authorized rates to amortize its CIAC accounts by calculating ;I sample of 

icc um 11 lat ed amort i zat i o 11 acc o it t i  t bal aiic es to test fo I- c a 1 c 11 I at i on m o r s  . We recal c it 1 ated 

i sample of accuniulated amortization of CIAC account balances as of December 3 1, 

!OOO. We recalculated the utility's Lvorking capital balance as of December 3 1 ,  2006. 

1 

2. 
i .  Audit Finding No. I 

Please review thc audit findings in the audit report for which you arc testifying. 
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Audit Finding No. 1 discusses tlie abscncc of records from I OS4 tliroiigli 1997. 

I'lic last irate case ortlci- used ;I test y i t -  o f  Dccciiibcr 3 1. 1OS.3. 111 01-dci- No. 1401 0. 

ssued Jatiiiai-y 18, 10S5, in Docket No. S5OOOO-S[~~ tlie C'oniiiiission appro\:cd ;I traiisI>t- 

11'tlie iitility to (I'iticorp Real Estate, Inc. (Citicorp). \\.liicli had acquired [lie utility ;I 

lit-oiigli foreclosure 011 tlic mortgage. I n  1008. tlic current o\\.net-s took o\.cr the utility 

hroiigli ;I stock piii-chase. I Iic nc\v o\vtiers clici no t  obtain thc books and 1-ccords from 

:iticotq,. We \\'ere not able to ohtain supportitig documentation 1'01- plant or CIAC 

idditions from 1984 to 1997. Holvever, we were able to obtain depreciation anti 

imortization schedules back to 1990. We identified $2,137,96 1.86 of iinsubstantiated 

)latit additions for 1984 to 1997. Accuniulated depreciation on these additions is 

;330,006.33. There \\'ere also $S67.608 of  iinsubstantiatcd additions to CIAC from 1984 

o 1997. In addition, without the records w e  were unable to detennine i f  there was any 

inrecorded CIAC. The related additions to accumulated amortization are $32,2 10. 

_ _  

Audit Finding No. 2 

Audit Finding No. 2 discusses services provided by Green Fairways. MI-. William 

~. Smith, president of KW Resort Utilities Corp.. has a law practice and owns several 

t h e I- bus i n es ses . The fo 1 1 o \v i tig b i i  s i t i  cssc s are m a t i  aged t h ro 11 gh Green Fai iw a y s . 

b Key West Golf Course 

b 

b KW Rcsort [Jtilities, Corti. 

b 900 Commerce-offices in Oakbrook, Illinois 

1 Portland Court-office building in Addison 

1 Rail Golf Course in Springfield, Illinois 

t Deer Creek Golf Coursc in LJniLrersity Park, Illinois 

Venetian Partners-officc Building in San Francisco 

'Tlircc eniployees are paid by GI-een Fairways. Mike Mislicck runs the golf 
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~otirses and Key West Golf C‘luh. Hill Ski iriiiis the ol‘ficc buildings. MI-. Smith oversees 

cs arid initis K\Y I?csot-t. 

h~ l r .  Smith pcrhi-nis multiple tasks lor  the i i t i l i t ) .  a i d  iiiclicates tha t  1 4  of his tinie 

i s  spent on the utilit?.. h<li-. Siiiitli tiiatiayes iiiaii>’ coiiipatiies aiid there are no tinic records 

.o support tlic allocation o f  his tinic speiit 011 the  utility. 

I n  20OO7 Green Faii-\\.ays c h i - s e d  the utility SOO.000 ;IS ;I management fee. I t  also 

:liai-gcs 1 O?O 01‘ large construction pro-jects fbr  tlie management of tlie projects. Our 

-ei.icn, found the following project management fees: 

+ 2002 $107,198.O7 fiberglass liner for collection system 

2003 $1  94,376.8O fiberglass liner for collection system 

t 2006 S 1 24.0s 3 .76 ad \ x i c  cd n x s  t ew a t el- treat 111 e tit  p 1 a tit ex 13 an s i o t i  p r0.j ec t 

I n  our audit report, ~ v e  prepared an analysis of the management fee compared to 

At-. Smith’s salary. 

Audit Finding No. 3 

Audit Finding No. 3 discusses Key’s Environmental Service. This company was 

tarted by  MI. Smith’s son-in-law to service KW Resort Utilities. Key’s Environmental 

;]so has contracts to service some of the privately owned lift stations. Key’s 

~nvironmcntal has its offices i n  thc ittility-o\vned trailer. It  pays the utility $24,000 for 

lie use o f  this trailer. I t  also uses the utility-owned trucks hut pays for its own gasoline 

nd vcli i c I e main tenancc. 

Key’s E nvi ronni en t al I-, ii rcliases supp 1 i es, cli e m i c a1 s, and SI udge haul i n  g and then 

‘ills tlie utility for these services. Related party charges to a utility require additional 

=view to determine whether the related party bills the utility at actual cost and does not 

sc the aff?liate company to incrcasc prices to the utility. We attempted to detetinine if 

:cy’s Environmental incrcases the costs for these items. We compared a sample of the 

- 5 -  
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costs t o  pi-ices on the internet and iiicludecl infot-mation in thc audi t  \\.ark papers for 

I i r t  11 ct- 1-cL.i e\\.. 

Some o f  the Kcy’s  ~ ~ i ~ ~ i i ~ o n ~ i i e n t ~ i l  in\.oice,s \\.ci-c capitali/cd and some expensed. 

Fot- the period 2003 ~ 2000. tlic u t i l i t j ,  cnpitaliyccl $252.00O.OS fot- h o o k u p  coordination 

sct-\.ices. ‘l’hese ditties included li\.e ficlci \.isits atid it hjdi-ost:rtic tcst o f  the PVC lateral 

froti i  the 1,iiilciing to the point o f  conncctic,ti. Othet- costs included site preparation \vork 

fb I- the I ic\v c I ;I I-i fi e I-. pow e r po I cs , e filii en t 1 i nes, re I oca t io I 1 o f t lie c1i 1 oi-i ne t a ti k, pit ti1 ps, 

surge tank, and a blower. 

The utility has a contract \vith Key’s Environmental that requires two full time 

2perators and an operations manager (\vlio is to work a minimum of eight hours a day and 

.ivo lioiirs ;I day on the i\:eckends.) The contract includes customcr relations, periodic 

nspections, minor maintenance, daily pimping stations inspections, preventative 

iiaintenance programs, and monitoring programs for collection systems, reclaimed water 

ines. meters, pumps, a n d  blowers. Key’s Environmental reads the meters and maintains 

111 answering service and dispatch. The contract also includes sampling, testing, 

;upenision, and inspection of new customer tie in’s. 

I n  2006, the utility expensed $450,774.1 1 for invoices li-om Key’s Erivironmental. 

ncliidcd in the chemicals and supplies charges of $43,202.75 is an amount of $1.3 13.65 

’or lab testing. Sampling and testing was supposed to be part of the contract. I hese 

Iiarges should be removcd. There is also $1  5,000 of hookup fees charged that shoulcl be 

.t-ansferred to plant. 

r 7  

However, the operations contract states that supervising and inspecting new tie ins 

s part of the contract. The description of what Key’s Environmental is doing for the 

:onncction fee appears to be inore extensive. The Commission should consider i f  the 

vork  heing done exceeds what is i n  the contract. If.  the additional charges should be 

- 6 -  
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considcred.as part of  the basic contract. the S251.090.0S plus tlie miscliissificd $15,000 or 

$1707000.08 should all bc. t-ctiio\,ed ti-on1 pl:int. 

Jn  nddition, \\:e requested additional infbt-mation on C5 1 .002.07 01‘ items t h a t  

\$‘e did not recci\,e any iiifot-niation before we \\.rote the appcarcd to he capital itenis. 

a it d i t t-cpo 1-1 . 

Also incluclctl in  the cxpctise accounts \vas ;I bill for $2.OS2.3 1 for datiiagc to ;i pit 

vacuiim t h a t  \vas caused by L$:aste blanagement. ‘l‘liis is expcctcd t o  be recot,et-ed from 

Waste Management and should be removed from expenses. There was also an invoice for 

the Oceanside Marina of  5995.30 that is supposed to be reimbursed by the County. 

To determine the reasonableness oC tlie monthly maintenance fee, we reviewed an 

xtimate thc utility received Ti-om IJS Water for- ;I nionthly operations fee of $33,17 1.34. 

The contract appeared to include similar terms but had 1.5 licensed operators and Key’s 

Enviroiinicntal has two. The Key’s Environmental contract contains provisions for a lead 

nechanic and a field tech that are not separately shown on the Key’s Environmental 

:ontract. However, Key’s Environtnental has more employees than just tlie two licensed 

111 era t o rs . 

The utility also provided a contract fi-om 2002 with AirVac Inc. for the smie 

;ct-vices perfoiined by Key’s Environmental. The 2002 contract was for $5,500 a month 

’or operation of the air vac system and $60 an hour for emergency service. The utility 

isiially pays Key’s Environmental $3,333 a month for operation of the air vac system and 

;90 an hour for emergency service 

A sunitnary of  the adj~istnients follows: 

Remove hookup fees (1  5,000.00) 

Remove testing lees 

Rem o v e a m o i i  t i  t d u e from Waste M an age ni e ti t 

( 1  ,3 13.65) 

(2,082.3 1) 

- 7 -  
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Remove amount cliic h i l i  County ( 00 5 .3 0 ) 

( 1 0 __ 3:)- 1.2 0 )  
~ ~ ~~ ~~~~ ~~ 

Exhibit K L N - 2  includes copies o f  specific audi t  \\.ot-k papers that iiicludc the 

,ontract with Keys ~~t1~,ironint.ntH1. Inc. The exhihit also includes the cstimate the i t t i l i t ) .  

cceivccl ltom LIS Water. 

Audit Finding No. 4 

Audit Finding N o .  4 discusses fi-atichise fccs. In  1900, the utility rccor-ded 

~ 125,364.06 as li-anchise fees. These cliarges \\;ere to support proposed laws to require 

leople to hook u p  to tlie utility system. Included in this amount is $81,444.62 for 

ngineering fees. These fees do not appear to relate to franchises but instead to design o f  

ie tien' treatment platit. I f  tlic $S 1,434.62 of enginecrin~ fees n'et-e transferred to 

-eatnient and disposal plant, i t  would be depreciated at 5.50'%1 instead of 2.5'%,. I 

xomniend that depreciation expense should be increased by $2,492.2 1 a year. In 

ddition, I recoinmetid that the accumulated depreciation should be increased for 7.5 

ears of adjustments to  the depreciation expense, or $18,691.54, and that average 

xumulated depreciation should be increased by $17,445.44. 

Audit Finding No. 5 

made for the other stdc ol'the entry that reduced land The debit to the original entry was 

a debit to three plant ~rccounts Since lancl was increased to its original valuc, strrictiircs 

should be reduced by $78,063 56, collection sewers by $38,004.1 1 ,  and plant sewers by 

18 1 Audit Finding N o .  5 discusses land. Schedule A-4 of the Minitnuin Filing 

1 0 

20 

21 

22 

I<cquirements (MFRs),  ;I suminat-y of plant hy year. shows a i-eduction to land in 1089 for 

$152,255. The filing correctly increased land for- the same amount in tlie pro torma 

adjustments. This brings the land account back to the ordered balance and the amount 

that matches the documentary stamps for the land piirchasc. Howe\Jer, no adjustment was 

- 8 -  
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$70,120.96, 

disposal ccittipnieiit. ('ollcction sc\\.crs \\.ei-c incoi-pot-aicd into account .300. for-cc iii:iiiis, 

I n  1 W 8 ,  plant sewers n7et-c incorporated into account 350, trcatnicn( aii t l  

I recommcnd tliat avcrage plant St lO~llCi  he rcduced by  s 152,255. a\-cl-ayc' 

ace i i  m i i  I a t ed d el' rec i ;it i o ti sho ii 1 d l e  red II c cd 11 y F 7 1 .2 74.3 0. ;I nd c i t y  rcc i ;it i o 11 L'S pc I 1 sc 

shoulcl bc rcduced by  $0.7h5.50.  

Audit Firitling No. 6 

Audit Finding No. 0 ciiscusses retirenients. Sclicdule A-3 o f  the MI;Rs, ;i sclicdulc 

D f  adjiistments to rate base, increases plant for the contract with Siemens for the work  

:lone on the Advanced Wastewater Treatment (AWT) plant expansion. As part of the 

zxpansion, a clarifying u n i t  was installed. To make roo111 for this unit, two drying beds 

~ n d  ;I sludge thickening t in i t  were removed. The adJusiment to inct-ease plant does not 

ake into account the removal and retirement of. these items. We could not determinc the 

iriginal cost of these items from the records we have in  order to tietcmiine the entry 

ieeded to the ledger. Since retirements decrease plant and increase accuniulated 

lepreciation, there is no effect on rate base. The utility plans i o  adjust for the retirement 

vhen the plant is completed. There may be a sniail effect on accumulated depreciation 

md depreciation expense if these items are still being depreciated. 

Audit Finding No. 7 

Audit Finding No. 7 discusses accumulated depreciation. Coinmission Rule 25- 

0.140, F.A.C'. (Depreciation) \vas not i n  effect when the utility had its last rate case. The 

iile allows a utility to itnplement guideline depreciation rates at any time. However, i f  

yideline rates are implemented for any account, they must be implemented fbr all 

mounts. Further, when guideline depreciation rates have been implemented, the rates 

'ha1 I not be clian ged 11 ti I css approved by the C ' o m  missi on. 

The utility did not lollow Rule 25-30.140, F.A.C. unt i l  the year 2000. Nowevcr, in  

- ii - 
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implementing thc triile, sonic of the rates L I S C ~  \\‘ere ciifferent than  the rule rates. I n  

adc l i t i o i i ,  \\.c fbuiid ;in error in  tlic 2000 tbi-mula foi- the ~I’ools account. The rule also 

irequires that CIA(’ hc scgregatcd by  type of addition and tliat these additions be 

sep;ii-atclq‘ aniorti/cd based  on type. Since \\‘e have not located a n y  contributed pt-opei-~y, 

i t  appears I-easonablc tha t  the utility lel’t all the CIA(’  in  one account tor capacity lkcs. 

However. according to the I-ule, cash slinuld be atiior-tized using a composite I-ate. I n  

2000,  2001, anti 2002, the utility niistakenly left out ccrtain accounts in  calculating its 

composite rate. Beca~ise of these errors, u.e have recomputed depreciation using the 

proper rule rates. Because the revised depreciation rates also changes the composite rate 

for amortization of CIAC, we recalculated the amortization. The audit report includes 

jc lied ti 1 es sho \vi ti g th  cs e c a Ic it 1 at i o tis o f ;~cc LI m II 1 at ed d ep rcc i a t i on, d eprec i at i on ex 13 cn sc. 

ac c it m ~i 1 at ed am o r t i z;i t i on, and arn o r t i zat i o n ex p e tis e. 

Based on our adjustments for these depreciation and amortization rates, I 

recommend that average Accumiilated Depreciation should be increased by $25 1,6S 1 .OO, 

average Accumulated Amortization should be increascd by $99,48 1.92, and depreciation 

zxpense should be increased by the net of $16,02 1.42. 

Audit Finding No. 8 

Audit Finding No. S discusses CIAC. The utility included both CIAC and 

Customer Advances for Construction in rate base. The advance account was created 

xcause the utility entered into an agreement with the County that provided for the 

Tounty to pay the utility for the new plant additions. The utility received $3,886,674.23 

n twelve payments from thc County for the addition. These payments were recorded in 

ldvances for Construction. As part of the agreement, when thc utility received payments 

rom the individuals hooking to the nc\v vacuum system, thc utility would collect and 

ecord the $2,700 per Equivalent Residential Connection (ERC) in the CIAC account and 

- 1 0  - 
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~t~~~~ I-etLltll to t i le coutlty $2, I oo pel- ERC‘. ~ 1 1 c  xooo pel- m c  or woo,ooo \vOuiti 13e kept 

by  rlic ittilit!. a l s o  and shoulcl t ic I-ecorcleil it1 C’l .AC’. -J’lic t i i i - i f ’ f ; i l lo\ \  s foi- $2.700 pct- FRC’ 

;is ;I capacity charge. 

At the end o f  2005 the u t i l i t y  had  recei\,cd P; I .009.477.04 in pa)mictits li-otii 

customers for the CIAC. The utility hail pait1 tlie (’outity ’65SO.8 18.30. ‘1 ’11~  ut i l i t ) .  then  

gat’c the (I’o11nty an advance of $242.000. 

I n  2005,  $4.1 00 \$.as still o \ ~ e d  to the C’ounty for the additions atid offset the 

advance of $242,000. In 2000, the utility then rcceived $261,052 fi-on1 acitlitional 

xstomers of which $225,568.45 offset the $232,000 advance. A balance o f  $12,33 1.55 

-emained as an advance at the end 01’2000. In 2007, the County began a program where 

.he customers can pay the connection fee througli their tns bills. 

In addition to the $3,886,674.23 received 1’1-on1 the County, the County paid 

F 146,500 for design and dra\vings. This amount WIS recorded in CIAC. The County also 

>aid $707,000 toward the $600 per customer of additional ClAC that the utility is keeping 

iver and above the tariffed amoiint and recorded this in CIAC even though all thc 

:iistomers have not yet hooked up. 

The utility should make a joumal entry to transfer the $707,000 to the advancc 

iccount. The ledger also needs to be acl~justetl fot- the portion of the $GOO already received 

hat has not bccn recorded in CIAC and the excess received from the County i n  addition 

o tlie advance aniount. 

Before the County started collecting the CIAC itself, thc utility collected 

;908,101.04 in  ClAC from the customers and only paid the county back $7 15,l 10.8 1 .  

l i e  additional $102,090.23 that did not have to be repaid to the county should have been 

emoved from the advancc and transfet-r-ed to CIA(’. The County then paid the reniaindcr 

If the $000,000 by giving the utility ;I check for $707,000 in advance of the custoiiiers 
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s i y i n g  tip. Tlie utility booked the $707.000 i n  CIAC instead of the advance account. 

J'1ici-c is ;I 9.77 difference that iremains. Sincc the ('ounty took o\.ei- and u n t i l  tlic ciid 0 1 '  

20007 37.55 ERC's \\'ere p i t 1  for. At SO00 eacli, $22,530 o1'llic S707.000 aci\xticc should 

F ' l l l a l l ~ ,  the Lltlllty Iecel\ etf and hooked 11101-L' I l l  tllL' ad\ance account thall I t  

. ic~ual ly  owes to tlic C'ounty and this amount needs to be acl-iListecI. This ;itiioiiiits to 

K92,090.11. There is no effect on the filing because both accounts are inclucled in their 

mtirety. 

Audit Finding No. 9 

Audit Finding No. 9 discusses temporary cash investments. Cash balances 

ncluded in the \\,orking cap1 tal allowance for the period ended December, 2000 include 

;everal sub-accounts. Our review of these accounts fi-om the general ledgcr revealed that 

ieveral of them eanied interest. Generally, interest-bearing fiinds are excluded fi-om 

vorking capital to prevent subsidization of the company by the ratepayers. ( S e e  Order 

40. 11498, issued Janiiary 11, 1983, in Docket No. 820150-E1, I n  re: Petition of Gulf 

'ower Company for an increase in its rates and charges, and Order No. PSC-97-1225- 

;OF-WU, issued October 10, 1997, in Docket No. 970164-WU, I n  re: Aiiplication fot- 

ncrease in rates in  Martin County by Hobe Sound Watcr Company.) I recommend the 

cmpot-ary cash investments be removed from working capital. which would reduce the 

_?-month average Working Capital in rate basc by $108,203.53. 

>. 

i. Yes. 

Does that conclude your testimony'? 
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BY MR. JAEGER: 

Q Ms. Welch, did you also file Exhibit Numbers KLW-1, 

which is your history of testimony, and KLW-2, your audit 

finding and work papers? 

A I did. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to either of 

those exhibits? 

A No, I don't. 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman, pursuant to the Comprehensive 

Exhibit List, these two exhibits are identified as Exhibits 24 

2nd 25 respectively, and this witness is tendered for cross. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Just one moment, please. 

Commissioner Skop, you are recognized. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Just a quick question of Ms. Welch. And I'm looking 

3t the testimony. In terms of the direct testimony and the 

3udit that was conducted, is it my understanding that they 

Looked at the agreements between the related parties in 

:onjunction with that audit? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, we did. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And was there any indication in 

rour part, and I don't know whether the audit team looked at 

:his, but was there any indication that any of those agreements 

)etween affiliated parties had ever been competitively bid? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, there was. Give me one second. 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: If that is in your testimony, it 

will be helpful to us. Did you say that's in your testimony? 

THE WITNESS: No, it's not in the testimony. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You may proceed. 

THE WITNESS: But we did look to see if there were -- 

it wasn't actually competitively bid, but they did get some 

bids in the beginning for different treatments that they did. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: But in terms of management 

services or some of the other things that Mr. Burgess and some 

if the customers have stated? 

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, I'm having a hard time 

linding the report. (Pause). If the question is where it is 

in here, I'm sorry, I don't have it right now. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Actually, to clarify my question, 

igain, on Page 7 of your prefiled testimony, I think you 

liscussed this, some of the contracts that were presented by 

:he utility in terms of those reviewed by staff in relation to 

.he existing contracts that K W Utilities actually entered 

nto. And, again, there seemed to be numerous contracts both 

or management services and other things, and I'm just trying 

o relate that in relation to the issues, the outstanding 

ssues, and to better understand some of the arguments being 

aised by OPC and staff as to what is redundant and what may be 

xcessive. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, Commissioner. They did receive 
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some bids. I would have to go through the work papers and 

2ctually find the bids that we did get. We did get them and 

they are in the work papers. There were different services 

that were being provided, so there were many different services 

that Keys Environmental is providing. Keys Environmental isn't 

typical of the type of affiliate relationship we usually see, 

3ecause the utility, itself, pretty much had all affiliate - -  

:heir affiliates doing all different types of services, and 

isually we'll just see an outsourcing of a particular part of 

;omething. And sometimes if you have an affiliate transaction 

Lt is going to be something that the utility couldn't do 

_tself. Like, for instance, have some kind of factory where 

:hey are actually building something or doing something that 

:he utility couldn't do itself. 

In this situation, the utility had owned the trailer, 

wried the trucks, had the people -- well, actually the people 

.hat worked for it worked for the golf course, but they were 

loing the accounting for both the utility and Keys 

:nvironmental service. So all of it was intertwined. It 

rasn't a separate and distinct part that couldn't be done by 

he utility itself if it had its own employees. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: So I think, if I understand you 

orrectly, you are saying that they outsourced most of their 

perational functions to various affiliates that may be engaged 

n other businesses. 
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THE WITNESS: That is correct. And 

customer for those businesses was the utility 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. 

36 

the primary 

MR. BURGESS: I have no questions of this witness. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Burgess, no questions? 

MR. BURGESS: No. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I have a question. If you 

lad looked at other bidding for the company and that they have 

iffiliates that can do the job, I guess that's fine, but was it 

vithin reason of the other bids? 

THE WITNESS: It wasn't comparable, I wouldn't say, 

;o the type of services that they ended up doing. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I'm sorry, I didn't mean to 

:ut you off, but if the bids were for something totally 

li f f erent -- 

THE WITNESS: No, they were pieces maybe of the total 

lie. And from what Mr. Smith had told me was they couldn't 

find another business that would do the type of things that 

:hey wanted. So there were -- he wasn't happy with any of the 

lifferent companies that had promoted their services to them. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chair. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: How would one come to any 

ind of conclusion as to whether it would be the most prudent 
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decision or how the costs to the consumer they would be looked 

it? Would it be -- how do we know that it was a reasonable 

cost to the consumer if we don't have anything comparable? 

THE WITNESS: We tried to look at that. We tried to 

look at what the financial statement of Keys Environmental was 

to see if they were making a profit. We tried to look at the 

individual part bills that were being charged to see if they 

dere inflating the prices on those items. 

We weren't totally successful in that, and that is 

uhy it ended up being in our finding. It was very difficult 

€or the auditor. I wasn't the person doing it, but the auditor 

lad a difficult time translating the description on the 

invoices for the parts and calling different companies that had 

irovided the parts to find out what a comparable price would 

lave been to see how much they were marking it up. And she 

fasn't successful in that, so that is why we reported it in the 

iudi t . 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Would staff have an answer 

.o how could we look at other companies and see if the costs of 

Ither companies are similar to this one to find out how the 

osts compare? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: In your normal course. 

THE WITNESS: In the normal course, normally we look 

t the lower of cost to market, and we try to get the books of 
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the affiliate and determine what their actual costs are. In 

this case we did get the financial statement, which is in a 

confidential document that shows what their total costs were 

for the affiliate. However, the affiliate did do some work on 

lift stations and lines at communities that hooked into the K W 

Xesort system, but had their own private lines and lift 

stations that were owned by them. So they did do some work for 

;hem, and we couldn't determine how much of the costs and 

2xpenses on those financial statements specifically related to 

:hose companies. 

But overall, looking at the financial statement, it 

lid not appear that Keys Environmental was making a large 

Irofit. Individually, on different things, I still believe 

:hey were marking up parts; but overall I can tell you their 

financial statement did not show a large profit. Now, is that 

Iecause they are making a lot of money in salaries, I don't 

:now. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Well, with the missing 

iomponents I'm not sure you can come to a conclusion one way or 

he other. 

THE WITNESS: That's why we reported it in the 

eport, we weren't able to come to a conclusion. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chair, is there any way 

f finding from another utility what the type of charge would 

e to the consumer for - -  I know you said you looked at it, I 
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guess, but I'm looking at it as if the consumer was charged 

this amount of dollars for this particular work, some other 

company has to have done that somewhere else, whether they went 

through an affiliate or by themselves. Isn't there a way to 

compare those costs? I know there are some differences in 

companies in sizes and so on, and I am taking that into 

zonsideration. I don't know how you come to a conclusion if 

you can't get these answers. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: With staff doing the audit, those 

Mere, hopefully, some of the kind of things that you would have 

iormally discovered in your audit, so that you could have done 

I cost comparison, and I think that in the context of a company 

;hat has - -  this is my term - -  farmed everything out, or 

Iontracted out all of those functions, I still believe that 

:here should be some reasonable and rational, based upon 

iccounting principles and procedures, to be able to do that and 

:o be able to conduct the audit such that you can report to us 

iere at the Commission in terms of whether or not is it 

?fficient, is it economical, and those kinds of things. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chair. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I guess I'm not getting it. 

f Company A has affiliates and farms out everything, 

utsources everything, and has, let's say, a particular job, 

hey are making a hook-up at a lift station and it costs such 
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and such dollars. Company B here who does it by himself or 

outsources, there should be a way of finding out if they are 

kind of similar, give and take, you know. You know what I 

mean? I don't see it as that difficult. I don't understand 

what the problem really is. And maybe it is not sinking in. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: In your analysis, did you 

compare -- did you do it like, you know, let's say you buy a 

house and you got an appraisal done. You have to find 

zomparables. In your analysis, were you able to, and based 

ipon Commissioner Argenziano's question, were you able to find 

zomparables such that you could make an economic analysis as to 

vhether or not these were reasonable? 

THE WITNESS: No, we didn't do that. The only other 

itility down here is Key Haven that is similar. The problem is 

vrith the Keys, everything is more expensive here and everything 

:o get here is more expensive. It is very difficult to compare 

:o something in Miami or West Palm. 

The only other company we did have down here is Key 

raven, and they outsource their -- they have a contract for 

heir service where the contractor comes in and provides the 

taff to service the company. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Were you able to look at -- 

THE WITNESS: We did not do that. You know, we tried 

o do the things where we actually got the financial statements 

o determine if they were making a profit. We tried to call 
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all the vendors. I had someone spend a quite a bit of time on 

it trying to determine if they were inflating the prices. Like 

I said, unfortunately we weren't successful. We reported it. 

Ne basically passed it to the analyst is what we did. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I guess, Mr. Chairman, that 

de don't have a clue whether there was inflated prices or not. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Before I go to Commissioner Skop, 

let me see - -  I think Mr. Willis wants to be heard. Is that 

zorrect, Mr. Willis? 

MR. WILLIS: Commissioner, the way I look at this 

issue is the auditors have examined the issue. They have given 

i s  a report that they have been unable to actually come up with 

in actual factual representation at this point. This becomes a 

mrden of proof issue. The burden of proof is upon the company 

it this point to let the Commission know that what they value 

:heir services at, what you are billing us, is it an 

lppropriate market-based rate at this point. Does that help, 

'ommiss ioner ? 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: No. No, because if I were 

he company, and I'm not saying the company is going to do 

his, I understand they can come and say this is what it costs 

nd this is all we have to tell you. I would need something 

eparate from the company. The words of the company is 

mportant to me, and the analysis of what they had to go 

hrough in order to charge -- I mean, I want to hear what they 
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have to say, but I also need to know a side that is independent 

from the company to tell me if that is accurate or I'm hearing 

if they are telling me something that is legitimate or not how 

will I know, I'm not in this that business. That is where I'm 

getting at. How would I know without comparisons? 

I guess then maybe OPC would come in there and maybe 

have a different viewpoint from the company and they would have 

to make their case. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: A different witness probably. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: But it sounds like it's -- 

I guess in my mind I try to think of things logically, and 

naybe my mind works differently than others, but it's great to 

iave the company tell me that, I need to hear how it works for 

;hem. I need to understand why it costs what it did. I'm 

;itting here, and with all due respect to this company, and I'm 

lot saying they aren't telling the truth, how do I know who is 

;elling me the truth? So I guess somewhere in the continued 

:onversations back and forth between OPC, the company, and 

mrselves, and if any other information you can gather from 

.hat, because I understand the difficulty that the auditors 

iave, but that doesn't get me any closer to determining whether 

here is inflated costs or not. I mean, you could have 

egitimate costs, and I guess it's going to go back and forth, 

nd I'm afraid at the end of this it's going to be because we 

on't have real comparisons or close comparisons that we have a 
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determination of -- we would have to guess, and I'm worried 

about that. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Just a 

couple of quick questions. First to Mr. Burgess. 

Has OPC filed expert testimony in this to rebut some 

of those costs? 

MR. BURGESS: Yes, we have. There are a number of 

issues that are explicit to the very questions that you and 

'ommissioner Argenziano have been asking. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And I agree with Commissioner 

Yrgenziano. I think that, you know, as someone has mentioned, 

it's a unique situation in the Keys to the extent that there is 

io ready comparison to the mainland. And in a lot of 

:ircumstances you have to look that in isolation. But I just 

vant to get back to Ms. Welch's points. 

First and foremost, with respect to the financials 

irom Keys Environmental, Incorporated. You mentioned that you 

Jeren't able to determine, or they had not shown a significant 

Irofit, although you had questioned some of the markups and 

;ome of the expenses. Is the reason that they did not show a 

iignificant problem due to excessive salaries in relation to 

ndustry standards or practices? I don't want to get into 

sonfidential issues, but I'm just trying to - -  

THE WITNESS: I do remember that we looked at that at 
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the time. And just give me one second to look at the 

statement. Again, I don't have it by individual employees 

here. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Just one second. I guess what 

I'm saying is that you could be otherwise profitable but for 

2xcessive salaries, and that would be an easy way to make the 

zompany look less profitable than it was if it had high 

merhead expenses, so that's what I'm trying to ask. 

THE WITNESS: And it might be higher than some 

)laces, but I wouldn't say it was extraordinary. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Okay. And, again, the issues 

:hat I'm trying to center on, at least I think that seem 

-aised, and I think that it goes to Page 6 of your prefiled 

.estimony, tends to center around Issue 24 and Issue 2. And I 

hink on Page 6, the second to the last paragraph, I think you 

peak to some of the markups that were included there. And I 

ust wanted to get a little bit -- again, you have had the 

pportunity, audit staff, to look at the contracts and look at 

ome of the markups, and I guess there is some allocations that 

he mark-up is 30 percent in some instances for chemicals and 

ervices and such under the contract. I guess is that 

easonable in relation to your review, your audit review? 

THE WITNESS: We could not determine how much the 

xk-up was, and that was our problem. By calling the vendors 

id the parts numbers, we couldn't figure out an actual 
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mark-up. But I would say that from what I heard at the company 

that that probably is accurate. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And then in relation to the new 

tie-in inspections, I think at the bottom of Page 6 you discuss 

that under the contracts, operations contracts states that 

supervising and inspecting the new tie-ins is part of the 

zontract, and then it's more of a judgment call as to what may 

be going over and above what is normally called for. 

THE WITNESS: I'm not a lawyer, so reading the 

zontract even -- I mean, as I read the contract, it appeared to 

ne that that was included, and that's why we reported that, 

;hat it should not be a separate fee. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. I will need that to 

3e fleshed out by the rest of the witness testimony. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Mr. Wharton. 

Mr. Deterding. 

MS. HELTON: Can I read something for Commissioner 

irgenziano that may or may not help kind of get to where I 

:hink Mr. Willis was coming from. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And before you do that, let 

ie try to maybe articulate a little better. I have to come to 

L determination in my mind looking at this case from what I 

:now and what I am reading and what I am going to extrapolate 

rom everybody's testimony is that were costs prudent or were 

hey marked up and is it prudent for this company to outsource 
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everything? Is that fair to do? So in order for me to do 

that, I have to figure out -- I have to know if there were 

mark-ups that would have been a lot higher and without 

comparables, I guess. That's where I'm having a hard time. 

MS. HELTON: And I appreciate that. I want to read 

you to some language from Chapter 367 that the Legislature has 

directed towards affiliate transactions, or not affiliate 

transactions, but dealings with affiliated companies. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And it's 367 -- 

MS. HELTON: .156. The first subsection there. "The 

:omission shall continue to have reasonable access to all 

itility records and records of affiliated companies, including 

:he parent company, regarding transactions or cost allocations 

imong the utility and such affiliated companies, and such 

records necessary to ensure the utility's ratepayers do not 

;ubsidize nonutility activities." So I believe, and I think 

That Mr. Willis was going to was that -- it's the company's 

mrden to show us what the affiliate's invoices are, the 

iffiliate's costs are such that reasoned analysis can be done 

.o see whether the costs that the affiliate incurred and 

Nharged to the regulated utility are reasonable costs for the 

ustomers to incur. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. I get that part as 

ar as the reasonable costs. But what you just read me, I will 

ave to read it again. It sounded like it was -- if the 
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affiliate was not -- did not have reasonable costs or costs 

that were related -- am I saying this right -- to the utility 

customers? So, in o her words, I think what you read to me 

2lso indicates that if the affiliates were charging dollars for 

nonutility items, then that would be a problem according to 

that statute. I don't think that's the problem here. I don't 

cnow if that addresses if it is above cost. Do you follow what 

I'm saying? 

MS. HELTON: I see what you are saying. But I guess 

vhere I'm coming from is the access to the records to decide 

vhat the costs were to the affiliate and then we can from there 

letermine or ascertain what the costs are that were charged -- 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: So we can go to the 

iffiliates records and see what they paid for it and what they 

tltimately charged. 

MS. HELTON: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. Thank you. ' 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Deterding, you're recognized, 

ir. 

MR. DETERDING: Thank you. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

Y MR. DETERDING: 

Q Good afternoon, Ms. Welch. 

Referring to Pages 2 and 3 of your testimony, you 

iscuss in Audit Finding 1 the original cost information 
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related to the plant documentation from 1984 to 1997? 

A Yes. 

Q And I believe you ultimately referred to that in the 

audit as unsubstantiated, is that correct? 

A We haven't been able to audit it. 

Q Okay. Are you aware that the utility has submitted 

in response to one of the data requests from the Commission an 

original cost study of those items? 

A Yes. 

Q Have you had an opportunity to review that? 

A No, I haven't. 

Q So you don't know whether that would'have 

substantiated those costs? 

A We had asked them to do an original cost study, the 

analysts had agreed that that would be the solution to the 

problem. We had spoken to the analyst and he had agreed that 

that would be a solution to the problem. And once we told him 

that there was none and we submitted our report, the rest went 

to him, and I assume that he looked at it and decided whether 

or not he agreed with it or not. 

Q You made an adjustment related to the unsubstantiated 

plan because you didn't have that information at the time for 

accumulated depreciation, did you not? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you agree that your adjustment for accumulated 
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depreciation only removed accumulated depreciation accrued up 

through 1997? 

A Yes. 

Q And if that plant were to be removed, that it should 

remove depreciation as long as it was accruing up through the 

testing? 

A Yes, that's correct. 

Q You speak in your Audit Finding Number 2 of charges 

3y Green Fairways on behalf of Mr. Smith. Have you done an 

inalysis to compare the market costs of a person acting as 

)resident for a similar-sized utility to determine whether Mr. 

;mith's charges are in keeping with market value for those 

;ervices? 

A I haven't done a study. I have done most of the 

rater and sewer companies in southern Florida. I would say it 

s a little on the high side. 

Q Have you looked at -- 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Hang on. I'm going to need for you 

o move your chair closer to the mike. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. Is that good? 

Y MR. DETERDING: 

Q You were talking about the charges from Green 

airways on behalf of Mr. Smith. You indicated you thought his 

igures looked a little on the high side. Did you compare this 

3 Key Haven which you mentioned is the only utility -- 
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A No, we did not. 

Q And you would agree, would you not, that Key Haven is 

really the only utility that is similarly situated to K W? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you believe that an analysis of K W would yield 

some useful information in comparing these and other costs of 

K W? 

A Of Key Haven, you mean? 

Q I'm sorry, Key Haven. 

A Yes. We didn't have time, llonestly. 

Q Have you done any analysis to determine whether the 

wersight construction projects imposed by -- charges for that 

mersight imposed by Green Fairways are reasonable as far as 

vhat third parties would charge for such construction 

wers ight ? 

A No, we haven' t 

Q You indicate in your -- in the audit finding itself 

t is indicated that, and I quote, "Related-party charges to a 

.tility require additional review to determine whether the 

elated party bills the utility at actual costs and does the 

tility use the affiliated company to increase prices to the 

tility." Is it your position that utility contracts with 

elated parties, it should only be charged at actual cost? 

A I think it should be. Now, it depends on what kind 

f an affiliate you are talking about. I do think that there 
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are some affiliates that do work that is totally unrelated to 

the utility at all, like a manufacturing plant or something 

that the utility couldn't do itself, that then I could 

understand using market rates. But I still believe in the 

lower of cost or market. 

Q And on what basis do you make such a finding? 

A Well, we have a rule for electric companies. We also 

have in telephone after -- I know that your testimony of one of 

your witnesses talks about a GTE case. But after that GTE 

zase, it was my understanding that the Federal Communications 

:ommission came out with a lower of cost or market rule in 

(umber 32.27C. This Commission has traditionally used the 

tower of cost or market to determine the cost of affiliate 

:ransactions. 

Q Well, is there a Supreme Court case that authorizes 

:his Commission to review costs from affiliates based upon 

:osts rather than on market value? 

A Not to my knowledge. 

Q You note that the contract between Keys Environmental 

ind K W Resorts refers to inspecting new tie-ins as part of the 

:ontract services to be provided by Keys Environmental, 

:orrect? 

A Correct. 

Q In that contract, which I believe you have attached 

o your testimony -- 
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A Yes. 

Q - -  where is this language that you referred to? 

A Oh, boy. I will need a second. 

0:55:26 

Q If I may, is's on Page 13 under the heading of 

2dditional operating activities, 2.18, additional operating 

2ctivities, and then Subparagraph R on the bottom of Page 13? 

A Yes. 

Q So, this is under a category called additional 

3perating activities, and it states, does it not, that the 

?gent, which I assume is Keys Environmental, is it not? 

A Yes. 

Q That the agent shall whenever possible perform the 

following additional operational activities, correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q And this is one of the enumerated additional 

)perating activities? 

A Yes. 

Q And the wording under Subparagraph R is to supervise 

md inspect new customer tie-ins? 

A That is correct. 

Q Where in this contract does it refer to the numerous 

nspections that are required for connection of a customer into 

he vacuum system? 
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A I don't that it specifically says that. 

Q And this utility does operate and has operated for 

years a nonvacuum system, has it not? 

A Yes. 

Q Which is covered by this contract? 

A Yes. 

Q In the audit finding - -  give me just a second. It 

says the following on Page 11, "The description of what Keys 

Znvironmental is doing for the connection fee appears to be 

nore extensive than what is covered by the operations 

:ontract, does it not? 

A Yes. 

Q So you have determined that the staff believes that 

vhat is required of Keys Environmental is more extensive than 

{hat is covered by the contract? 

A We thought it looked like they were doing more work 

.han just supervising, yes. 

Q You refer on Page 7, Lines 17 through 18 to the Air 

'ac, Inc. contract, correct? 

A Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Do you need to have this marked, 

r. Deterding? 

MR. DETERDING: I do. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Staff , a number? 

MR. JAEGER: Number 37 is the vacuum sewage 
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collection system. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Show it done. You may proceed. 

(Exhibit Number 37 marked for identification.) 

BY MR. DETERDING: 

Q This is the contract you were referring to in your 

testimony? 

A Yes, it was. 

Q And this is for services presently related to 

operation of the vacuum sewage collection system? 

A Yes. 

Q This is the company who previously provided -- 

A Previously provided the service, yes. 

Q And if you will refer to the back page of that, I 

oelieve that is where you determined the charge that was 

xsessed to the utility at that time. 

A Yes. 

Q And what is that figure? 

A $5,500 a month. 

Q And what is Keys Environmental currently charging for 

:hat service? 

A $3,333. 

Q So for what you believe to be similar services, Keys 

;nvironmental is saving the utility substantial money? 

A It depends on what it actually costs them whether it 

.s saving them or not. If the utility could do it itself at a 
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lower cost they are not saving money. 

Q Well, it is cheaper than what they could get it from 

a third party. 

A From a third party, yes. 

Q You have attached to your testimony a copy of a 

proposal from U.S. Water beginning on Page 34 of KLW-2, is that 

correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And this is a proposal for operations services? 

A Yes. 

Q That are currently provided by Keys Environmental? 

A Yes. 

Q And what is the amount that was proposed to be 

charged for those services by U.S. Water? 

A The total proposed cost a month was 33,171.34. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: I'm sorry, I am having trouble 

following you guys here. Where are we? 

MFt. DETERDING: Commissioner, we are referring to the 

contract, the proposal from U.S. Water that is on Ms. Welch's 

Exhibit KLW-2 beginning on Page 34 of 42. It is the last 

document attached to that exhibit. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. You may proceed. 

BY MR. DETERDING: 

Q And what was the fee proposed by U . S .  Water for those 

services? 
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A $33,171.34. 

Q And what is the amount being charged by Keys 

Snvironmental for those services? 

A 23,206. 

Q So substantially less than what is being proposed by 

J . S .  Water? 

A Yes. However, Mr. Smith did tell me he didn't think 

:hey were comparable. 

Q Mr. Smith told you that? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have anything from your review of those 

:ontracts to indicate that they are not comparable? 

A No, I don't. 

Q If you will refer to Page 41 of 42 of the U.S. Water 

lroposal. 

A I don't know where you are seeing the pages. 

Q I'm sorry. I am looking at the Exhibit Page 41 of 

2. 

A Okay. Yes. 

Q It begins with price proposal at the top. 

A Yes. 

Q If you will look down under project scope. Would you 

?ad the second paragraph under there that begins, "The cost 

2r chemicals and residuals management"? 

A "The cost for chemicals and residual management are 
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to be billed to KWRU on a per occurrence basis with an 

approximate allowance overhead and margin." Do you want me to 

keep going? 

Q No. 

MR. JAEGER: She said approximate. I think it says 

appropriate. 

THE WITNESS: Oh, I'm sorry. 

BY THE WITNESS: 

Q Appropriate allowance? 

A Yes, appropriate. 

Q Overhead and margin. So -- 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: It is very small print. I agree 

uith you, it is very small. 

3Y MR. DETERDING: 

Q Is residuals management sludge disposal or hauling, 

is that what that is? 

A I really don't know. 

Q Would you agree that this contract calls for an 

rllowance for overhead and margin? 

A Yes, it does. 

Q Would you agree that that is amenable to something 

tlong the lines of a mark-up? 

A Yes. 

Q Just a second. (Pause). 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: While you are getting yourself 
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together, let me take a moment. Commission Skop, you're 

recognized. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And I 

appreciate some of the (inaudible) Mr. Deterding has attempted 

to flesh out, and while he is looking for his other ones, I 

dill move forward. I guess based on the document that was 

?rovided for the Air Vac contract, am I correct to understand 

that this Air Vac itself had a proposal to manage it, but 

(inaudible) managed it at one point? 

THE WITNESS: They did manage it at one point. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: But no longer manages it due to 

:he fact that KEI has taken over, is that correct? 

THE WITNESS: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And then on the last page of that 

igreement they mention that the system operation was 

tpproximately $5,500 per month. And I guess under the KEI 

igreement it is about 3,300 or something like that? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, that is correct. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And I guess so I've got that 

loint reconciled. The point that I am still a little bit 

roubled with and am trying to flesh out is on Page 13 of 

LW-2, which was the Provision R of the supervise and inspect 

ew customer tie-ins. It would seem to me that a tie-in to a 

ewer system is a tie-in to a sewer system irrespective of 

hether it be nonvacuum or vacuum. I'm not exactly 
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appreciating the subtlety, but it seems to me that supervise 

m d  inspecting tie-ins is a broad generic term indifferent of 

dhether it be a vacuum assisted sewer or -- 

THE WITNESS: I am not an engineer, but -- 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: I just wanted to see, because you 

nentioned that -- I'm trying to flesh out -- I think the price 

?oint has been fleshed out, I'm trying to flesh out through you 

that you had made some handwritten notes on the audit, and I 

3pologize for not being able to properly hear what page that 

vas that you thought at least from an auditor's perspective, 

iot technical staff's perspective, that you thought that there 

nay be a little more effort involved in inspecting a tie-in. 

a d  I know that is a critical issue here, so that's why I'm 

Irying to get a little bit more appreciation of why you felt 

;hat. 

THE WITNESS: I didn't actually do the work. A lot 

I f  this was done by other auditors in the office, so I need to 

.ook at the work papers when it was done. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Again, the only reason I'm asking 

:he question is so that everyone understands that when you do 

lave an affiliated transaction there is a heightened level of 

icrutiny, and I think that we have convinced ourselves that the 

)rice point has been explained by not only our staff, but also 

)y the utility, so I am working myself through that issue. But 

am still trying to understand if under the new agreement that 
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they accepted the responsibility for to supervise and inspect 

new connection tie-ins and why there would be a need for 

additional effort over and above -- and additional charges that 

are at issue, too, over and above what is already in the 

contract. 

THE WITNESS: We did request why there were 

2dditional charges for this, and we did obtain something from 

the utility that described the additional work that they were 

joing because of the new system. And I just need to find that 

jocument . 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  Mr. Deterding, do you remember 

uhat page reference that was where you said that there were the 

iotes, the auditor's notes that said that may be over and 

Ibove, just so we can help Ms. Welch? 

MR. DETERDING: The page on which she refers to 

:he -- 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  That there may be additional 

2ffort or something. 

MR. DETERDING: I believe that was in the audit 

-eport itself. 

THE WITNESS: No. Unfortunately, the work paper 

tself. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  I think it is on Page 6 perhaps 

f the prefiled testimony. 

MR. DETERDING: I believe that reference is in the 
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audit report itself, which is in the other auditor witnesses 

Exhibit IHP-1, Page 13 of 42, which is Page 11 of the audit 

report. 

MR. JAEGER: The full audit report is in Iliana 

Piedra's Exhibit IHP-1. That is the full audit report. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Commissioner Skop, she is 

still looking for this. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And I apologize. I don't have 

the full audit report before me. I guess the staff is trying 

to direct us to a different exhibit where it would be, but -- 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Would you repeat that? 

MR. JAEGER: Iliana's IHP-1, and I think it is Page 

13 or 42 that Mr. Deterding is referring to. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. I was trying to find the actual 

vorkpaper that was in a response from the utility of what they 

ictually did, and I'm not being really successful in finding 

vhere it is here. I could provide it at a later date. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  That's fine. Let's just move on. 

I'm trying to flesh out compare I am hear some objects by the 

itility in terms of what audit staff noted and I am just trying 

:o work that out in my mind. 

THE WITNESS: We do have documentation in these work 

)apers that shows exactly what they did in addition, the 

.dditional work that they did for that. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  But to me I would like to see it 
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considered would be very important and hinged upon that from 

lzrhat I am seeing in the contract right now, I would need to see 

2dditional scope to justify that. So, I mean, to me that would 

be the audit team's analysis, but also in light of the 

greliminary recommendation by our staff, staff has also noted 

that they seem to have a problem with this on the fairness to 

the utility and fairness to OPC and fairness to the parties and 

Eairness to customers. I'm just trying to get a handle on 

uhere the rub is in terms of what is acceptable or may be 

3dditional scope outside of what the contract provisions. 

THE WITNESS: I understand. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: If we could continue. I 

guess we need a minute. 

(Pause. ) 

3Y MR. DETERDING: 

Q Commissioner, I believe what Ms. Welch is referring 

:o is in the utility's response to the audit report. Is that 

tccurate, is that what you are looking for? 

THE WITNESS: I will tell you in a minute. 

MR. DETERDING: Which is referenced by Mr. DeChario 

n part of his rebuttal exhibits that we intend to put on, 

'ED-8, Page 4 of 10. It is the utility's response to the audit 

eport . 

THE WITNESS: But we did get something during the 
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audit. This came after. We did get something during, but this 

does address what you are asking about it. It does list the 

different things that they are doing for those new hook-ups. 

MR. DETERDING: Is it back to me? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Absolutely. 

BY MR. DETERDING: 

Q Ms. Welch, if I am understanding correctly the 

limitations of your testimony and of Ms. Piedra, you are 

2ddressing Audit Findings 1 through 9 and she is addressing the 

remainder ? 

A That is correct. 

MR. DETERDING: With that understanding, I don't 

lelieve I have anything further of Ms. Welch. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: One second. Commissioners, 

inything further of this witness? Thank you, Kathy. We will 

live you an opportunity to get your stuff. 

THE WITNESS: Get myself out of here. Thank you. 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Carter, I had just one question 

or her. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Too late. You're recognized. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

Y MR. JAEGER: 

Q Ms. Welch, are you familiar with the Sunshine 

tilities case where the Commission made an adjustment on 
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salaries and the comparison of salaries of other utilities? 

A No, I'm not. 

MR. JAEGER: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Ms. Welch, for the one millionth 

time you have told us all that you are not a lawyer, right? 

THE WITNESS: No, I'm not a lawyer. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you kindly. We'll have some 

Eurther questions later on, but I think obviously this is an 

xea that - -  we thank you for that and give you an opportunity. 

Ire you going to leave that for - -  

THE WITNESS: For Iliana. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: And give you a minute to get your 

:rutches. 

?xhibi t s , 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Carter, staff will move her two 

24 and 25. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Are there any objections? 

MR. DETERDING: No. And I would move Exhibit 37. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Burgess, any objection? 

MR. BURGESS: No. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners? Without objection, 

how it done. Thank you. 

(Exhibits 24, 25, and 37 admitted into the record 

MR. JAEGER: Staff would next call Iliana Piedra. 

hairman Carter, these two witnesses here, did you want to 

xcuse them until tomorrow, and when would you like them to 
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show? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Hang on. No, no, just hold on. 

Everybody just hold where t .ey are. Just hold where you are. 

You have been sworn, right? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Let's proceed. 

ILIANA PIEDRA 

,vas called as a witness on behalf of the Public Service 

:ommission, and having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. JAEGER: 

Q Ms. Piedra, please state your name and business 

iddress for the record. 

A Iliana Piedra, 3625 Northwest 82nd Avenue. I am 

2mployed with the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Q I'm sorry, I couldn't hear you. You faded out. Who 

ire you employed by? 

A The Public Service Commission. 

Q And have you prefiled direct testimony in this docket 

:onsisting of eight pages? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q And I think you have also indicated that you do not 

iish to make an oral summary, is that correct? 

A Correct. 

Q Did you have any changes or corrections to your 
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testimony? 

A I do not. 

Q And if you were asked the same questions would your 

testimony be the same today? 

A Yes. 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman, may we have Ms. Piedra's 

testimony inserted? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: 

mtered into the record as 

Your prefiled testimony will be 

though read. 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY O F  ILIANA H .  PIEDRA 

Q. 

A.  

Suite 400, Miami, Florida, 33 166. 

Please state your name and business address. 

M y  name is Iliana H.  Piedra and m y  business address is 3625 N.W. 82nd Ave., 

Q. By \vhom are you presently employed and i n  \\-hat capacity‘? 

A.  I am employed by the Florida Public Service Commission as a Professional 

Accountant Specialist in  the Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer 

Ass is t aiice. 

Q. 

A 

1 0 8 5 .  

How long ha\  e you been employed by the Coinniission? 

T ha\ e been employed by the Florida Public Sei-\.ice Conimission since Janttary 

Q. 

A. I n  1983, I received a Bachelor of Busincss Administration from Florida 

International University with n major in accounting. I am also a Certified Public 

Accountant licensed in the State of Florida. 

Briefly review yoiir educational and professional background. 

3. Please describe your current rcsponsibi I itics. 

A .  C’iirrcntly, I ;mi ;I ProI’essional Accountant Spcciialist with the responsibilities of 

,lanning and directing audits of regulated coinp;inies, and assisting in audits of affiliated 

.ransactioils. I ani also 1-esponsible for creating audit  \\,ark programs to meet a spcci fic 

, i i  d i t p ti rp  o s e . 
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age t 1 c y‘l 

A. Yes. 1 testified in the City Gas Company o f  Florida rate case, Docket No. 940276- 

GU, the General Development Utilities, Inc. rate cases for tlie Silver Springs Shores 

Division in Marion County and the Port LaBelle Division in Glades and Hendry Counties 

in Docket Nos. 020733-U’S and 020734-WS, t-espectively. the Florida Power and Light 

storm cost recovery case in Docket No. 041291-EI. and the Embarq stonn cost recovery 

case in Docket No. 060644-TL. 

Have you presented testimony before this Commission or any other regulatory 

Q. What is the purpose of your testimony today? 

A .  The purpose of my  testimony is to sponsor the staff audit report of K W Resort 

Utilities Corp. (utility) which addresses the utility’s application for an increase in 

i\ ListeLvatcr rates in Monroe County, Audit Control Number 07-233-4- 1 .  This audit report 

I S  filed with my testimony and is ideiititied as Exhibit IMP-1. Specifically, m y  testimony 

iddresses Findings 10- 19. 

3. 

:ontrol this audit report? 

4.  

Did you prepare or cause to be prepared iindei- your supervision, direction, and 

Yes, I \\:IS tlie aiidit nianager in charge of the audit. 

$. 

4. 

Plcasc descritx the nrork you perf’onned in this a i i c i i t .  

We traced revenues to the general ledger and utility billing registers and sclcctcd 

sample of customer bills fi-on1 each conimercial customer rate class on a random basis. 

We rccalculatctl the hills using the Commission appro\.ed tariff rates. We tested the 

3illing analysis in the filing and the annualizing adjustments anti traced to supporting 
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docunientation. We sampled O&M expense items from the general ledger arid 

ex ;in 1 in ed i t i  i .0 i ces and sii ppo rt i ng doc Li m en t a t i o n for t li e proper 11 t i  l i t  y s ys te in, 

c I ass i fi c ;i t i on, National As so c i a t i on of Reg11 1 at or y Uti 1 it  y Co ti1 ti1 i ss i on ers ( N A R IJ C ) 

LJni form System of Accounts (USOA) account, amount, period and recurring nature. 

We recalculated the regulatory assessment fee amounts and reconciled them to the 

general icdgcr and obtained thc property tax bills for review and to determine if the 

amoiint booked reilects the discount amoLint. We reconciled the individual components 

of capital structure to the utility's general ledger as of December 31, 2000. We traced 

long-term debt balances to the original documents and verified the terms and interest 

rate of each note payable. We recalculated a sample of deferred tax balances for the 

period using Coniniission authorized rates m c l  federal tax rates. We traced a sample of 

cirstomer deposit balances to supporting documentation and verified that custonier 

deposits were refunded and credited with interest payments in compliance with 

Coni 111 i ss i o r i  ru 1 e s . 

3. 

4. Audit Finding No. 10 

Please review the audit findings in  the aidit report for which you are testifying. 

Audit Finding No. I O  discusses the Monroe County Detention Center income. 

The utility rccoi-ded $ 1  0,575 i n  the general ledger for income t-eceived from the Monroe 

_'ounty Lktcntion Center. This relates to the cleaning of' thcit- l i l t  stations. This \vas not 

nclirdeci in  the Operating R C V ~ I ~ L I ~ S  i n  Sclieciule B-2 and B-4 of tlic Mininium Filing 

ieqitirements (MFRs),  Net Operating Income and Test Year Rc\senires. I recoinmenti that 

cst year t-eveniics be increased by $19,575. 

Audit Finding No. 1 1  

Audit Finding No .  1 1 discusses travel expenses. The utility recorded in 
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miscellaneous expenses \;arious travel expenses for Mr. William L. Smith, president of 

K W  Resort Utilities C’orp. A total 01’ $0,000 was recorded for lodging expenses paid to 

Green FairLvays. These were recorded at $1,000 per month for tlie niontlis of J~iii~iai-y, 

March, May, July, September and November of 2006. 

Also recorded are four invoices, totaling $1 0,775.52, for MI-. Smith’s rental car 

and air plane f~ ie l .  I n  addition to these invoices, the utility recorded in\Toices payable to 

Island City Flying Service for $2,330.08. 

These invoices for Mr. Smith’s travel expenses total $1 9,105.60. The utility 

explained that Mr. Smith’s cost of travel is allocated on alternating months between the 

utility and Key West Golf Club (KWGC). Mr. Smith has a house on Stock Island. 

Audit Finding No. 12 

Audit Finding No. 12 discusses office expense. The utility recorded a copier fee in 

Materials and Supplies expense for a total of $5,378.40. This \vas paid to Weiler 

Etigineering in JUIY 2006. This payment represents a monthly fee of $224.10 for 24 

months for a copier in the plant trailer. The copier charges represent one half of the actual 

Zharges because Keys Environmental, Inc. pays the other half of tlie copying fee. I 

recommend that the operating expenses should be reduced by $2,689.20 for out-of-period 

: h arg es . 

Audit Finding No. 13 

Audit f:inding No. 13 discusses several items that may be ti~~ti-t-eciit-t-itig charges. 

+irst, the utility recorded ;in expense to haul sludge for $ 1  1,41 1.82. This aniount is for a 

otal o f  00.62 tons. The other four charges in this account were for lower aniounts. The 

itility esplaineci t h a t  ~ L I C  to blower and diffiisers problems at the plant and also to ;I high 

;olids in\.cntory, the utility had to haul  ;in inordinate amount of solids to continue to 

)perate within the DEP requirements. This charge is probably not recurring and may need 

-. 
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to be amortized over live years. The 

defcrred amount would he $9,129.46, The contract Lvith Keys Environmental Inc. 

explains that the additional charge to pump the sewage is I 1 cents per gallon and the 

additional charge for pumping, hauling, and discharging of any raw sewage is 5 cents per 

The yearly amortization woiild be $2,282.36. 

gal Ion. 

Second, the utility recorded $25,000 in advertising expenses, for charges to 

William Barry for public relations. The utility explained that these charges arose froin 

concerns raised by Stock Island property owners at a Monroe County Commission 

meeting. The county stated that the utility should provide information to the future users 

of the wastewater system and educate them about the process. The utility hired William 

Barry to handle public relations, create public awareness and ;ins\ver any media and  

county questions. This charge is probably not recurring and may need to be amortized 

over five years. The yearly amortization would be $5,000. The deferred amount would 

be $20,000. 

Third, the utility recorded in  contractual services - other, an expense to strip and 

\\;'ax the linoleutn floor at the office trailer. The amoiint recorded was $1.290 paid to The 

Carpet Lady. This charge may also not be recurring and may need to be amotlized over 

five years. The deferred amount would be 

$1,032. 

The yearly amortization would be $258. 

Audit Firidirip No. 14 

Audit Finding N o .  I4 discusses telephone charges. The utility includcd 

j 13,s 13.52 in tniscellaneous expense for telephone charges. The account includcs 

;6,305,80 o f  charges payable to BellSouth for two lines in  the accounting officc of' Kcy 

Nest Golf Club, designated for sewer customer service calls, and in the plant trailer. We 

ested a few of the other charges and it  appears that most are for telephone purchases and 
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celliilar charges for Doug Clarter. Bart Smith, and Alexancler Smith. Doug Carter’s salary 

is allocated to the utility through the management fee, therefore, his phone charges should 

not be totally charged to the utility. Approximately 30% of his salary was allocated to the 

utility. Based on our sample w e  could not determine the total amount of the cellular 

charges for Doug Carter. The other individuals do not work for the utility. The $7,507.72 

o f  telephone expenses that arc not directly related to the utility business should not be 

allowed by the Conimission. 

Audit Finding No. 15 

Audit Finding No. 15 discusses finance charges iiicliided in insurance expense. 

The utility paid $601.35 to Imperial Premium Finance Inc. and $800.1 1 to First Insurance 

Funding Corp. The utility prorated the payments and established a prepaid insurance 

account in order to determiiie the finance charges expensed for 2006. The total finance 

charges included in expenses for 2006 total $700.73 

Commission policy has been to reduce operating expenses for interest incurred 

due to late payments, on the grounds that thc expense is avoidable and that the 

Commission should not condone the incurrence of unnecessary expenses. The 

Commission has Further stated that it is inappropriate to require customers to pay for an 

:ivoidable cost which should be bome by the utility owners. (See Order No. 2 1 137, issued 

April 27, 19S0, in Docket No. 87 1262-WS, Application of Ortega Util i ty Company for 

-atc increase in Duval County.) 1 reconinieiicl tha t  qicratiiig expenses bc reduced Iiy 

E 7 00.73. 

Audit Finding No. 16 

Audit Finding No. 16 discusses political expenses. l h c  utility recorded $ 1  17.S2 

-elated to ;I political fiindraiscr. These were recorded i n  niaterials and supplies and 

niscellaneous expenses. The utility also recorded in advertising expense $1,085 for other 

- 6 -  
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political donations. Comniission RUIC 25-30.1 15( 1 ). Florida .4dministrative ('ode. 

requires \vater and LvasteLvater utilities to maintain accounts and records in conformity 

with the 1996 NARUC USOA. The USOA prescribes that "expenditures for the purpose 

of influencing public opinion with respect to the election or appointment of public 

officials . . . I '  should be charged to Account 426, Miscellaneous Non-Utility Expense, a 

below-the-line account. I reconimend that operating expenses should be reduced by 

$1,202.S2. 

Audit Finding No. 17 

Audit Finding No. 17 discusses contractiial services. The utility recorded in 

contractual services - other, a monthly $200 charge allocated from Key West Golf Club 

for use of a golf cart for utilities operations. The invoiced amount of tlie golf cart, paid by 

Key West Golf Club to Yamaha, for the month of March 2006 is $6,034.33 for 85 golf 

carts. The invoiced amount for one golf cart for this month is $7 1 ,  or $852, annually. 

This is $1,548 less than the total $2,400 that is allocated to contractual services - other. I 

rccommenci that operating expenses be reduced by $1,54S. 

Audit Finding No. 18 

Audit Fiiiding No. 18 discusses permit fees. The utility recorded $0,000 payable 

to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection in Licenses and Permits. This 

imoutit includes $3,750 for preliminary design revicw requircd for the niodification to the 

4th.anced Wastewater Tt-eattnent (i\WT) plant, $2,250 for the i-encn;al o f  tlic class 1; 

ti j cct i 011 w e 1 1 s, and $3 ,000 for tlie ren c w  a 1 ap  p 1 i c at i cxi I C  v i c\v . 

'fhe utility explained that thc AWT review fees arc ;I otic time charge u n c l  that tlic 

m m i t  renewals arc valid for 5 years. The Commission slioulci dctermitic \vIietlicr tlic 

3,750 design review should be capitalized as a cost of tlie plant. I rccoiiitiiciici t h a t  tlie 

)emit  renewals of $2,250 and $3,000 should be amortized over 5 years and the account 

- 7 -  
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should be reduced by $ 1  ,SO0 and $2,400, respectively. 

Audit Finding No. 19 

Audit Finding No 19 discusses the rental of a beachcleaner. 'I'he uti l i ty included 

in rental of equipment expense, charges for the rental of a Chen-ington Model 3000 

beachcleaner. This equipment is used to clean the sludge beds. The total charges paid 

~ v e i e  $1  1,825 to Cherrington Enterprises, Inc The agi-ccmcnt n i t t i  the vendor sho\vs that 

100%) of the payment was to be applied to the purchase price of S33,000, which had to 

occur by December 3 1 ,  2006. The utility purchased the equipnient on December 29, 

2006, for an additional $24,617.50 and was recorded in  Plant in Service. These payments 

($1 1,825 + $24,617.50) total $36,442.50 This equates to the purchase price of $33,900 

Dlus tax of 7.5% or $36,442.50 

The depreciation rate for transportation cquipmcnt 15 0 years or 16 67"/0. The 

.Icprcciatioii expense for 2006 is calculated using the 54 ycar coni,ention. I recommend 

hat average Plant in Servicc be increased by $909.62, m'ernge Accumulated Depreciation 

,e increased by $492.78, depreciation expense be increased by $OS5.6 1 ,  and operatin2 

:xpenses be decreascd by $ 1  1.825. 

$. 

I. Yes, it  does. 

Does this conclude your testimony'! 

- s -  
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BY MR. JAEGER: 

Q And, Ms. Piedra, did you also sponsor Exhibit 

IHP-1 now designated Exhibit 23, the staff audit report? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to that 

?xhibit? 

A No. 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman, pursuant to the confidential 

?xhibit list, the staff audit report is identified as Exhibit 

!3, and this witness is tendered for cross. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay, then. Let's do this. Hang 

)n before we go there. On this Exhibit 37, Mr. Deterding, did 

~ o u  provide -- Mr. Burgess, did you get a copy? 

MR. BURGESS: Yes, I did. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Staff, did you get a 

OPY? 

3t you. 

2terding 

MR. JAEGER: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: I was making sure all the parties 

The witness is tendered. Mr. Wharton and Mr. 

Mr. Deterding, you're recognized, sir, for cross. 

MR. DETERDING: I guess just to make sure I 

iderstand this. This witness is addressing Audit Findings 

I and above? 

MR. JAEGER: That is correct. 

MR. DETERDING: Even though she sponsored the entire 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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audit ? 

MR. JAEGER: That is correct. 

MR. DETERDING: Okay. It will be short and sweet. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. DETERDING: 

Q Ms. Piedra, you addressed in Audit Finding Number 

10 that the utility has recorded $19,575 in charges for, I 

believe, services in serving the detention center below the 

line, is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And you have taken the position that those should be 

zlassified above the line? 

A Yes. 

Q Have you made allowance for the related operating 

zosts to be moved above the line, as well? 

A No, we did not have time to. We ran into the issue, 

)ut it was at the end of the audit and that is why we reported 

;he revenue. 

Q So would you agree that it is appropriate that the 

:elated expense be above the line if the revenue is going to be 

loved above the line? 

A Yes. 

Q And you have made no attempt to determine the amount 

~f those operating expenses that are related to that? 

A We did not. We did not request that from the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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company. 

MR. DETERDING: That's all I have. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Ms. Piedra, you were 

the primary auditor on this case? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I was. I'm sorry, it has been a 

long time. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: That's all right. Commissioners, 

let me ask one question. In the process of conducting an 

2udit, I noticed that there was communication. Did you have 

m y  problem with getting cooperation or receiving information 

Erom the company during the process of conducting the audit? 

THE WITNESS: I don't believe so. I think maybe some 

l f  the requests might have taken more than the regular three or 

four days that we give the company usually. I'm trying to 

:emember. This was done over, I believe, a year ago. My 

)articular request, I don't think I had a big issue with not 

jetting answers. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: So you got everything that you 

ieeded to conduct the audit? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: And you were the primary auditor on 

.his case? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners? Mr. Burgess. 

MR. BURGESS: I have no questions. Thank you. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Staff. 

MR. JAEGER: No questions, no redirect. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you very kindly. Have 

yourself a great day. That was less painful, wasn't it? 

Jitnesses 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. JAEGER: Staff would move Exhibit 23. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Any objection? 

MR. DETERDING: No objection. 

MR. BURGESS: No objection. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Without objection, show it done. 

(Exhibit 23 admitted into the record.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Now, those are the only two 

that were taken out of order? 

MR. JAEGER: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Then let's revert back. Let's give 

ter an opportunity to -- 

THE WITNESS: I will need a few minutes. 

(Off the record.) 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Carter, I hadn't arranged this 

lefore, but Mr. Deterding asked if we wanted to take the DEP 

uy now since he is here and he has come from Marathon, which 

s over an hour away. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Mr. Burgess, let's do him. 

MR. JAEGER: Mr. Johnson has not been sworn. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: This what happens when you take 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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witnesses out of order. That's okay. That's alright. 

MR. JAEGER: Mr. Johnson, Steve Johnson will be the 

staff DEP witness. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Johnson, would you please stand 

and raise your right hand. 

(Witness sworn.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Please be seated. Staff, you're 

recognized. 

STEVEN JOHNSON 

,vas called as a witness on behalf of the Public Service 

:omission, and having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. JAEGER: 

Q Mr. Johnson, did you bring your testimony today? 

A To be honest with you, I brought testimony, but it 

vas from a different case. I brought the wrong one. 

Q Mr. Rieger will hand you a copy. 

A I thought I had it, but this was from a different 

:ase. Thank you. 

Q Please state your name and business address for the 

record. 

A Steve Johnson, 2796 Overseas Highway, Marathon. 

Q And by whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

A Florida Department of Environmental Protection. I am 

Ln environmental manager. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

8 0  

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Hold the phone. Bring your mike 

close to you. She is trying to transcribe, so -- 

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Let's take it from the top again. 

BY MR. JAEGER: 

Q Please state your name and business address for the 

record. 

A Steven Johnson, 2796 Oversees Highway, Suite 221, 

Yarathon, Florida 33050. 

Q And by whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

A Florida Department of Environmental Protection. 

Znvironmental manager. 

Q And have you prefiled direct testimony in this docket 

2onsisting of three pages? 

A Yes, sir, I have. 

Q And you have indicated to me that you do not wish to 

lake an oral summary, is that correct? 

A No, sir, not particularly. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your 

.estimony? 

A No, sir. I will look over it. I gave these some 

ime back, so let me give this a quick look. No, sir, these 

re correct. 

Q So your answer is there are no changes or 

orrections? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A No, sir. 

Q If asked the same questions, would your testimony 

remain the same? 

A Yes, sir. 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman, may we have Mr. Johnson's 

testimony inserted into the record as though read? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: The prefiled testimony will be 

2ntered into the record as though read. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

2. 

4. 

2. 

4. 

2. 

4. 

2. 

4. 

2. 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF STEVEN JOHNSON 

Please state your name and business address. 

Steven Johnson, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2796 Overseas 

Highway, Suite 221, Marathon, Florida 33050. 

Please state a brief description of your educational background and experience. 

Bachelor of Science in BiologyPhysical Science-Almost 17 years combined 

experience in Environmental Regulation. 

By whom are you presently employed? 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection. 

How long have you been employed with the FDEP and in what capacity? 

Five years-Environmental Specialist II/ Environmental Supervisor II/Environmental 

Manager. 

What are your general responsibilities at the FDEP? 

I am manager of the Water Resource Management Section for the Marathon Branch 

Office. 

Are you familiar with K W Resort Utilities, Corp.’s (utility) wastewater system in 

Monroe County? 

Yes. 

Does the utility have appropriate cul-rent permits from the FDEP? 

Yes. 

Does the system have a valid operating permit? 

Yes. 

Please state the issuance date and the expiration date of any construction permits. 

Issuance Date: April 11,2007 

Is the utility in  compliance with its pemiits? 

Expiration Date: April I O ,  2012 

- 1 -  
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No, not at the present time. 

Why not? 

The utility did not report a wastewater spill that occurred after hours in September. 

Since that time, the utility has taken action to correct the problem that caused the spill 

and prevent future spills. 

Are the wastewater collection, treatment and disposal facilities adequate to serve 

present customers based on permitted capacity? 

Yes, according to an independent engineering study by URS. 

Has FDEP required the utility to take any action so as to minimize possible adverse 

effects resulting from odors, noise, aerosol drift or lighting? 

No. Nothing other than standard permit requirements. 

Do pump stations and lift stations meet FDEP requirements with respect to location, 

reliability and safety? 

I am not certain at this time. As a result of recent spills partially attributed to inflow 

and infiltration, the FDEP will request that the collection system be re-evaluated by a 

professional engineer licensed by the State of Florida. 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Chapter 62-602, Florida 

Administrative Code? 

Yes. 

Is the overall maintenance of the trcatment, collection, and disposal facilities 

sat is fac tory? 

No, the facility is currently undergoing repairs and upgrades to address this issue. 

Does the utility meet all applicable technology based effluent limitations (TBELS) and 

water quality based effluent limitations (WQBELS)? 

No. Total Suspended Solids (TSS) effluent violations were noted in the most recent 

- 2 -  
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

2. 

4. 

inspection. 

Does the facility meet the effluent disposal requirements of Rules 62-61 1 and 62- 

600.530, Florida Administrative Code? 

Yes, Rule 62-6 1 1 is not applicable. 

Are the collection, treatment and disposal facilities in compliance with all other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously mentioned? 

Yes, other than those outlined in the November 26,2007 warning letter. 

Has the utility been the subject of any FDEP enforcement action within the past two 

years? 

Yes, as a result of our last inspection, the facility has been issued a waming letter. A 

copy of the warning letter is attached as Exhibit SJ-1. 

What is a warning letter and what was it for? 

A waming letter is a precursor to the filing of a Consent Order. The warning letter in 

this case was in conjunction with the spill that occurred after hours in September. 

Although the utility is being cooperative and has taken actions to correct the problem, 

a Consent Order may still have to be issued. 

Do you have anything further to add? 

This facility is currently under construction for maintenance related repairs and is 

upgrading in order to meet AWT standards. 
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BY MR. JAEGER: 

Q And, Mr. Johnson, did you also file Exhibit Number 

SJ-I? 

A SJ-I. 

Q It should be at the back of your testimony. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Johnson, it consists of a 

Letter on DEP letterhead dated November 26, 2007. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. SJ-1, yes, sir. 

3Y MR. JAEGER: 

Q And do you have any changes or corrections to that 

?xhibi t ? 

A No, sir. 

MR. JAEGER: And I think that has previously been 

.dentified as Exhibit 26 in the comprehensive exhibit list, and 

:hat is all staff has, Chairman. We tender this witness for 

:Toss. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Wharton. 

MR. WHARTON: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You're recognized. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

NY MR. WHARTON: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Johnson. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q Now, sir, you have attached -- 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Hang on. Push your chair over a 
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little closer there. (Pause.) 

You are on your own with that chair. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. Thank you. 

3Y MR. WHARTON: 

Q You have attached a warning with your testimony that 

IOU just talked about, is that right? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And in your testimony says that warning letter is a 

Irecursor to the filing of the consent order and that it is in 

:onjunction with a spill that occurred at the facility after 

lours in September, is that right? 

A That is correct. 

Q Now, that was something that happened out there while 

)art of the construction was going on, right? 

A Yes, sir, that is correct. 

Q Would you agree that the utility has addressed those 

ssues in a timely manner? 

A They have been very responsive. We do have one 

utstanding issue that is being corrected now with the 

njection wells. 

Q Okay. So that is something that they have been 

ddressing with the DEP, also? 

A That is correct. 

Q And you have recently been in contact with the 

tility for the inspection, is that right? 
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A That is correct. 

Q Is it your expectation that that matter is going to 

be completely addressed pretty soon? 

A Yes, sir. We did have a contractor issue and we had 

to make a modification to one of our permits which took some 

time, but the permit has been issued as of this week, and it is 

my understanding the contractor has agreed to come and finish 

the job. 

Q And they have been attentive and cooperative and 

forthcoming with regard to this particular matter? 

A Yes, sir. I have been dealing with Mr. Chris Johnson 

and he has been very good to work with us. 

MR. WHARTON: Okay. That's all we have. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners. Staff. 

MR. JAEGER: No redirect. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Let's take it from the top. 

Mr. Johnson, let me ask the parties, any objection to Exhibit 

Number 26? 

MR. WHARTON: No objection. 

MR. BURGESS: None. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Without objection, show it done. 

(Exhibit Number 26 admitted into the record.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Call your next witness. Thank you, 

Mr. Johnson. Drive safely. 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman, the staff appreciate you 
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taking the witnesses out of order, and I guess we are back on 

schedule with the utility calling Mr. Smith. 

(Off the record.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We are back on the record. Mr. 

Vharton, call your witness. 

MR. DETERDING: Commissioner. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Deterding, you're recognized. 

MR. DETERDING: We would like to call William L. 

;mith, Jr. to the stand. 

WILLIAM L. SMITH, JR. 

?as called as a witness on behalf of K W Resort Utilities 

l o r p . ,  and having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

;Y MR. DETERDING: 

Q Mr. Smith, would you please state your name and 

mployment address? 

A My name is William L. Smith, Jr., and my address in 

ey West is 6450 Junior College Road, Key West, Florida. 

94-5232 is the telephone number. 

Q And by whom are you employed with relation to the 

pplicant in this proceeding? 

A I am employed by Green Fairways, a management company 

hat has a management contract with KWRU. Excuse me, K W 

2sort Utilities. 

Q And you are the president of K W Resort Utilities? 
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A Yes, I am. 

Q Did you prepare testimony in conjunction with my 

office consisting of seven pages entitled direct testimony of 

Williams L. Smith, Jr.? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q If I asked you those questions today, would your 

answers be the same? 

A Yes, except for one change. 

Q What is that? 

A Well, I'm not sure exactly wha is, bu 

,ve recite that we need $283,000, or $288,000 in additional 

paragraph i 

revenue in order to go AWT. That document was prepared in June 

ir July of 2007, and most of the increases in expense are for 

Zhemicals and sludge hauling, and chemicals and hauling has all 

jone up at least 25 percent. My estimate today is that number 

vould be about $360,000 to go AWT because of the increase in 

iauling and the increase in chemical charges as a result of the 

.ncrease in the cost of oil. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Deterding, can you direct us 

iere? 

MR. DETERDING: I'm sorry. It is the figure he has 

;hewn at the top of Page 6, I believe. Page 6, Line 3, is that 

iorrect? 

THE WITNESS: You prepared it. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Page 6, Line 3 of his direct? 
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THE WITNESS: Of my direct, yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: And that number should be -- 

THE WITNESS: It should be 360,000. We have had 

!5 percent increases in hauling charges and chemical charges 

mer the last 15 months. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: 360,000 even? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners, on Line 3 where it 

;hows 288,625, that number should be 360,000. Okay. Mr. 

)eterding. 

3Y MR. DETERDING: 

Q Do you have any other changes 

.estimony? 

A 

ir. 

No. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: One second. 

to make to your 

You're recognized, 

MR. DETERDING: Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

KW RESORT UTILITIES CORPORATION 

DOCKET NO. 070293-SU 

APPLICATION FOR WATER RATE INCREASE OF 

KW RESORT UTILITIES CORPORATION IN MONROE COUNTY 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF WILLIAM L. SMITH, JR. 

Q. Please state your name and employment address. 

A. William L. Smith, Jr., KW Resort Utilities Corporation, 

P.O. Box 2125, Key West, Florida 33045. 

In what capacity are you employed by KW Resort Utilities? Q. 

A. I am the Utility’s President. 

Q. What is the purpose of your direct testimony? 

A. The purpose of my testimony is to provide information 

concerning the nature of the changes in costs which form 

the basis for this rate increase request. These are: (1) 

the recent re-sleeving of the Utility’s collection 

system; (2) refurbishment of the existing wastewater 

treatment plant facilities; (3) the conversion of the 

existing wastewater treatment plant to advanced waste 

treatment; (4) increased operating costs related to 

advanced waste treatment; and (5) change from flat to 

usage based rates. 

I believe each of these issues requires separate direct 

testimony because an explanation is needed for why each 

of these costs must be incurred and why full recognition 
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of all of these costs must be included as proforma 

adjustments to the historic test period and recovered 

through the establishment of final rates. I am also the 

custodian of all the records of KW Resort Utilities 

Corporation and therefore am attesting to the accuracy of 

the information provided within the schedules prepared by 

Carlstedt, Jackson, Nixon & Wilson CPAs, to the extent 

they rely upon the books and records of the company as a 

basis for their calculations and the schedules prepared 

by them and the engineers. 

Q. Please address the first of the issues you have outlined? 

A. The Utility‘s collection system is located in an area 

that is subject to tidal influences and is relatively 

old. As such, not only has the particular location of 

the facilities caused its degradation, but the types of 

“soils” themselves and the age of the system, have 

resulted in substantial infiltration for years within the 

Utility’s system. It has now reached a point where it is 

not only substantially impacting the ability to properly 

treat effluent, but also to utilize the treated effluent 

for reuse purposes. In addition, because the 

infiltration is generally high in salt content, we were 

told by our engineer that we could not proceed to AWT 

without first fixing these infiltration problems, or the 

AWT system would not work. Therefore, in 2006 the 



0 0 0 0 9 3  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Utility began a project for re-sleeving a substantial 

portion of the existing collection system lines. This 

work was completed at the beginning of 2007 at a cost of 

approximately $600,000. All of these costs were normal 

and prudent expenditures on the part of the Utility and 

must be fully recognized in rate setting through the 

recognition of a proforma adjustment to the calendar year 

for the capital expenditure and the related depreciation. 

Q. Your second point was concerning a refurbishment of the 

Please provide existing wastewater treatment facilities. 

us with an explanation of that project. 

A. Yes. The same factors outlined above that caused 

deterioration and a need for substantial maintenance to 

the collection system, also generally have impacted the 

wastewater treatment plant. In addition to those 

factors, the salt in the air and in the influent, and the 

general environment of the Keys is one of the harshest to 

steel equipment, such as these treatment facilities. The 

steel wastewater treatment plant was badly deteriorated 

and rusted out. Therefore, the Utility was required to 

undertake substantial refurbishment of the existing 

wastewater treatment facilities in order to continue to 

utilize the system for the long run. Construction on 

this project began during calendar year 2006. 

Refurbishment is ongoing and is nearing completion and is 

3 
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estimated to be completed by October 1, 2007. The total 

estimated cost is $426,650. 

Q. The third category that you mentioned was the change to 

advance waste treatment, otherwise known as AWT. Can you 

please explain that? 

A. Yes. Briefly, all wastewater utilities within the Keys 

are required to go to AWT by 2010. Monroe County has 

specifically come to us and asked KW Resort Utilities 

Corporation to go to AWT as quickly as possible, in 

advance of that 2010 deadline. We were required to 

undertake a change to AWT no later than three years down 

the road, and the change over would involve some 

significant duplication of the effort we were already 

undertaking for the refurbishment of the wastewater plant 

if we undertook these projects separately. In addition, 

both projects might conflict, to some extent, as far as 

the facilities needed to be put in place to achieve each 

goal separately. Therefore, because of the request of 

Monroe County, and in order to make this refurbishment 

and change to AWT as efficient and as cost effective as 

possible, we have decided to move forward with AWT at the 

same time as the refurbishment. That change to AWT has 

been underway since 2006, and we expect it to go online 

along with the refurbished facilities, on October 1, 

2007. Monroe County has also given the company a grant 
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of approximately $700,000 for this conversion to AWT, 

which is all the more reason we want to follow their 

recommendation to move forward with it as quickly as 

possible. The estimated cost for improvements related to 

AWT are $792,350. As we noted when we filed this rate 

case, not only is this change good for the environment, 

but it will also allow the Utility to more efficiently 

and effectively utilize the reuse that our system 

produces. With the present level of treatment and the 

infiltration levels that existed prior to our re- 

sleeving, the effluent generated by the plant was 

sometimes unsuitable to allow its utilization as reuse 

water. Therefore, only during hours where operation 

staff was onsite were we sending reuse to the Monroe 

County Jail and Golf Course. With the move to AWT, 

higher quality effluent which will result, combined with 

the Utility’s required use of 6 hour a day, seven days a 

week onsite staff, we will be producing a higher quality 

of effluent, which will allow us to send all of our 

effluent into the reuse system. 

Q. You mentioned something about the change in operating 

expenses resulting from these changes. 

A. Yes, the change to AWT will have significant changes in 

operational costs, including a significant change in 

staffing of the facility. The Utility’s initial 

5 
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outlined in detail in the schedules we filed, is 

approximately $ 2 W = - p e r  year in increased costs. 
8 3b 0,OD'O 

Q. Your final point was about the change in rate structure, 

could you please explain this? 

A. Yes. The Utility has always operated with primarily flat 

rates for sewer service. This was due in large part to 

the fact that the information from the Aqueduct Authority 

concerning water usage was difficult, if not impossible 

to obtain, until recently. Since the Aqueduct Authority 

is the provider of water service to all of our wastewater 

customers, obtaining that information was necessary in 

order to move to a base facility type charge, including 

a base charge and usage charge. Recently, we have 

determined that we are now able to obtain this 

information from the Aqueduct Authority and as such, we 

believe it is appropriate for us to move to a base and 

gallonage charge. Not only is this a better indicator of 

the cost of providing service to each customer, but it 

helps to promote conservation, and to ensure equity in 

Utility charges. In a few instances, because of 

circumstances, we are required to retain flat rate 

charges. Those circumstances are outlined in our Volume 

I1 of the schedules prepared by our accountants and filed 

as part of our original Application (Exh ib i t  "A"). 
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BY MR. DETERDING: 

Q You didn't have any exhibits with your direct 

testimony, did you, Mr. Smith? 

A No. 

Q Would you please provide the Commission with a brief 

summary of your direct testimony. 

A You know, I certainly will. Although there has been 

so many things that I would like to respond to, my head is 

spinning at this point in time, but, you know, I will make a 

;hort summary here and then if anybody would like to ask me any 

mestions, I would be happy to go into some of these issues 

:hat have been raised. 

Basically, K W Resort Utilities needs a rate increase 

for a number of reasons. You know, first, we are going to 

irovide an increased level of service by virtue of going AWT. 

le have been treating our wastewater to secondary standards and 

low the county and the state of Florida mandated that we go to 

idvanced wastewater treatment, and as a result of that we are 

loing to have to bring down a lot more chemicals and we are 

roing to have to haul a lot more sludge in order to achieve 

.his standard. 

The cost, as I just mentioned in our correction, is 

n additional $360,000 in increased cost of chemicals and 

ludge hauling and power. Those are the things that are going 

hrough the roof for us right now, and these are the reasons we 
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are going to have to have a rate increase if I am going to be 

required to provide that service. 

In addition, you know, we have spent a lot of money 

on increased capital expenses in order to rehab the facility. 

We did this conversion of the existing plant to AWT, and during 

the course of that conversion there were a lot of things that 

we noticed that needed to be changed to the plant because of 

the corrosive nature of the environment we live in in Monroe 

County. The salt water -- and this utility company, by the 

way, is located about 30 yards from the harbor, and so we get 

salt spray all the time, and when that salt spray coats those 

steel metals it just corrodes them right apart. In fact, one 

of the plants that we took down was only ten years old and we 

had to replace a substantial amount of the steel on that tank 

because it had corroded to the point where it was too thin. 

In addition, we spent -- so we spent 426,000 on 

rehabbing the plant. We converted the existing plant to AWT, 

and that cost us 792,000. And, in addition in order to treat 

the water to AWT standards we had to reduce the chloride 

infiltration that we had. It was perfectly fine for secondary 

treatment standards, but when you go AWT if you have chloride, 

salt water intrusion of any nature it will prevent your product 

from being treated to AWT standards. So we spent $600,000 

rehabbing our lines to prevent salt water intrusion. 

So, as a result of those expenses, we need to recover 
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the capital that we have expended on that, and as a result we 

borrowed approximately $1,800,000 to do this project, and that 

is basically a summary of why we need this rate increase. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Mr. Deterding, do you 

czrant to do the prefiled testimony? 

MR. DETERDING: Yes. I ask that it be inserted in 

the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: The prefiled testimony of the 

uitness will be entered into the record as though read. 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman, I had one problem with that 

zhange from 288. When did he know of this change? 

THE WITNESS: I just started working on this as we 

started preparing for this hearing, and I started asking my 

2ngineers and managers just in the last three or four days, 

ley, by the way, what is it going to cost us to buy the alum we 

ire going need, and they said $400 a day for the alum. I said 

vhat it is going to cost us for the carbon that we are going to 

lave to provide? And they said $200 a day. How about sludge 

iauling? And they said, well, it is now going to cost you an 

?xtra $6,000 per month to haul sludge. And so that is when I 

lot an inkling that the numbers that I gave you folks back in 

ruly of 2007 were not valid numbers. And it is pretty 

inderstandable. I mean, we are all getting rate increases for 

!lectric. I mean, it seems like they are going up every 90 

lays here in Monroe County. 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Jaeger. 

MR. JAEGER: I'm just trying to get it straight in my 

nind. We have this change at the last minute and the violation 

3f the test year and the testimony that is presented, and I am 

just sitting here trying to -- I believe we can do stuff for 

zross-examine maybe we can go ahead, but I am sort of upset 

:hat it changed that significantly. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Hang on a second. Mr. Willis, this 

:hange, how does that impact the calculations for staff in that 

irocess in terms of the test year for this case? 

MR. WILLIS: Commissioners, our only problem is this 

.s the first time we have heard of it. We just found that out 

:oday when he changed his testimony on the stand. That 

)resents a problem to us. We can do it through a late-filed 

!xhibit. It is pretty hard to cross-examine a late-filed 

txhibit to find out why this all happened. We are kind of at a 

oss. I don't know about Public Counsel, but we are here with 

number. We don't have anything in front of us to find out 

ow that determination was made. We don't know where these 

umbers come from. We are kind of at a loss at this point. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Hang on one second. Mr. Burgess. 

MR. BURGESS: If I could address that as a party. I 

Duld echo what Mr. Jaeger and Mr. Willis' concerns are. We 

2ve this, and apparently it is from several different sources, 

rom other people who are not -- I don't know if they are 
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planning on having testimony. Certainly we haven't had the 

opportunity to have discovery, so certainly we haven't had the 

opportunity to present testimony in response. So, you know, 

the considerations that Mr. Smith raises, you know, we are 

aware that the price of oil has gone up, but the rest of these 

are just to the extent that they don't allow us -- to the 

extent that this timing does not allow us to go through any of 

the exercises that we go through to assure that both parties 

get due process. We would have to object to it being brought 

in at this late hour. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Ms. Helton. 

MS. HELTON: First, I think it would help me to have 

m understanding of the magnitude of the change. 

THE WITNESS: It is 25 percent. 

MS. HELTON: That seems pretty significant. I mean, 

:here is definitely a notice issue, I think, and it seems to me 

;hat if the utility has known this for several days, and maybe 

;hould have known this sooner, or further back in history than 

;everal days, that the parties should have been notified so 

:hey can plan their case appropriately. We have been working 

inder the assumption that they were what they were in the 

:estimony. It seems to me it goes beyond -- his change to his 

:estimony goes beyond just a clerical clarification or 

:orrection. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Your recommendation. 
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MS. HELTON: Can I talk to Mr. Lewis for a minute? 

Can we take five? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Let's do that, because we have an 

objection from OPC and we have an objection from staff, and I 

would like to be able to rule on that before we go further. 

Because if this was a scrivener's error, that is one thing, but 

if it is technical to the tune of 25 percent, that's fairly 

substantial. We will take a break. 

(Off the record.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. We are back on the record. 

MS. HELTON: I appreciate your indulgence, Mr. 

:hairman, but this is, I think, an important issue and I wanted 

to make that we had thought through it and I had thought 

zhrough it and that I was comfortable with what I would say 

iere on the record. And I also wanted to make sure I have a 

3etter feel for the numbers, because I think that is important. 

It is my understanding that the company had asked for 

I revenue requirement increase of $601,000 approximately, and 

:hat the changes to Mr. Smith's testimony today would bring 

;hat revenue requirement up to $676,000 approximately. And I 

Ihink that is a pretty significant increase, and I think what 

le are talking about today are some serious due process 

:oncerns for the staff, yes, but also particularly for the 

)ffice of Public Counsel who is here today representing the 

iustomers. 
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We have a process here at the Commission. At the 

beginning of a rate case the utility chooses what type of test 

year it is going to follow in filing its case with the 

Commission. The company files MFRs, we prefile testimony, we 

conduct discovery based on the information that is filed with 

the Commission and with the parties, and it seems to me that it 

vLTas incumbent upon the utility to notify the parties to the 

case when it became aware that costs had increased so 

significantly. And no notification took place. No one has had 

2 chance to prepare for this significant increase to the 

revenue requirement, and I believe that I would recommend that 

lis testimony not be changed. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. We have an objection on the 

record from OPC. 

MR. BURGESS: Yes. I would just reiterate, and also 

vhat Ms. Helton said earlier is basically that this is not a 

:hange that just came upon us just like that. It is not like 

.t was zero all the way up until yesterday or three days ago 

ind all of a sudden it was 25 percent. It has been coming for 

L long time and we had this case in abeyance for a long time. 

;o there was a lot of opportunity for the company to reexamine. 

'erhaps when the case reopened to reexamine these issues if 

hey were going to need a change and give everybody the 

lpportunity that is required by due process. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Anything further, Mr. 
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Deterding? 

MR. DETERDING: Yes, Mr. Chairman. The witness was 

2bout to swear to the accuracy of the testimony he was 

9roviding. He has become aware of increases in costs. Whether 

3r not you want to give that weight in the determination of the 

inderlying revenue requirement is up to you. But he can't 

Iestify to the accuracy of that number unless he corrects it 

lor things that he knows have occurred that have caused it to 

:hange. Now, if you don't want a late-filed exhibit, we would 

)e glad to provide you one if you did. If you do not, that is 

fine. But I believe the witness should be allowed to recognize 

.n his testimony what he knows to be the accurate number now 

'or that specific item. It is approximately 5.8 percent of the 

.evenue requirement. I would agree that is significant, but it 

s a fact that he believes is an accurate number. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Burgess. 

MR. BURGESS: You know, I understand what Mr. 

eterding is saying that the witness shouldn't be required to 

erjure himself, so I agree he can withdraw the number that he 

as got in there and say that is not accurate. But what I 

isagree with is him being allowed to plug in a new number that 

3body has had a chance to look at, or examine, or have due 

rocess rights to deal with. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners, I am going to have 
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to rule on a motion. Do you want to be heard? 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I was going to make that 

same suggestion to indicate that that number that is in there 

is not accurate today. It was accurate then. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Well, I am going to sustain the 

ibjection under the basis provided by staff. And as Mr. 

3urgess said during the testimony portion if he wants to say 

:hat number is not accurate, then that is something totally 

lifferent. But when you have got the case that has proceeded 

iown this far, and issue with the delay and refiling times and 

111 of that, I am inclined to sustain the objection based upon 

:he basis provided by staff. You may proceed. 

MR. DETERDING: May we ask that the testimony be 

nserted in the record as though read? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: The testimony will be inserted in 

he record as though read. 

MR. DETERDING: And I take it the Commission does not 

ish to have Mr. Smith address some of the issues that were 

aised earlier at this time? That is your pleasure. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We are getting ready to proceed. 

re you presenting him ready for cross-examination? 

MR. DETERDING: I am, if you don't want to have him 

3dress that. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano, you're 

?cognized. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I would like to give him 

the opportunity to address some of the questions that I asked 

before. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: If you remember those 

questions? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I wrote a bunch of them down. 

Fhere were certainly quite a few. And I didn't take down 

vhether they were yours, or some other Commissioner's, or just 

something that stuck to me particularly. 

When we purchased this utility in 1999, the utility 

:ompany had no employees. It employed a management company, 

Iavis Water, to run the utility business. And we employed 

Iavis Water until they were purchased by Synagro, which was 

mother management company, and we employed them for three or 

'our years. And then when my son-in-law expressed an interest 

n it and started his management company, we have employed them 

ince. And, you know, so having no employees is not something 

hat we just started in order to, you know, make things more 

ifficult for the Commission. It is something that was 

xisting long before my son-in-law started running it. 

The first issue is cell phones. The two "children" 

re 31 and 29. They are both directors of the company. They 

re both 10 percent shareholders of the company. They receive 

3 compensation for the stock that they purchased in the 
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company. They are on the board of directors, and I talk to 

them frequently about the utility business and they are not 

close to me. So I need to use the telephone to talk to them 

and that is the reason that they have cell phones. 

Markups. You know, there is an issue about markups, 

m d ,  you know, one of the things that I want to say about 

narkups is, one, everybody provides for a mark-up, but at the 

2nd of the day the true testimony, you know, whether there is 

m excessive mark-up is whether or not there was an excessive 

?refit that anybody took out of this particular utility 

zompany. And we provided, you know, Chris Johnson, my 

son-in-law's 1040 to the Commission for review, and it shows 

:hat he made $104,000 in the test year, 2006. 

In addition, he worked 12 weekends in a row. Not in 

i row, 12 weekends, Saturdays and Sundays, and two out of the 

;ix holidays, including July 4th and Memorial Day that year. 

;o when you get to whether or not it was excessive compensation 

)r not, he worked on average, you know, 60 hours per week for 

he utility company. And when you work weekend work like that, 

'ou are basically working 12 days in a row, because you work 

he five days of a week, you work the two days of the weekend, 

nd then you work the five days after the week. 

Secondly, his company, Keys Environmental's total 

rofit for the year was 9,000. So it wasn't like there was any 

onstrous profit that was being taken out of this utility 
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company for the benefit of Keys Environmental. Green Fairways 

during the same year, my salary or my commission for Green 

Fairways was $60,000. That is what the utility was charged for 

ny management fee. And believe me, we spent a lot of time and 

sffort on utility business in order to achieve that fee. 

Let's see. The grand jury report. There has been 

talk about the grand jury. They failed to even call any of the 

?eople that were involved from the utility side to testify and 

-0 discuss what happened with the South Stock Island job. They 

lidn't call the engineers, they didn't call any of the utility 

Zompany owners, and they issued reports and findings. For 

instance, one of the findings was that we could only hook up 

360 customers with this utility system that we put in. Well, 

:o date we have hooked up over 1,000. So it is hard for me to 

.magine, you know, how inaccurate that report was. 

Let's see. I am just going through things and if you 

lave any questions don't hesitate to interrupt me. I did hear 

;omething today that I thought was very interesting, and that 

s regarding transparency and open board members. And so what 

have resolved is that from now on I will have an annual board 

ieeting in Key West and open it to the public. I think that is 

lrobably a good idea where we can discuss our capital budgets 

nd what we are doing. 

Harbor Shores. Most of the people that came in to 

estify, most of the customers today were from Harbor Shores, 
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and for the most part they were upset with the connection 

system and the connection to the vacuum system. There really 

wasn't a lot of concern about how we were treating the 

wastewater, were there were backups on their system, it was 

basically a frustration with the way, you know, they were 

treated in connecting to the system. I don't know how we got 

3ff on the wrong foot, but we certainly got off on the wrong 

foot with them. I mean, that is just a fact of the matter. 

3ut, be that as it may, at a county board meeting in 2004, I 

3elieve it was, I offered to connect Harbor Shores for $1,700 

?er customer to the utility. It was going to be -- you know, 

nost people have to pay to have somebody connect their water 

:loset to the wastewater lines. And for the most part that 

runs 4 to $5,000 per customer to connect. I offered to do it 

tor $1,700 per trailer in that facility. And eventually it did 

jet done, and I don't think it has been a big problem since 

:hat time. 

Kathy Welch. One of her comments was the U.S. Water 

[uote was not comparable to the Keys Environmental business. 

me of the reasons was U . S .  Water didn't provide a supervisor 

lxcept for on a part-time basis to run the utility company, and 

hat is why I said it wasn't a comparable thing. They were 

oing to have the supervisor work out of West Palm Beach and 

ommute down to Key West to run our facility. Well, you can 

magine what kind of service we would have got out of that 
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contract. We would have been, you know, like a lot of other 

people, upset with the level of service that our customers were 

getting. That's why I told Kathy I didn't think it was a 

particularly comparable contract to the contract that we had. 

Commissioner, I'm trying to going over all the items. 

Let's see. If there is any questions, I would be happy to 

mswer them. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I probably have a couple. 

!low do you know that when you are contracting to the affiliates 

lr the affiliates are contracting with the utility that you are 

jetting the best deal you can get? 

THE WITNESS: We bid it out. We look for other 

folks to do the job. And, secondly, if we can't find other 

iolks to do the job, we try to do it at cost. I mean, you 

mow, when I say that Keys Environmental's total return was 

;9,000, one of the things that we frankly have tried to do is 

:eep his return low so that it wouldn't, you know, be 

?xcessive. And so we figure we have got them salaried where he 

s at, which is a reasonable salary for living in Key West, and 

re have got his company profit at this level. If we keep it 

lose to his cost we are not out of line. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: That would depend on what 

e is asked to do. If he is asked to do one thing that could 

,000 and you gave him 9,000 maybe it is not a bargain. I 

uess what I'm trying to figure out is if you bid it out are 
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you telling me that only the family comes in with the best 

bids? 

THE WITNESS: Oh, no. If we get somebody that will 

give us a better bid, we would certainly take them. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Are you having a hard time 

getting other -- 

THE WITNESS: We cannot find people to work here. We 

cannot find wastewater operators to work in Monroe County. One 

3f the biggest crises that you, as the Public Service 

Zommissioners, are going to find is that the salaries that are 

going to have to be paid to wastewater operators are going to 

go right through the ceiling because all the operators are 

getting up in age, like I am, and they are going to be retiring 

m d  we are not going to be able to replace them. I have gone 

-0 the junior college and said to them, I said, you know, we 

mght to have a program here to train wastewater operators, 

iecause not only do I need them, but since they have got this 

?andate for sewer in Monroe County everybody is going to need 

:hem. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Let's see. Cell phones. 

;omebody else. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good 

f ternoon, Mr . Smith. 

THE WITNESS: Good afternoon. 
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COMMISSIONER SKOP: Two quick questions. And, again, 

I appreciate the discussion here because, again, I'm trying to 

take the time to thoroughly look behind the veil and understand 

whether there is one side that says this may be inappropriate, 

there is the other side that may offer a reasonable 

explanation, so I'm trying to be impartial and fair. 

With respect to the additional work scope with 

respect to necessarily inspect the tie-ins, what additional 

uork scope in your mind is required to supervise and inspect 

:hose new customer tie-ins over and above the commitment made 

-0 the existing contract? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I think there was -- we have that 

in that page, and there is a list, a litany of things that 

lave -- you have to have initial customer contact. You have to 

lave like five field inspections. When we first put together 

:he original contract and we were talking about doing a 

:onnection to a gravity system, it is not nearly as labor 

ntensive as a connection to a vacuum system. It is much more 

lifficult to connect to a gravity system. You are trying to 

lake sure that you don't have any infiltration of stones into 

he system, because if you have a stone that goes into the 

acuum system, it is moving at 20 feet per second when it goes 

n the vacuum system and knocks all sorts of holes into the 

acuum pipes. In fact, that was one of the big problems they 

ad up in Marathon when they put that system in. There wasn't 
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adequate supervision and testing. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And those pipes that are up 

there, are those pipes concrete or are they steel? 

THE WITNESS: No, they are plastic pipes, PVC pipes. 

And so when they were running around at 20 feet per second, 

they go right through at corners of the pipes. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: I guess what I'm saying is -- and 

L can appreciate that. I guess I am struggling with the fact 

;hat that is written in the contract. And, again, it is the 

imount in controversy that is important because that has a 

significant impact on a small utility, $252,000 in terms of 

ieing an allowed expense or a disallowed expense. And to me 

:he tie-in appears to be pretty broad (inaudible). And I'm 

;rying to understand. 

THE WITNESS: I will try and get by this by saying if 

TOU just took Keys Environmental statement and folded that 

-ight into K W Resort Utilities' statement you would see that 

111 the expenses that are incurred by Keys Environmental can be 

.elated to K W Resort Utilities, and there is no extraordinary 

!xpenses there in doing this project. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And with all due respect, and, 

gain, I am just looking at trying to understand the 

articulars. I think part of the issue here is for whatever 

he right or wrong reasons -- 

THE WITNESS: If I had paid -- 
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COMMISSIONER SKOP: One second. 

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And I appreciate that. I am 

ieing very openminded, very reasonable trying to be impartial. 

C think part of the issue here that seems to be perhaps for me, 

is Chairman Carter has mentioned, in terms of the shell 

:ompany, it is farmed out, or at least in Chairman Carter's 

lords farmed out, or outsourced all the essential functions to 

;ubcontractors which in this case most of which are related 

)arties. And I think the crux of the matter, and this goes 

.ight to that tie-in, whether there is a substantial 

luplication of effort to the extent that you are overpaying for 

hings one or more times. And I'm not saying that in a bad 

ray, I'm saying that is a rebuttable presumption that we need 

o overcome, and that is what I need to understand. The reason 

am picking on the tie-in is because as I am reading the 

ontract at face it doesn't distinguish between vacuum or 

ravity type sewer. It is very broad and very generic, but 

hen I hear this whole host of additional work scope on top of 

hat, so it is easy to start padding, if you will, for lack of 

better term. And I don't mean that to be offensive. But I'm 

rying to just work through those issues because you do see 

nat is the debate and the discussion between the related 

wties and how, you know, is one person really getting paid to 

I a lot work but that only requires an hour or two or a couple 
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of hours. 

THE WITNESS: I will get that for you and go over it 

in-depth. But let me look at it this way. If we hadn't paid 

Keys Environmental $256,000 for inspections, okay, based upon 

their operating structure, I would have had to increase their 

zontract 250,000 because they wouldn't have been able to afford 

3.11 they people that they had. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Well, maybe not. I mean, I'm an 

ittorney in the state of Florida, and I would respectfully 

irgue that that increase would not be justified without a 

;bowing that there was a substantiated additional scope in work 

:hat was outside that original contract. The position I would 

Lake is, no, no, no, guys, it was in the original contract. 

a d  I think that is the tension between the related parties 

)ecause if the parties weren't so related I would certainly 

lake that argument in good faith in a court of law. 

THE WITNESS: Well, all I can tell you is that if we 

.auld have had U.S. Water doing this it certainly wasn't 

overed in the scope of their proposal. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  But, again, the U.S. Water 

ontract is not the contract before us today. 

THE WITNESS: Let me get this and I'll go over this. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  I mean, at the end of the day, as 

said recently, the ratepayers shouldn't bear the burden of 

oor contracting (inaudible) . 
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THE WITNESS: Well, here is what has to be done in 

zonnection with these hook-ups. You have an initial contract 

oy our hook-up coordinator. They have got to then review plans 

that are submitted, as-built site plans from the customer. 

rhen they have field visit number one to locate the connection 

vith a plumber present. The point of connection is located and 

it is discussed. Vacuum specific questions are addressed and 

naterials are submitted. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Let me stop you there. For each 

)f these respective -- you know, just because you have a list 

)f functions doesn't necessarily translate into the fact that 

2ach of those functions may or may not be performed. Is there 

L written check off for each of these visits? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Is that part of the record or 

sould it be part of the record? 

THE WITNESS: It certainly can be part of the record. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: You can continue. 

THE WITNESS: And then we have field visit two at the 

tart of the job where Keys Environmental staff will come out 

nd look at the work and make sure the contractors are doing 

he job correctly. We make sure they call in. A lot of times 

he contractors don't call in, so we have to actually just 

iscover them doing the work. And a lot of times we have a lot 

f Saturday work that is being done trying to connect to the 
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utility. And then we have field visit number three to inspect 

the pipes prior to backfilling, inspect the blue joints, 

inspect the backfill, photo document, we photo document all the 

work, and the connection drawings will be done. We have 

drawings that are done. Then we do a test. We do test number 

m e ,  which is a hydrostatic test of the PVC lines. We actually 

test the lines, and we are very concerned about these 

2ydrostatic tests. There have been some comments about how 

strict we are on the testings. One of the big failures in my 

3xperience in the utility business is, you know, when the 

?ublic does the job and the guy leaves at 4:30 because he is 

just a public worker, and there is a lot of work done. The 

Iests don't get done and when they don't get done that system 

leaks, and when that system leaks it is a problem for the 

iti li ty . 

Anyway, so we are very concerned about the tests. 

m d  then we do another test. We do a low pressure hydrostatic 

:est under the building to make sure that the laterals are 

rood. In other words, we actually get people to crawl up under 

.he buildings and make sure that their laterals are good. And 

f they are not good, you know, then that is a problem because 

hey have to fix them. And then we do field visit number five, 

Nkay. And we bring a camera back and we actually inspect the 

ines that have been put in and make sure that they are tight 

nd make sure there is no rock in it. And that is the last of 
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the field visits. That is field visit five. And then there is 

report that is sent up to KWRU as to what has all been done and 

how things are being finalized, and then you make sure they are 

hooked up. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Let me just stop you here. I 

think Commissioner Argenziano may have a question. You know, 

it sounds good in theory it seems. I have had some engineering 

2xperience. One question I wanted to get to. Again, it sounds 

Like a lot of effort being devoted, and I understand that 

(inaudible.) You don't want leaks, you don't want stone 

impingement, or pebble impingement. On face it sounds to be 

somewhat redundant in some places, but who is actually 

:onducting these inspections? Because I think I heard a 

:ustomer this morning who stated that perhaps it is a related 

)arty, or a relative that alleges to be a an engineer, but he 

mly has an EIT and he is an electrical engineer. So, again, 

:o me, you know, a plumbing connection or an interconnect is 

)retty simple. I don't know if our technical staff if we come 

)ut six times to inspect something, but, again, I am hoping, 

.nd I'm being impartial, but I'm trying to -- you know, 

ometimes I am having to question things to get -- 

THE WITNESS: Well, we had a hook-up coordinator that 

.id most of these testings, and he was specifically trained to 

o these tests. His name was Danny Wojeleski (phonetic), and, 

ou know, now that we have got 990 people hooked up, Danny is 
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no longer in the testing business. But that is who the person 

was in 2006 doing the testing. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Well, typically, I mean, my 

inderstanding is -- and I have done a little bit of this in my 

life, not much, but if you glue in a piece and you are 

interconnecting with PVC or the related (inaudible), you put 

:he primer and sealant on there, you put the piece in, and you 

iretty much are good to go with a leak free fit most of the 

:ime if you do it right. It is not exactly I would not think 

rocket science. But, again, I am openminded. I am listening, 

)ut I am equally somewhat skeptical. It seems a lot of work 

:ffort to go check it, and I am wondering how much of that is 

lctual - -  you know, if they are going out there and doing it 

.nd doing it and it has a value, then it is hard to question 

hat. 

THE WITNESS: Believe me, Commissioner, this has a 

alue to the utility company because we don't have the IN1 that 

lot of utilities have. One of the utilities that is 

mediately in our adjacent has a terrific amount of INI, and 

t is nightmare for them. In fact, a couple of days ago I was 

ralking by and there was raw sewage coming out of the manhole. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: I understand. I'm just saying it 

eems like a huge list. 

THE WITNESS: It is a big project to connect people. 

e make it very detailed. We are frankly very anal about it 
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because it is something that is important to the utility 

company to be done right. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And that is why I am taking 

extraordinary effort to understand -- 

(Simultaneous conversation.) 

THE WITNESS: Friday we had the highest tide we have 

ever seen here in Monroe County. I mean, it literally was the 

highest tide anybody has ever seen. So one of the problems we 

have is all of our utility assets are covered by salt water and 

ue can't -- if we are going to treat our utility, our 

uastewater to AWT standards we are going to have to make sure 

:hat there is no chloride that comes into the system. Because 

if there is chloride that is coming into the system it is going 

irevent the treatment standards from being achieved. We can't 

Ireat it to AWT without, you know, without making sure that 

;here are no leaks, and so we are -- you know, somebody has 

ilready testified that we already very technical with respect 

LO our connections. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: I mean, that is good from an 

:nvironmental perspective. Again, my point in discussing this 

tt length is to resolve any concerns I have to be fair, to be 

mpartial, and to make sure that the consumers are getting 

.slue for services that are being claimed that are wanting to 

le put into the rate base and subsequently recovered from base 

ates. So, I appreciate the explanation. Thank you. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

122 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Commissioner. I will 

zome back to you. Let me go to Commissioner Argenziano. 

'ommissioner Argenziano, you're recognized for a series of 

pestions. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. I will try to 

nake them very quick, because I went back through my notes. 

;ome of the them I wanted to ask you and give you the 

lpportunity, of course, to respond to other questions from 

)efore. In regards to - -  let me ask you this question first. 

€ow many more residents are there remaining to hook up? 

THE WITNESS: There is probably about 350 EDUs to 

:ome on. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And some of those that we 

.ave heard earlier today the connection and actual hook-up is 

.cry far away from the home. 

THE WITNESS: Well, the Monroe County statute as it 

s today requires somebody to hook up if you are within 

50 feet of a force main gravity or vacuum line. So it is 

uite broad. It used to be 100, but the Commissioners in their 

isdom amended that to provide that if you are within 250 feet 

f a force main vacuum or gravity line that you are serviced. 

And this is an issue that, you know, I have thought 

m g  and hard about. If the Commission is willing to allow me 

2 recover my costs of going in and making it easier for 

istomers to hook-up, I am happy to exceed the standards. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Well, I guess - -  to heck 

with the county ordinance for a minute for staff and let's say 

we have a new community and a utility comes in. Where do they 

usually -- where do the lines usually go, and then how -- the 

difficulty for a consumer, and I'm not sure it is the wisdom of 

the county commission here to impose that upon the constituents 

to be honest with you, because you can recover -- I guess you 

zould have -- let me ask it this way. The second part of that 

mestion. How does a resident if the hook-up is 250 feet away, 

if they can't afford it or though have to go over other 

?roperties to do that, how do they resolve that? And, staff, 

if you can answer for me first what would normally happen? 

Vhere would a utility wind up? Isn't there usually closer 

Ihan - -  

MR. JAEGER: I was going to ask the same question to 

iim. How do they go across the 250 feet if they don't own it? 

THE WITNESS: Typically along the right-of-way. In 

:he right-of-way, the public right-of-way. 

MR. JAEGER: The county right-of-way? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. JAEGER: And so it would be the county between 

hem and (inaudible). 

THE WITNESS: Yes. Normally, our lines are right in 

he right-of-way. And, you know, typically they are available 

or a connection immediately adjacent to the properties. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: So it used to be 100 feet 

and what prompted -- if you know, what prompted the county - -  

THE WITNESS: I just heard this at lunch actually, so 

I didn't really even know that they changed the ordinance, but 

that is what the current ordinance is. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. And maybe staff 

zould get to me later with what the cost would be to go from 

100 to 250 feet. I mean, are we making it so prohibitive for 

?eople to be able to hood up, and that is something I would 

Like to report to the Legislature if that is happening. And, 

staff, you can get that to me. I don't know if you have that 

low, but I'm not putting you on the spot for that now. 

Let me ask you another question. And I heard 

zestimony today about people maybe saying that the story had 

:hanged, or things have changed in regards to upfront thinking 

:hat the utility was going to bear a lot of costs. And, of 

:ourse, the consumer or customer knew that there would be some 

:osts, but it seemed that that changed where more of the costs 

  ere shifted to the consumer. Can you tell me what happened? 

THE WITNESS: I sure can. Initially, we started 

.oing a design build project here for this South Stock Island 

lroject, and, you know, as we are designing things the county 

t that point in time was trying to sewer Monroe County off the 

orner of the administrator's desk. That is how I characterize 

t. And so they call us up one day and say, hey, Bill, we know 
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you are working on this project. Can we have a copy of the 

plans that you are working on to date? And we said fine. So 

we sent them one of the copies of the plans that we had been 

working on. And it wasn't the final plan, it wasn't stamped 

final, it was just what we are doing and trying it design the 

system. When you design systems you go through five or six 

different concept designs before you get to the final design. 

And so the county grabbed this plan and thought that this was 

the plan. We told them no, we are just - -  they went how are 

you coming on your work? Well, to show you that we are 

dorking, we will give you the design number three as we are 

2oing to, you know, the final design. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: In the designs that the 

?ublic has a certain amount, I mean, whatever was in front of 

:he public did it look like the - -  

THE WITNESS: There were more buffer tanks in the 

?lan than eventually were in the final plan, because as it 

;urned out in doing a vacuum system you can only have a limited 

lumber of buffer tanks. And that is why the plan that 

tnitially was reviewed didn't have as many buffer tanks - -  or 

lad more buffer tanks than ultimately were in the final plan. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Should you have known that 

:here shouldn't have been -- 

THE WITNESS: Well, that is why they were going 

.hrough the design, and when we ran the design by Air Vac they 
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said -- 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. With all due 

respect, how will the consumer know what they really are to 

sxpect? You know, they are not the engineers. 

THE WITNESS: Well, we didn't put this out to the 

mblic. We gave this to the county administrator. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: It sounds like the county 

ias got a real problem here. The county commission really has 

i real problem here. 

THE WITNESS: We gave it to the county administrator, 

md at the end of the day we said, okay, fine, here is the 

'inal plan. Are you guys ready to sign off on it. And they 

laid yeah, absolutely. They signed it based upon the plans we 

lave them and, you know, the plans that we gave them and that 

hey signed off on were the plans that we built. And believe 

e there were three different investigations into, you know, 

hether or not we built what we said we were going to build, 

nd everybody concluded that we did and that it was adequate 

or 20 years for South Stock Island. That was the URS report, 

nd that it was, in fact, the lowest cost plan to the consumer 

hat we built. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Do you know -- and I'm not 

itting you on the spot, do you know what the average cost to 

le consumer would be to hook-up, I guess, for the 250 feet? 

THE WITNESS: Do I know? You know, if you used $40 a 
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foot to run pipe in Monroe County, that would be a good number. 

If you use $60 a foot to run pipe that is what would -- 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Do I have 75? 

THE WITNESS: It would be $70 a foot apparently per 

vIr. Burgess. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And just for my curiosity, 

30 you know if there is any contingency, if you have some low 

income residents or somebody and they can't afford to hook up, 

is there any help or provisions other than a person losing 

:heir home because they can't afford it? 

THE WITNESS: There are low income programs here in 

lonroe County to help people connect. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: That will pay the entire 

:onnection or a substantial portion? 

THE WITNESS: They help with the connections. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I would love to find out 

lore information about that for my own - -  

THE WITNESS: In fact, I think some of the folks from 

arbor Shores were able to avail themselves of that. 

MR. JAEGER: I think in testimony this morning 

r. Neugent, a county commissioner, said they have helped some 

eople who - -  they were more than ordinary, but I don't know if 

he staff is aware. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: But out of 350 people 

emaining maybe most of those couldn't hook-up. I don't know 
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how many funds are available, and am just wondering if that is 

something that needs to be taken into consideration when we act 

on the state level and a county level. 

THE WITNESS: Most of the connections to come are 

commercial connections. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Oh, mostly commercial. 

3kay. I don't know what they are saying here. Oh, two other 

zhings. Do you have in place some type of mechanism where a 

resident, a customer can get in touch and let the board know or 

Isk information from the board? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. We have a phone number. I keep a 

:ustomer complaint booklet. I have a customer contact booklet 

:hat is done on a monthly basis. Every customer contact that 

re have is logged, and that log is reviewed. And, frankly, we 

lon't have customer complaints. We have customers that call 

tnd say, you know, my sewer is backing up, and then we will 

lend somebody out, and 95 percent of the time it is backing up 

)ecause their lateral is blocked, or their toilet is blocked, 

r something like that. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: If there is a problem they 

on't have to go through the county commission to get to 

nformation. 

THE WITNESS: No. We have a telephone number and our 

ffice is open 365 days of the year from 7:OO o'clock to 

:00 o'clock. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And my last question. And 

I mean this probably more with all due respect to try to get an 

answer. I guess it was your son-in-law that went to the 

homeowners association meeting. 

THE WITNESS: No, it was my son. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Your son. 

THE WITNESS: And he was representing a homeowner. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: He was representing a 

2omeowner. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, who was there. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. That probably wasn't 

Jery wise in my opinion. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  Thank you. Just one follow-up 

pestion I would point to Mr. Smith. In terms of, I guess, 

rour son you mentioned was representing a homeowner. 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Again, just going by what I have 

ieard this morning, which I'm trying to sort through the 

letails, if he is representing a homeowner, I would assume he 

s licensed to practice law in the state of Florida. 

THE WITNESS: That is correct. As a matter of fact, 

t was the subject of an ethics violation complaint which was 

ismissed out of hand. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  Thank you. 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Let's do this. I want to 

make sure that OPC has ample opportunity. We have kind of 

dominated from the bench, but I want you to have ample 

3pportunity to cross-examine this witness. Also, too, I see 

staff has been checking about outside to see who is on first. 

Is it who is on first, and what is on second, and I don't know 

is on third? Anyway. What is on second, and I don't know is 

zhird. 

Let's do this, Commissioners. Let's take a quick 

recess so I can check with staff. Mr. Burgess can get -- I 'm 

joing to give you ample opportunity, and if you don't finish 

Loday then we will do that. But I want you to have ample 

ipportunity to organize your thoughts for your cross 

?xamination and also, too, I really want to get with staff to 

;ee how we are looking. I wanted to kind of truck on through, 

)ut if that is not possible we will have to pick up in a 

iinute. So I am looking at -- every time I look at the clock 

In the wall I get disappointed, so I'm going to look at my 

rristwatch. And I have about nine after on my watch and we 

411 come back at 20 after on my watch. 

(Recess. ) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Oh, by the way, I keep hearing 

hese sounds. Those of you with cell phones and pagers and all 

ike that, I am from south Georgia, so my grandmama told me 

bout manners and things like that. It would be very helpful 
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to us if you would put them on vibrate or turn them off. That 

Hould be real, real nice. Just do it for my grandma, okay? 

We would really, really appreciate that. What 

nappens is she is doing two things here, and she is trying to 

listen, and I think we had a bunch of Harleys go by a minute 

2go, and a lot of that. We are pretty close to the street, so 

2 lot of things that we hear have impact on her ability to 

iear. And she is transcribing it to make sure that this gets 

into the record, and we want to make sure that every person 

jets an opportunity as we go through. Every person, I mean 

:hat the parties get a right to be heard, and sometimes I get 

:ea1 country and I want to say every jot and tittle accounted 

ior. Let's do this. Commissioner, did you have a comment? 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Just a question. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And I hate to bring back an 

ssue that we think we resolved, but -- 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: -- I have continued 

uestions. The numbers that you corrected at the very 

eginning of all of this that you have been testifying, what I 

m concerned -- Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: -- is that if we go forward 

ith a rate case on numbers that you have indicated are not 
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correct, I'm not sure how that works. How do I do that when 

the numbers are not correct? And will you be filing for a 

second rate case to make up the difference? And I would like 

and I think it is something we seriously need to look at and 

I've got some concerns. 

THE WITNESS: Well, Commissioner, I am certainly not 

2 rate case expert, and I hired my attorneys to represent me in 

this manner, and they gave me this document this morning. You 

mow, Frankly, I hadn't looked at in some time and asked me 

vhat I thought, and I said, well, things have changed in the 

Last 15 months. But, you know what, on the other hand we spent 

in awful lot of money to get to this point, so we need to 

:harge forward as far as I am concerned. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chair, to staff. What 

lould stop a second filing for a rate case after we do all of 

:his, and how do I have statutory authority to go in and now 

)roceed with a rate case on numbers that are not correct? And 

want to keep due process, but I am concerned with a second 

iling. 

MS. HELTON: Let me take a stab at it, and if someone 

hinks I have misspoken, and especially the utility thinks I 

ave misspoken, or staff, or Mr. Burgess, please correct me. 

y concern and my recommendation to the Chairman was the due 

rocess that in my mind is a $74,000 increase when we are 

alking about originally a $601,000 revenue -- 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And I agree with you. 

MS. HELTON: So that is the context in which I was 

coming from. I don't think I heard him say that the $601,000 

number when it was originally in the testimony was wrong, it 

izras just the advance of time that has made a difference. So, I 

think that the $601,000 number could be made better for lack of 

2 different way to conceptualize it. The $601,000 number at 

the time of the filing -- 

THE WITNESS: It certainly was correct in August of 

2007. That was correct. 

MS. HELTON: He is saying he testified today or wants 

10 change his today to say there has been an increase. 

MR. WHARTON: My concern, Commissioner Argenziano, I 

Jant to make sure that I'm not misunderstanding you, is 

)ersonally I believe the record should be allowed to have been 

:hanged to put it on the record and then you all could decide 

.o put in the rates or not. But be that as it may -- 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: But you understand due 

lrocess. 

MR. WHARTON: You have ruled, I do understand. I 

nderstand. Now, I just want to make sure, though, that the 

ommissioner is not suggesting, well, now I can no longer rely 

n the lower figures. Because utilities are dead in the water 

f someone proves that costs have gone (inaudible). That is 

lmost always true by the time you make it through a rate case. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: No, what I am concerned 

about is that I am being told that is not the right number to 

move forward with. How do I move forward? 

MR. WHARTON: That is another mechanism. 

MS. HELTON: My point is if we lived in a perfect 

dorld, that $674,000 number sounds like it would have been the 

best number. There are a couple of fixes. If you are not 

-omfortable with the way where we are sitting right now there 

2re a couple of fixes. One is to go back and revisit the 

ruling and allow the company, as Mr. Wharton has suggested, to 

Eile a late-filed exhibit, give Mr. Burgess and the staff time 

-0 look at that late-filed exhibit and see whether they have 

iroblems with the veracity of it, was it information that is 

irovided, whether they think it is accurate or not. Or the 

:ompany could file at the conclusion of this case a limited 

Iroceeding. 

We have the Commission within the last several years, 

tnd I can't remember exactly, but it was within the last 

;everal years adopted a rule concerning water and wastewater 

itilities limited proceedings to make it much more streamlined 

hat it has been in the past to allow for quick fixes so they 

lon't have to come in and file a full-blown rate case. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Let me ask this question. 

verything we do in the proceeding with the rate case, however, 

or lack of coming up with a word, can it ultimately be just 
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tossed out because of the fact that we are proceeding on a 

number that we know is not correct? 

MS. HELTON: I don't think the number is not correct, 

it is just that it could be more correct. 

MR. WHARTON: I am just concerned, Commissioner, that 

as a practical matter if that is what you determine, OPC can 

lay everybody off and have one kid lawyer, because all he is 

going to have to prove is he filed this thing a month ago, 

inflation is one percent. Boom, your out. Because there is 

something not accurate about every -- I think the testimony 

?erhaps maybe should be read as is it is at least 280. You got 

280 on the books, that is what you are going to trial on, that 

is what you ruled. But to take it to say that invalidates the 

lumber I just think is a slippery slope on a lot of numbers in 

i lot of rate cases. 

MS. HELTON: And one more ratemaking concept that I 

;hink might be helpful to keep in mind is that when the company 

iiles its MFRs on a given day, the next day those MFRs, the 

lumbers that went into those MFRs may not be the same if they 

rould have done it the next day or the next week. Power costs 

ihange, chemical costs change. 

MR. JAEGER: Interconnection, we have seen 1,000 more 

onnections. 

MS. HELTON: It is a snapshot in time. It is the 

est gauge. It is a regulatory tool that the Commission uses 
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to help figure out what that snapshot in time is for the 

utility expenses. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I understand that. I'm not 

an attorney, so I am relying on staff and counsel. I just 

don't want to come back and say I told you so. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And I 

don't want to put words in Commissioner Argenziano's mouth, but 

I think what she may be struggling with, and correct me if I'm 

wrong, is do you take the case as you find it as it was filed, 

or noting that the utility is now stating that the number is 

higher, do you just kind of wait and make them adjudicate the 

whole thing at the higher number, or do you just take it as it 

is now. I think that might - -  I mean, there are economies in 

taking it as we find it now versus having them refile the 

number and then doing this one time instead of two. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Right. Well, if you don't 

think that the costs to the company have increased and they are 

just going to eat that -- 

MS. HELTON: No. I mean, I know that my grocery bill 

increases it seems like every week that I go to the grocery 

store, so I don't doubt that there are costs that have 

increased for the utility. My only point was that it seems to 

me that it was incumbent upon the utility to notify OPC and the 

staff prior to him sitting on the stand and telling us that. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I agree with you 100 

percent there, I absolutely do. But still you told me before 

knowing that the number is wrong just seems wrong to me. So 

how do you go forward? 

MR. WHARTON: I don't think it was wrong at the time 

that the Commission's ruling implicitly states is the relative 

time for the purpose of this rate case. That's the way I look 

3t it. It may be wrong if you are doing things as of today. 

You guys just said so, that is the way I look at it. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: I think that the process is -- 

staff, how long is this? I will get back to you in a minute, 

4r. Burgess. How long is this process of this particular 

:ompany for this particular case been going on? 

MR. JAEGER: Let me look at the prehearing order. 

'hey filled on August 3rd, 2007. So it has been a year and one 

ionth, or a year and two months almost. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. In the process, why or what 

tas caused there to be this time frame? 

MR. JAEGER: I'm sorry, I didn't hear you. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chair. 

MR. WHARTON: There was a single continuance based 

n - -  there was a continuance. 

MR. JAEGER: In January they thought they might sell 

t and we continued it for approximately five months, and then 

hey decided the sale was not going to go through, and we fired 
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things back up. So there was like a five month delay, and I 

think the test year was the 2006 test year. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: One second. Commissioner 

Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I think from what I am 

hearing and what the company is saying and put on record, I 

feel a little better. So, if everybody is happy, then I will 

3e happy and we will leave it at that. I think by what you 

said -- forgive me, but you can't come back -- well, you can 

:ome back and appeal, I guess. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: I was thinking that if there had 

ieen the normal course of events we would have taken it from 

:here and ruled on it, but because there was a continuance and 

:here was a refiling, I think you said it was a pending sale? 

MR. JAEGER: Well, they were negotiating for sale and 

.hat fell through basically. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: And also, Mr. Wharton, I appreciate 

'our comments, because what you are saying is that -- and I 

.ope that everyone understands we are not saying the number is 

'rang . 

M R .  WHARTON: Right. I mean, I interpret your ruling 

o say that number may be recoverable, but not today. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Exactly. And that is a whole 

other thing. Mr. Burgess, any comments on that? 

M R .  BURGESS: No. And I was just going to get to the 
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point which you were asking staff about is in the normal course 

Df any rate case, of course the number that is filed if someone 

dere to put a sharp pencil on every number that is filed in a 

rate case the day of the hearing it would be different than the 

day it was filed. And in this case that is exacerbated by the 

€act that there was a five-month continuance during which the 

lifferential became greater. 

From our standpoint, though, a lot of things change 

m d  they go additional directions. You have additional 

revenues and that sort of thing, so that is why we disagree so 

;trenuously with a piecemeal inclusion of a single item that is 

iocused on for an increase without examining the totality of 

i l l  the circumstances. 

MR. WHARTON: I guess I would just note for the 

-ecord, Chairman Carter, that as someone has represented 

inaudible). 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: That's not nice. Just kidding. 

-ust kidding. Commissioners, I believe that in view of that, 

nless you think otherwise, my ruling will stand based on that. 

r. Wharton, are you comfortable with that, and, Mr. Burgess, 

re you comfortable with that? 

MR. WHARTON: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Staff? 

MR. JAEGER: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Let's do this, 
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Commissioners, if we can kind of -- obviously at any point in 

time if you have a question you can do that. Let me recognize 

Mr. Burgess for his cross and we will see how far we get with 

that. 

Mr. Burgess, you're recognized, sir. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BURGESS: 

Q Mr. Smith, first, I would like to follow up on a 

mestion that Commissioner Argenziano asked you about the 

lumbers of customers yet to be hooked up. And I believe you 

gave the number 350 EDUs to be hooked up. I am trying to get 

m understanding of a specific characterization of those. Are 

:hose existing residents that are on septic that have to be 

looked up? I mean, what all did you include in that 

350 number? 

A We included commercial properties that are on package 

)lants, some residences that are on septic assessments. 

Q When you say commercial, do you mean -- does that 

.nclude like multi-family residence type of commercial 

mterprises? 

A Commercial properties. 

Q But that doesn't just mean the 7-11s, and the 

'lothing stores, and that sort of thing. 

A No, that is correct. 
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Q I wanted to ask you to go back to some of the early 

subjects that have been discussed, and I wanted to start off by 

trying to get a clear idea, Mr. Smith, of all of your 

professional activities and involvements. And what I would 

like to do, Commissioner, is distribute Audit Finding 2, which 

is already in the record, but I am distributing it because it 

will just give you a single document, as well as Mr. Smith to 

look at instead of thumbing through. 

MR. DETERDING: Steve, I assume that we are not going 

to mark this separately, then. 

MR. BURGESS: Precisely, yes. There is no reason to. 

This is in the record. This is just for expedience. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You made proceed. 

3Y MR. BURGESS: 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

iuditors 

Jumber 2 

A 

Q 

Mr. Smith, are you familiar with this document? 

No, I am reading it now. 

You have not seen this before? 

I may have seen it. It looks -- 

This is in the record as an attachment to both staff 

testimony, and it is, in fact, Staff Audit Finding 

Okay. 

And you will see on the first page that it describes 

Tour involvements, for want of a better word, and I wanted to 

yo over that and get a clear understanding of that. Can you 
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tell me - -  first of all, you are the managing partner of an 

Illinois law firm, is that correct? 

A Well, I am the senior partner of the law firm, yes. 

Q The senior partner of the law firm. And the name of 

that firming is listed here. Perhaps it is not. The name of 

that firm, please? 

A Smith, Hemmesch, Burke, Brannigan, and Guerin. 

Q All right. And on an approximate basis, how much 

xime do you spend in Illinois? 

A Fifty percent of my time. That is a guesstimate. I 

lon't keep track of my time. 

Q And do you spend about one week of each month in Key 

Jest ? 

A Yes. 

Q And when you are in Key West you are working for 

;reen Fairways, is that correct? 

A Yes , sir. 

Q And who owns Green Fairways? 

A I do. 

Q When I look at this Audit Finding Number 2, and you 

ee the list of items in which you are identified -- 

A You know, I should clarify that. When I am in Key 

est, I am working for all the businesses, because I take phone 

alls for the law firm, I take phone calls from my law firm, I 

2ke phone calls for other businesses. So, I mean, when I am 
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in Chicago, I take phone calls for the utility company. I 

mean, you know, place of physical presence isn't as important 

as it used to be. 

Q Right. And if you look at this listing of the 

various enterprises in which you are involved, is this an 

2ccurate rendition of the enterprises that you are involved 

di th? 

A Yes, except that there are misspellings. 

Q Well, I won't worry about those. And can you 

the activities that Green Fairways -- let me back up. > 

chat when you are in Key West you are working for Green 

'airways, that is the company that you are -- 

tell me 

3u said 

A Well, I work for Green Fairways and I work for the 

Law firm. Those are the chief organizations that I work for. 

Q And Green Fairways does -- how many people work for 

;reen Fairways? 

A Two now. 

Q How many worked for Green Fairways during the test 

rear? 

A Three. 

Q And what sort of activities is Green Fairways 

avolved in? Or, in case there is - -  this is relevant 

:hroughout, what I am more interested in is during the test 

rear. 

A Strike that. There are three that work for Green 
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Fairways currently. 

Q And three that worked for Green Fairways during the 

test year? 

A That is correct. 

Q And is one of the employees -- well, I just look at 

chis and it indicates that you have one, Mike Mishek 

(phonetic), who runs the golf course, is that accurate? 

A That is correct. 

Q And it indicates that Bill Ski (phonetic) runs the 

iffice building. 

A Office building, yes. There are three office 

mildings. 

Q Three office buildings. And you oversee everything? 

A Correct. 

Q And then you run K W Resort. 

A Correct. 

Q Can you tell me what K W Resort is? 

A Pardon? 

Q K W Resort. 

A K W Resort Utilities Corp is the company that we are 

ere altogether with. 

Q And that is what is indicated here, K W Resort 

tilities. 

A Correct. 

Q Now, you will see on this that it says it is 
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represented at the bottom paragraph that Mr. Smith indicates 

that one-third of his time is spent on the utility. 

A That is correct. 

Q Now, when you say one-third of your time, I want to 

understand with certainty what the numerator and the 

denominator is. One-third of your time means one-third of all 

the time you spend on all of your business aggregately. 

A Unfortunately, that is correct. 

Q And the one-third is the amount that you devote -- 

fiid you give them this number one-third? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q And the one-third is the amount of time that you 

levote to anything when you are working on something involving 

C W Resort Utilities, is that correct? 

A I'm not sure of that question. You said the 

me-third -- I devote one-third of my time to KWRU. When I am 

Torking on KWRU, I don't devote one-third of my time. I think 

.hat was your question. 

Q No, the question is of all the time that you devote 

o all of the activities that are listed here that are involved 

n your professional business -- 

A Uh-huh. 

Q -- one-third of the time is devoted to K W Resort 

ti li t ies? 

A That is correct. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

146 

Q And I think you indicated in your testimony a moment 

2go that you have no time sheets. 

A I do not keep time, correct. 

Q Do you keep time for your law office purposes? 

A No, I do not. 

Q Let me distribute another exhibit. And what this 

3xhibit is is an exhibit that is attached to Ms. Dismukes' 

xestimony, and it is the second page of the exhibit in which it 

iepicts ownership in the various enterprises that are involved 

.n providing utility service to the customers of K W Resort. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Burgess, would you yield one 

loment for Commissioner Skop? 

MR. BURGESS: Yes, I would be happy to. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And 

hank you, Mr. Burgess. I was just looking at Page 9 of that 

sxhibit that you just handed out, and looking at the Fairway 

alaries in relation to the management fees that was paid to 

W Resorts. And those two set of numbers, although they 

iffer by 

20,000. 

hat. 

ust sent 

year, are almost the same with the difference of 

I'm just wondering is there is any significance to 

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, I didn't hear that question. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: On Page 9 of the exhibit that was 

out, it says Bill Smith, Green Fairways salaries, and 
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that is $460,000 total in that column if my Blackberry math is 

correct. Looking at the management fee to K W Resorts, that 

number is $441,000 over that same period of time. So while 

they differ and are not in direct correlation, they are almost 

3f the same magnitude and I'm wondering if is there any 

significance to that? 

THE WITNESS: No, there is nothing significant with 

:hat. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Burgess. 

3Y MR. BURGESS: 

Q What I would like to do, Mr. Smith, if I could turn 

Tour attention to the exhibit that we just handed out, and ask 

~ o u  is it correct that you own WS Utility? 

A Yes. 

Q And WS Utility is not, in fact, the utility that we 

.re all here for, that is a different company. 

A That is correct. I have three partners in WS 

'tilities. 

Q So there are three people that own WS Utilities? 

A There are four. 

Q There are four people that -- yes, there would be. 

here are four people that own WS Utilities and WS Utilities 

wns K W Resort Utilities. 

A That is correct. 
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Q And who are the three partners with whom you own WS 

Utilities? 

A Leslie Johnson, my daughter; Alex Smith, my son; and 

Barton Smith, my son. 

Q And WS Utilities owns 100 percent of 900 Commerce, is 

that right? 

A No. 

Q What is the ratio of ownership of 900 Commerce? 

A Zero. 

Q I'm sorry? 

A Zero. 

Q I don't -- 

A WS Utilities doesn't own anything except K W Resort 

Utilities. 

Q Okay. Who owns 900 Commerce? 

A 900 Commerce is owned by myself and two other 

gentlemen. 

Q And can you tell me who the other two gentlemen are? 

A My dad and my son. 

Q And is it correct that 900 Commerce owns a number of 

enterprises? 

A No. 

Q Who owns Green Fairways? Do you own it directly? 

A I own Green Fairways by myself, 100 percent. 

Q And is it correct that Key West Golf Club is owned, I 
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believe, 83 percent by Gwen Smith? 

A 78 percent. 

Q 78 percent. And who owns the other portion? 

A Ken Fuller, 22 percent. 

Q And is it correct that Chris Johnson owns Keys 

Environmental? 

A Yes. 

Q And am I correct that the employees these make K W 

Resort Utilities operate, that make it run are employed by 

sither Key West Golf Club, Keys Environmental, or Green 

Fairways? 

A Yes. 

Q Thank you, Mr. Smith. Now, I would like to turn to 

:he second page that Commissioner Skop had you looking at with 

regard to the compensation. And if I look at the test year, 

2006, am I correct in understanding that for your time spent 

for K W Resort, that you received - -  you or your company 

received just under $185,000 in total compensation for the 

services that were provided through Green Fairways? 

A That is correct. 

Q And that is for one-third of your time? 

A That is correct. 

Q And can you tell me how you determine when you are 

rorking for the $60,000 versus when you are working for the 

:125, OOO? 
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A How I determine when - -  no, I can't determine that. 

MR. BURGESS: Okay. I would like to distribute, if I 

could, the management agreement between Green Fairways and K W 

Resort. I apologize, this is -- 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: It's already in, it is one of the 

exhibits? Okay. You may proceed. 

MR. BURGESS: It is not in yet, but it is one of the 

2xhibits only. So I just want this for purposes of ease of 

sxamination. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

3Y MR. BURGESS: 

Q Is this that has been distributed the agreement, 

nanagement agreement between K W Resort and Green Fairways? 

A Well, it is two pages of the agreement. 

Q Yes, right. And in what we have attached as Page 15, 

.t describes the management fee that gives rise to the $60,000 

tnd it also gives rise -- the second paragraph below 4.01 also 

ipecifies the agreement that gives rise to the $125,000 project 

.ministration fee that was earned in the test year? 

A Correct. 

Q And if I go to the signature page, I do see that this 

'as signed as on behalf of K W Resort by William Smith and 

igned on behalf of Green Fairways by William Smith. 

A Yes. 

Q I guess I have to ask you how you work through the 
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negotiations in that sort of situation. How you put on the hat 

of one versus the other? 

A There is no answer to that question. 

Q And then the question I have going back to the 

question of what you receive $60,000 as your salary for 

president versus what you receive 125,000 as project 

2dministrator, I believe you said there is no -- you don't 

really have a way of changing from one to the other, from one 

task to the other? 

A No, but there are different functions that you 

ierform when you do those different functions. I mean, this 

cind of agreement is not an unusual agreement between 

nanagement companies. I have been in business for 37 years and 

lave negotiated management contracts on behalf of some of the 

Iiggest property owners in the United States and, you know, 

:his is a typical management fee that you have for projects, 

Iroperty, management. You know, there isn't a manager that 

rill do the management of a project which is completely 

lifferent than, you know, a capital intensive project. And 

rhen management companies do those big projects, they charge 

dditional amounts that typically are 10 percent of the overall 

ost of a project. 

Q Well, I would like to ask you a question and here -- 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Burgess, just momentarily. 

ommissioners. On your response, is that really your answer 
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that there is no answer to that question? 

THE WITNESS: Well, his question was how do I 

iegotiate. Would you rephrase that, repeat that question? It 

Mas a question that -- 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Would you read back that question 

4r. Burgess asked about in terms of (inaudible) receive 

:ontracts. 

THE WITNESS: It was about two or three questions 

igo . 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: The response was there is no answer 

:o that question. 

(Requested portion read back.) 

THE WITNESS: There was a different question that 

:ort of was, you know, like when did you quit beating your wife 

yestion is the way I looked at it. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: He said there is no answer to that 

ues tion. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I think it was something 

bout how do you differentiate -- 

THE WITNESS: Yes. I mean, how do you physically 

tep out of your body and say I'm sitting over here as the 

wner of the utility company and then how do I physically 

eparate myself and sit over here as the owner of Green 

airways. It is very - -  you know, I don't know how you answer 

hat question. 
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:he question was a little 

Like Mr. Smith did. I th 

low do you negotiate with 

1 C ?  
I J J  

CHAIRMAN CARTER: The way I read that as a lawyer, 

you are a lawyer, you have been a lawyer for quite sometime was 

the capacity. How do you represent one versus the other, and I 

think the answer to that is that, well, of course, there is a 

Hay to answer. You said there is no answer to that question, 

2nd I beg to differ with you. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. Well, I agree with you. 

MR. WHARTON: I'm sorry to interject myself, but 

naybe we should all -- because it impossible for the court 

record, maybe we should -- I thought 

smart-alecky, and I interpreted it 

nk you should read it back. It was 

yourself was the way I heard it. 

THE WITNESS: Just let me read the question back. 

lean, that was -- 

MR. WHARTON: We all have to stop for Jane to do 

:hat. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. One second. Mr. Kelly, 

et's take one quick second. 

(Off the record.) 

I 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop, and then we will 

ome back. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And 

ood for thought. Looking at the terms and conditions of a 

ontract that were negotiated by the same person apparently at 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

154 

arms-length. In terms of Section 4.01, management fee, it says 

$60,000 of 12-monthly installments. I'm not seeing a 

correlation to the data that was presented on an annual basis 

3n Page 9 unless I'm looking at the wrong numbers, because this 

number is going 60,000, 60,000, 60,000 per year. And the 

nanagement fee is 10 percent on top of whatever capital 

2rojects there are. So, again, I am interested in seeing what 

:he 60,000 is consisting of. I see some of that in the second 

zolumn, but I'm not so sure what I am looking at, so I would 

Like an explanation of that. 

THE WITNESS: In 2003 and 2004, we increased the 

nanagement fee to $90,000, and unfortunately what they did was 

;hey paid 13 monthly payments in 2003, and it looks like they 

laid 11 in 2004. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And I will accept that answer, 

)ut from the subject of prudency, again, we are dealing with 

hese related entity transactions. Apparently on the fly it 

ust negotiates new terms of a contract, and we are looking at 

ne term and trying to correlate it, but I think that is the 

rouble you run into when you are so closely affiliated. You 

now, there may be rational explanations for why things are the 

ay they are, but, you know, the skeptical factor is equally 

here. And I will just leave it at that. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Wharton. Mr. Wharton, by the 

2y it was not a smart-alecky question. It is a typical - -  I 
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mean, lawyers represent multiple parties all the time. I 

thought it was a legitimate question. 

MR. WHARTON: I just thought the specific question 

that Mr. Smith said there was no answer to that was coming out 

Df the negotiations were -- 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Oh, I didn't look at it as 

negotiations. I just said that -- 

MR. WHARTON: No, I didn't mean what you said. I'm 

talking about -- I need to make sure that is clear, it's not 

Furhat you said, it's what he said. 

MR. BURGESS: I thought you had said let's go back 

m d  read the question. We never quite got -- 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Let's do this. Hold the 

ihone. Let's do this. Mr. Burgess, Mr. Wharton, staff, the 

iarties, what we are going to do is we are going to do like a 

irief recess here, and give ourselves, Jane, about ten minutes, 

ind then we will go back into our public testimony. And 

lepending on how that goes, we may pick up again. That is my 

)lan to pick up again this evening. 

Commissioners, let's take ten minutes. A stretch 

reak and get ready for the public testimony. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Ten minutes. 

(Off the record.) 

* * * * * * *  

:28:39 
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start here 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Let's reconvene. And while we are 

ivaiting for -- let's do this. Jane, do you remember when we 

broke from the technical portion we wanted to read back that 

mestion. Do you have it? 

(Read back by reporter.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: That's where our sentiment is. 

MR. WHARTON: It was a compound question. 

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, I was flipping through my 

remarks there, but, you know, when I do put on the utility hat, 

1 try to be fair to the utility and I try to be fair to Green 

?airways. When we bend over backwards, we bend over backwards 

:o be fair to KWRU because we know it is a publicly regulated 

itility company, and that is why we are overly fair with the 

.tility company. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. 

Commissioners, we want to give Mr. Burgess an 

pportunity to continue his cross. 

(Off the record.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We will give Mr. Burgess a minute. 

For the record, I just wanted to clarify that, and I 

ppreciate, Mr. Wharton, your response to that. And, Mr. 

nith, thank you for your answer. 

Mr. Burgess, I'm sorry about that. I kind of caught 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

157 

you off guard with that. We were in the process of -- we just 

had the court reporter read back the question and if you would 

like to hear it again I'll have her do it. 

You're recognized. 

MR. BURGESS: Now, Mr. Chairman, as I understood it 

uhen we broke, you had begun to ask a follow-up to that 

Festion, and then we started searching for the question 

itself. I didn't know if you had further questions on it or 

vhether I should continue. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Please continue. I'm sorry to 

ireak in on you like that, but, you know, when you have those 

loments you better go for it or otherwise you lose it. 

You're recognized, Mr. Burgess. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you. 

5Y MR. BURGESS: 

Q Mr. Smith, what I wanted when we were -- when we 

)rake we were talking about the $60,000 fee that you received 

.s president of the company, and the $125,000 fee that you 

,eceived in the test year as administrator of contracts. And 

,hat I was trying to find out, and I assure you this is not 

ntended to be disrespectful, but what I'm trying to find out 

s as president -- as president of the company, are you to 

versee all of the business operations? 

A Of which company? 

Q Of KWRU. 
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A Yes. 

Q And so when you are looking over K W Resort 

Jtilities' information and looking out for their interests and 

IOU are devoting yourself to the overall needs as president of 

:he company, doesn't that include looking at contracts that 

vi11 effect K W Resort Utilities? 

A Yes, it does. 

Q And so I really -- I am trying to find out how you 

letermine when you are not earning your $60,000 fee as 

)resident, and instead earning the $125,000 fee as project 

ianager ? 

A Well, the first thing that, you know, we do as 

)reject manager is we must obtain financing, you know, for 

.hese projects, and generally I have to personally guarantee 

hese projects. I have to personally sign the contracts. I 

.ave to personally obtain the financing. Because, as you know, 

-ou can't go out and use a company like KWRU to sign a contract 

rithout a personal guarantee. So as a result, generally when I 

orrow the money or when I advance the money to do these 

rojects, I have to personally guarantee those projects. So 

hat is one huge difference between acting as a project 

dministrator and acting as just a manager of the utility 

ompany . 

Q So when you say that you personally guarantee them, 

11 the contracts for which you are administrator, you have 
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will guarantee the funds 

racts themselves, but the loan 

when I personally advance the 

funds. In other words, when KWRU signs a note to BBSLT for one 

million dollars, they won't take KWRU's signature. They'll 

take the signature of KWRU and William L. Smith, Jr. personally 

guaranteeing it. 

Q So all of the loans associated with these projects, 

these construction projects that we see you have received the 

project management fees for, you have personally signed on as 

guarantor of the notes? 

A Correct. 

Q And when we look at this, then, and we look at the 

$60,000, as I understood your answer when you were telling me 

;hat you spend one-third of your time on all KWRU aggregately, 

1 take it to be then that the amount -- if we subtract away the 

imount of time that you spend as project administrator, that 

;he one-third becomes a lower portion of your total time. 

A I think that's correct, yes. 

Q And so the $60,000 that you receive as president, for 

ieing president of K W Resort Utilities is for an amount of 

:ime that is significantly less? 

A I wouldn't say so. It doesn't take very long to 

)ersonally sign a note. 
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Q So that's all that is involved as project 

administrator is signing a note? 

A No, there are other things that you do. You have to 

plan, you have to do construction oversight, you have to do 

quality assurance, you have to make sure that all the 

contractors get paid, you have to arrange for the financing for 

that, those are things that you do. 

Q So that takes a little bit of time. 

A It does take time, no question. 

Q And the $60,000 is for some portion less than 

me-third of your time? 

A That's correct. 

Q I would like to move on to another area. And in 

iddition to the $185,000 that you received, is it correct that 

TOU also receive a certain amount of repayment for your travel 

?xpenses from K W Resort Utilities? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. I'm going to hand out Audit Finding Number 11. 

{ut, again, I want to be on record again for purposes of our 

)eing able to look at this with some relative ease. 

Now, have you seen this before? 

A Yes. 

Q And this is Staff Audit Finding Number 11? 

A I've got to be refreshed. Seven o'clock at night, 

ometimes it takes awhile. 
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Q Absolutely. Take your time, please. 

A I have. 

Q Okay. Now, as I understand it, as we look at these 

m d  try to break these down, let's start with the $6,000 that 

is in the first line. And as I understand it, that's lodging 

2xpenses that were more a matter of an historical fee that has 

ieen charged in earlier years. 

A That is correct. I used to come down and spend the 

Iime in hotel rooms. 

Q But subsequent to that time, your wife has purchase( 

1 house in Key West. 

A That is correct. 

Q And, nevertheless, there were a number of these 

:harges -- well, actually six charges for the $1,000 a month 

.hat took place in the test year when your wife owned a house 

n the Keys, is that correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q And even though you did not - -  even though you lodged 

t the house owned by your wife, you nevertheless have sought 

o have the $6,000 remain as an expense in the test year. 

A Correct. 

Q In addition, you see these other charges that are 

oticed in here for rental cars and airplane fuel. Can you 

ell me what those are related to? 

A I rent a car when I'm here in Key West. We don't own 
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a car in Key West, so we rent a car when we come, and that's 

what the charges are for. 

Q And the airplane fuel? 

A It's the fuel to fly back and forth between Chicago 

2nd Key West. 

Q And can you tell me of the various enterprises that 

y'ou are involved in, is there a distribution of this cost among 

:hem or is it all borne by K W Resort? 

A No, when I come to Key West, we generally alternate 

it between the golf  course and the utility company, with the 

jo l f  course paying half and the utility company paying half. 

Q Okay. So you divide up these fees. Does the law 

firm pay for the travel expenses? 

A No. 

Q Mr. Smith, I'm going to pass out a response to an 

mterrogatory that was - -  I'm sorry, a production of documents 

.hat was propounded by the Citizens to K W Resort, and I'm 

roing to ask you to take your time and look at it, specifically 

he response to Production of Document, Request Number 28. 

A Yes. 

Q Do you agree that this is what was -- that this 

nformation that is supplied is what was supplied by K W Resort 

n response to a Public Counsel production of document request? 

A I haven't gone through it completely, but it looks 

orrect. 
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Q And I wou d like to just look at a few of them. If 

we start looking at the documents that are attached in response 

to the production request, you first see some checks. And when 

Ne go four pages back, there is a document that looks like it 

is on lined paper to Gilliam (phonetic). 

A Yes. 

Q Can you tell me what that is, please? 

A That is an expense reimbursement request. 

Q Okay. And this is one of the fuel -- the airplane 

fuel expense reimbursement requests that is spoken of in Audit 

Tinding 11? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And here it looks like it is $1,600 for this trip 

:hat we have in this first example? 

A Correct. 

Q And if we go back two pages further we see an $1,800 

uel? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And just to take a look at a couple more, we see 

nother $1,600 fuel, and if we look at all of them we would see 

uel, 1,600, $2,000, somewhere in that range? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Is this to reflect the amount of fuel that was put 

n t o  the airplane here at Key West airport? 

A Yes, sir, or at Chicago Midway. 
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Q Now, I have to ask you why do we not have some 

receipt or billing from the enterprise from which you bought 

the airplane fuel? 

A I'm sorry? We flat rated it. In other words, it was 

just an allowance for fuel. 

Q And under what authority or agreement is that 

2ccepted by K W Resort? 

A The allowance for fuel generally was actually 

letrimental to me because it costs a lot more to fly the plane 

Ihan these allowances, but that's what I thought was 

reasonable, and that's what I bill KWRU. 

Q When we travel for the state, I bring back receipts 

irom whatever outfit that I bore -- that incurred the expense. 

ind what I'm getting to is, I guess, more the bookkeeping 

:echnique or documentation that you, as president, require for 

2xpenses to be reimbursed. 

A It's an allowance. It's not an actual number. 

Ln allowance for fuel for the airplane. 

Q And is there some agreement under which that 

.llowance was determined? 

A Yes, I agreed to do it. 

Q Is there some agreement in writing? 

A There is no written agreement, sir. 

It 's 

Q So this is something that you, as president, believe 

s reasonable, correct? 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Burgess, do you mind taking a 

break while Commissioner Skop asks a question? 

MR. BURGESS: I don't mind at all. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop, you're 

recognized. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. 

Burgess, for yielding. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

Mr. Smith, some just quick questions that I think are 

related, so I'm going to take a stab at it. With respect to 

:he plane in question, do you or any of your affiliates own 

;hat plane? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. Green Fairways owns it. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And with respect to the aviation 

iuel that you are taking an allowance for, I believe, that was 

laid to Island City Flying Service, do you or any of your 

2ffiliates own any equity interest in Island City? 

THE WITNESS: No, we do not. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: But do I understand you correctly 

:hat there is not a receipt and it doesn't represent the actual 

:ost of fuel or flight time allocated to the aircraft that you 

,wn? 

THE WITNESS: That is correct. It is an allowance, 

)ut if I calculated it I wou d find, I'm reasonably sure, that 

he fuel allowance was an inadequate reimbursement. 
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COMMISSIONER SKOP: And what type of aircraft is it? 

THE WITNESS: It is a Turbo-commander 698. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Just one more quick question and 

-hen I will let Mr. Burgess take it up. With respect to the 

iocument that was just handed out, the multi-page document, 

:here is an identifier that it was faxed from your law office, 

m d  it is (inaudible) Smith trip to Key West from 3/19 to 3/26, 

ind I don't know exactly what year that was, but at the bottom 

)f that it also says William Smith, reimbursement for Hot Tin 

:oof (phonetic). Was that the same trip that the expense was 

:alculated for? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: So your wife travels with you on 

he plane? 

THE WITNESS: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: But there is no general 

eimbursement for her travel in relation to -- is she a 

irector of the company or anything? 

THE WITNESS: No, but she owns the golf course and 

hat's why, normally, we split the expenses. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: I guess to elaborate further on 

r. Burgess's question, when you fly down for business, how 

uch is attributable, since you own the house on Stock Island, 

nd I think this would be analogous to the tax question, how 

uch is related to business and how much is related to 
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)leasure? 

THE WITNESS: When I come down here? 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Is there any provision taken for 

listinguishing between the two? 

THE WITNESS: No, because we only fly down here for 

usiness. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Just to elaborate a little 

it. I don't know how many trips this actually reflects in one 

ear. And would it be -- I understand what you are saying, the 

xpense to maintain the plane, would it have been more prudent 

o take a commercial flight? Because I don't know how many 

lights we are talking about. 

THE WITNESS: Well, six flights probably in that 

ear. I haven't calculated it, but typically it would be six 

lights. But, you know, the round trip air travel for six 

lights from Chicago, Illinois, to Key West, Florida. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Let me ask staff, for a 

xond, the $19,105.60, that is just -- that is lodging 

icluded, right, or is that just the fuel? 

MR. JAEGER: I'm told it's includes lodging and fuel. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. So that is all 

iclusive of the lodging and the car rental and the fuel? 

MR. JAEGER: I think that would be right. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Can we somehow figure out, 

I would like to know what each flight would cost to come in. 

We are looking at prudency. I need to look at prudency, and I 

need to figure out if it was more prudent for them to be flying 

a commercial flight in. 

And one other question, and I don't mean with this 

disrespect, but I have to figure out why you can get paid for 

lodging if you have a house here. Does your wife charge you 

for living in her home? 

THE WITNESS: No, she does not. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

To Commissioner Argenziano's point, I guess, you 

know, I'm a little surprised by Mr. Jaeger's response to that, 

3t least in terms of what I see for the request for 

reimbursement. I just a line item entry for fuel. I don't see 

lodging, you know, so I'm taking the document on its face. 

4aybe there is an explanation. I hate to be super-critical, 

m t  I think this is very, again, analogous to what happens when 

rou have these closely related -- you know, it's problematic. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And I don't want to belabor 

:hat, but that is true. You have all these entities that are 

;o closely - -  you have got to know that these questions are 

joing to come up. 

THE WITNESS: One more point to your question about 
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whether you could have taken commercial air, and would it have 

been more prudent to do so. I do see a Continental ticket in 

here. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: It is the third from the last. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Yes, third from the last, and I 

zan't really -- I see to Key West, Florida; from Miami to Key 

rJest and Miami to Key West, so maybe there is some business up 

in Miami that is related to the Hot Tin Roof dinner. But it 

seems to me that if the cost for fuel is $1,600, that certainly 

j1,600 probably is likely, in most cases, would pay for first 

:lass travel on a ticket from Chicago to Key West. I could be 

vrong, but I just basing that on just a rough estimate. But it 

is concerning to me. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Mr. Burgess. 

3Y MR. BURGESS: 

Q Just one more question on the area, Mr. Smith, and 

;ort of a follow-up to the Commissioner's questions about less 

2xpensive to fly commercial. I mean, it would be less 

?xpensive altogether if you were a full-time resident down in 

.he area in which the utility that you are president of was 

Lomici led? 

A No question about that. But, on the other hand, you 

.ave to recruit talent where you can find it, right? 

Q Now, I want to get to - -  move on to the area in which 
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we have had a lot of discussion -- 

MR. JAEGER: Steve, before we move on, could I ask a 

couple of questions since we are on the topic? 

MR. BURGESS: Absolutely. 

BY MR. JAEGER: 

Q This one Continental thing that we're looking at, 

vas that -- that's an August? 

A I have no idea why that's in there. 

Q I think you were going every other month. 

A This is probably not for me. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: It's Douglas and Karen Carter 

lon't know who they were, but if there is some clarification 

THE WITNESS: Oh, yes. That is not for William 

;mi th . 

1Y MR. JAEGER: 

Q Also, one last question. I'm sorry to interrupt, 

I 

:teve, but about seven pages from the back you have a Gillian, 

phonetic) 5/16. It is expenses on that page. 

A Yes. 

Q And you have, I guess, travel from 4/14 to 4/24 and 

hen travel from 4/27 to 4/30, is that correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q And you have fuel, 2,000, and then you have airfare, 

62 and 335. Did you fly your plane one time and fly private 

?e time? 
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A I have no idea what that airfare, 662 and 335, from 

this document, but I can get that information. 

Q I would just -- I think we need to know why you have 

both airfare in that. So if we could have a late-filed exhibit 

on that, just for the airfare, and why you had fuel and airfare 

3n the same -- 

A Right. It could be for other personnel, too. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: One second. Commissioner Skop, 

you're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And, 

3gain, we went through an evidentiary hearing, and I appreciate 

:hat. And, again, being impartial, I'm trying to ask the 

pestions, but I think it is well settled case law that the 

lommission will not deem something prudent or any expense 

irudent until they have all the facts before us. At least from 

ny perspective as a Commissioner, just a hand-written receipt 

Jithout the backup that would support the amounts being 

:laimed, I don't feel like I have all the information before me 

:o render a prudency determination on the claimed expenses. I 

rould hope that they would be able to provide that type of data 

.o substantiate what is being claimed, or else we could have 

rouble with that. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Smith, do you think you 

ould - -  

THE WITNESS: Yes, we will provide the data. 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Commissioners, I'm going back to Mr. Burgess unless 

IOU have something further. 

Mr. Jaeger, did you have anything further? 

MR. JAEGER: We are going to do an expanded Exhibit 

38, then. And it will be a late-filed exhibit providing more 

locumentation for this POD. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Wharton, is that okay with you? 

Ir. Deterding, I'm sorry. 

MR. DETERDING: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. And, Mr. Smith. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. If I can clarify, the reason for 

sing the airplane to get down here is if you have to fly with 

oday's air travel system on a regular basis, it's a nightmare. 

nd, frankly, being able to fly nonstop from Chicago in four 

ours, get down here, conduct business immediately, and then 

ypically what happens is you have got an airfare that is out 

f here on Thursday, and somebody says, well, gee, now that you 

re here, Bill, we need to talk about this thing on Friday. Or 

e need to talk about this on Monday. It just is so 

rustrating to work with today's air system, that it's just 

uch easier from a mental standpoint to fly myself. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: To that point, I can 

2rtainly understand that. But knowing that prudency is 
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important, and respecting the fact that consumers have to pay 

the bill -- 

THE WITNESS: I understand. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: -- I think I would want 

nore information on the breakdown of what those flights 

2ctually cost the consumer. Even though I understand what you 

3re saying, I'd love to be able to fly first class because I 

like the elbowroom. Actually, I don't even like to fly. But 

uhat I want to know, I guess, for prudency, is if we can break 

jow-n the number, and I guess maybe we are working on it right 

low, what it actually costs. We don't know what the dollar 

lumber is for how many flights, segregating that from lodging 

m d  so on. And I guess at some point I would like to know. 

THE WITNESS: We will get you that information. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: And I think that will be a 

.ate-filed exhibit. We will probably just give it another 

lumber. Mr. Wharton and Mr. Deterding, we will give it another 

lumber. Staff, where are we? One second, I will be right with 

'OU * 

MR. JAEGER: Okay. I'm confused, but Late-filed 

:xhibit 38 was just we were trying to get more documentation, 

nd I would think that more documentation for this whole thing 

n one exhibit would be -- 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Burgess, would that be better 

or you? 
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MR. BURGESS: That's fine. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. That will be 38A, or B, or 

something along those lines, so we will know where it applies. 

And we appreciate, Mr. Smith, working to gather that 

information. 

Commissioner Skop, you're recognized, sir. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Just a 

quick question, Mr. Smith. 

Would it be correct to understand or clarification 

that 1,600 is fuel and lodging or just fuel related -- 

THE WITNESS: That's just fuel related. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Okay. And if my memory serves me 

correctly, and correct me if I'm wrong, because you are the 

pilot and I'm not, a Comanche would be a twin-engine airplane? 

THE WITNESS: No, it is a Twin Commander. It's a 

twin engine, yes. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  A twin engine, okay. And what 

speeds -- I mean, you said it takes about four hours to fly to 

Key West from Chicago? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  And what is the specific fuel 

consumption of that plane per pour? 

THE WITNESS: About 75 gallons per hour. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Jaeger, anything further from 
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you? 

MR. JAEGER: Not at this juncture. I have other 

questions. While we were right in that area -- 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: While he was on that subject. 

2ood. 

Commissioners, anything further on this particular 

goint? 

Mr. Burgess, you're recognized, sir. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you. Commissioners, I want to 

nove on. 

3Y MR. BURGESS: 

Q Mr. Smith, I would like to move on to an area that I 

ielieve you will look forward to addressing. I would like to 

)ass out copies of the management agreement. And, again, this 

.s in the record, and I'm just passing it out for convenience 

;o that we can look at it as we are talking about it. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You may proceed. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

IY MR. BURGESS: 

Q Mr. Smith, do you recognize this as the management 

.greement between K W Resort Utilities and Keys Environmental? 

A I am looking at it now. Yes, it looks that way. 

Q Take your time. 

A Yes, it is. 

Q Thank you. And what I am going to try to do is go 
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through it in a fashion that I hope will allow the Commission 

to see its construction and reach its determination on a 

question that has been bandied about a pretty good bit today, 

2nd that is whether the inspection of the tie-in fees is 

subsumed within the general obligations of this agreement. So 

I'm going to move to particular parts of it. And we have 

identified this as being an agreement and the two parties, and 

if you turn back to Page 27, if you would go back to Page 27 

vith me. The signatories, that is yourself and Mr. Johnson? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And in the construction of it, if you will turn back, 

.f you will move forward in the agreement to Page 20 and look 

it 4.01. And I don't want to rush you through it. I have 

seem to be pushing :hese marked, so stop me at any time that I 

LOO quickly. 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Okay. And this is -- correct me f I'm wrong, this 

s where basically the amount of the management fee is 

pecified that will be paid by K W Resort to Keys 

nvironmental? 

A Yes. 

Q Tell me, in this that I have, and it's a signed copy, 

hy is that blank? 

A I can't answer that question at this time. 

Q Would you turn back one more page to Page 19. And 
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look at paragraph - -  well, Section 2.30. 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And this is basically the section that says if there 

is something beyond the scope of the obligations contained in 

this contract, that K W Resort and Keys Environmental can 

iegotiate for that service for a particular fee that's listed 

iere? 

A That's correct. 

Q And it lists $65 hour as the amount? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And if you would, then -- so, basically the 

:onstruction of it at this point, as we have talked about, is 

:hat we have a general agreement, and we have a section that 

.dentifies that if there is anything beyond this general 

lgreement, it's carved out, and there will be some negotiation 

or the exchange of the service for a fee on that. And what I 

rould like to do now, Mr. Deterding looked at some of the 

equirements, and there are a couple, though, that I wanted to 

ook at, as well, to see if they capture the responsibilities 

nd the obligations that Keys Environmental is required to 

rovide to K W Resort Utilities as part of this contract. And 

he first I'm looking at is on Page 2, Section 2.01, it talks 

bout responsibilities. 

A Yes. 

Q And so I'm correct that one of the responsibilities 
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that you would expect under the contract for the fee that is 

paid is to operate, manage, and maintain the property in 

accordance with all and compliance with all applicable laws and 

regulations. 

A That is what it says, yes. 

Q And then there is a sentence following that, without 

limiting the generality of the foregoing, the authorities, et 

Zetera, the clause without limiting the generality of the 

Eoregoing, does that mean that anything else that is dealt with 

Erom here on is not intended to be interpreted such that it 

uould limit the general breadth of that which is in the 

irevious sentence? 

A It says what it says, yes. 

Q And then, if you would, would you look with me on 

'age 6 of the agreement. And if we look at -- well, let's look 

it 2.08 first, and this requires agent -- an agent is specified 

:o be Keys Environmental, correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. So agent is to secure the compliance of all 

vstomers with all the rules and regulations affecting the 

ystem. So that is one of the requirements of this under the 

ontract. 

A Yes. 

Q And 2.09, the second sentence, says -- well, 

ctually, I'm sorry, the first sentence says the agent shall 
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cause the property to maintain in a condition in accordance 

with the approved tariffs. So these are some -- am I correct? 

A Yes, that is what it says. 

Q Thank you. And these are some of the general 

statements as to obligations under this. And then if we look 

on that same page, and we go down 2.10, it actually specifies 

some of the activities that are beyond the general obligations 

under the contract, is that correct? 

A Yes, I believe so. I am reading it as you are. You 

2re going pretty fast here. You are going very fast. 

Q I apologize. Take your time. Would you mind looking 

2t -- well, if you want to stop and go back to any of the 

- _  

No, I'm fine. 

Okay. If you will look at 2.10. 

2. lo? 

Yes, 2.10 on Page 6. 

Yes. On Page 2. 2.09, is that what you are on? 

No, I'm on Page 6 of the contract. 

Yes. 

And I am at 2.10. 

Oh, 2.10, jet riding. 

Yes. 

Okay. 

And this is an explicit recognition of an activity 
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that is beyond the general obligation of the contract and, 

therefore, would take specific additional costs for services, 

is that right? 

A Yes, that is correct. 

Q And if I look at B under the same section, turn the 

page over to 7. 

A Yes, I have B. 

Q We see that there is some activity involving the Cujo 

Key transfer station that also falls under that category of an 

explicit departure or addition to the requirements under the 

zontrac t? 

A Yes, it does. 

Q And obviously the inspection of the tie-ins is not 

included in those specifically recognized, so the question is 

is it included in the general statement of obligations. That 

is what the Commission needs to look at, is that correct? 

A That is the decision they need to reach. 

Q Now, if I go back to one of the general statements 

;hat we looked at in requiring -- on Page 6, and we're talking 

ibout requiring the customers to be in compliance with all 

yules, or securing the customer compliance with all rules. And 

! . 0 9  that talks about keeping it in compliance with the 

ipproved tariffs. Isn't it correct that the tariff that you 

lave on file with the Public Service Commission calls for 

nspection of a customer's tie-in before they are allowed to 
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hook into the system? 

A I don't have that in front of me, but I'm sure you 

have a copy you can provide us. 

Q Well, I have a copy, and I will be happy for you to 

take a look at it. I was just asking you whether as 

?resident -- I know you can't know everything, but I'm just 

2sking do you know whether one of the requirements in the 

zariff is that the utility will inspect the tie-in before it is 

fully authorized to come on-line? 

A I do not readily remember that provision. 

Q Now, I have a related area, related also to the 

;ie-ins, but apart from whether they are actually included in 

:he contract, apart from the legal question of whether the 

:ontract anticipates that the responsibility of Keys 

hvironmental is -- one of their obligations is to do this 

nspection of the tie-ins. Apart from that of whether the 

'ontract allows it, doesn't the law also require that before 

W Resort can charge the customers for a particular amount, 

hat that amount has to be approved by the Public Service 

ommi s s ion? 

MR. WHARTON: I just want to interpose an objection. 

think we just went through, with all due respect to Mr. 

urgess, a long line of questioning that this document says 

hat it says. This witness has already given his opinion that 

hose charges weren't contemplated by this document as part of 
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the set fee, and that is an argument that since the document is 

in evidence that can be made in the brief. Now he is literally 

saying doesn't the law require this. I just really think that 

is an argument to be made in the briefs. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, may I? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You're recognized. 

M R .  BURGESS: Not at all. I asked a long line of 

pestions which have been answered about the contract, and I 

5lid it in an effort to try to present to the Commission in an 

lrganized fashion as to what the contract says and what should 

le looked for in it. And I believe Mr. Smith agreed with me on 

:hat. Now, as I have said, setting the contract aside, setting 

:he interpretation of the contract, setting the contract aside 

iltogether, my question to Mr. Smith is am I not correct that 

my charge that the utility imposes on the customer must first 

)e approved by the Public Service Commission? 

THE WITNESS: The answer to that is correct. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you. 

1Y MR. BURGESS: 

Q And can you tell me does the tariff that is on file 

or K W Resort approve or authorize the collection of the 

nspection fee from the customers by K W Resort? 

A My understanding was there was a general rule that 

llowed utilities such at ours to collect an inspection fee 

rom customers. 
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Q Okay. Well, I don't want to put words in your mouth, 

but as I understand your answer is you understood that there is 

a general PSC rule that allows it, but you are not aware of 

mything in the company's tariff -- 

A That is correct. 

Q -- where the Commission approved it? 

A That is correct. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you, Mr. Smith. 

And, Commissioners, that's all I have. Thank you, 

4r. Smith. Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Burgess. 

Staff, do you have questions? 

MR. JAEGER: Yes, we do. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You're recognized. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

IY MR. JAEGER: 

Q Mr. Smith, I have just a couple of areas that I want 

o go over with you. The first involves the use of the 

eputies for the serving of the letters and the notices. 

A Yes. 

Q And you listened to Ms. Wigington's testimony this 

orning? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Now, it is my understanding that you first sent out 

2rtified mail, and then when you got those returns there were 
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some customers that would not sign or you didn't get it back? 

A That is correct. 

Q And that is why you hired the deputies to then go 

take that letter and hand serve it on the customers? 

A That's right. The private service was $40 per 

service. The deputies were $20 per service, so it was more 

reasonable for the utility to use the deputies. 

Q But did you hear Ms. Wigington say at least three 

?eople actually signed the certified letters and sent them back 

m d  then they still got served by the deputies? 

A I did hear that. And I haven't had a chance to look 

it the information that she has provided. You know, we got 

Lhese - -  our firm would get certified letters back and, you 

mow, we could account for them. And we had to go to the 

:ounty to the code enforcement, and they told us that unless we 

lad every single trailer served that they wouldn't take action. 

md so that's why we employed the services of the sheriff to 

ierve the notices. Believe me, we didn't want to have to spend 

he extra $20 to hire service if we had a returned card that we 

ould prove that we got the service. 

Now, some people may have signed for a card for one 

f their trailers, but they may not have signed for a card for 

he second trailer. We didn't have all 70 trailer cards in our 

ossession. That's when we may have had to serve somebody the 

econd time. 
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Q Okay. You paid $420, that was the total charge for 

the deputy service? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q So that's 21 letters? That's subject to check. 

A Yes. 

Q The next area was about this ability for the customer 

10 connect or the ability for the utility to connect the 

:us tomers? 

A Yes. 

Q And I believe you said there was 350 customers le 

:o be connected, is that right? 

A Well, there are 350 customers in the area that are 

.eft to be connected, that's correct. 

Q Had those customers paid the $2,700 fee? 

A There may be three or -- one customer that has paid 

.he fee that has not connected. 

Q You are saying only one? 

A I believe one or two. 

Q Are you familiar with an Elmar Trailer Park 

phonetic) ? 

A Elmar would be the one. 

Q How many units are in that? 

A I think there are eight EDUs in that, eight trailers 

n that. And what we have there is we put a vacuum force main 

ight in front of their property. And, additionally, we 
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thought that they were, you know, a full trailer, and full 

trailers are, you know, calculated to have 250 EDUs. And when 

you have 250 gallons of usage, you exceed the old requirement, 

nrhich is if you have more than a thousand gallons, in order to 

service a park that has more than a thousand gallons of 

nrastewater coming out it, you need to just put a vacuum line 

right in front of the property, which is what we did. And the 

jentleman came in to us and said, wait a second, I don't want 

10 pay for eight EDUs at 2,700. I really have an RV park here. 

Znd so we took him at his word that he only had an RV park. RV 

larks only have 75 gallons of flowage per each unit. So all 

wer a sudden he dropped down below a thousand gallons per day, 

ind then you are in a position under the old ordinance that you 

lad to provide a gravity service to them, which frankly we 

iidn' t have. 

Now, that's the reason that Elmar is in the situation 

:hey are in. Under the new county ordinance, even a small 

.railer park like that is serviced when you have a vacuum main 

.hat goes right by that property. Now, I think we missed one, 

iaybe two, out of the 1,500 customers that we tried to serve 

Then we put this project together. One or two out of 1,500, 

lkay? And we had a contingency fund where we would be 

ompensated, or we would be able to get our money back for 

utting these additions to this system in from the county if 

e, you know, did this extra work. When you do a general 
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contracting job there are things that happen during the job 

that cost more money or that you didn't cover when you first 

put the project together. This would have been one of those 

instances. 

The buffer tank at Harbor Shores was one of those 

instances. We put the buffer tank in. The county had not paid 

us fully on the balance of our contract. And so we said to the 

zounty, we will put this buffer tank in at a cost of whatever 

it was, $30,000 or something like that, but I need a purchase 

2rder from the county so that I'm assured that I will be paid 

€or putting this buffer tank in. 

Well, sure enough, we put the buffer tank in for 

larbor Shores. They connected, everything is fine. We go in 

vith our billing to the county for the $30,000, and they won't 

lay us. They gave us a purchase order to do this. You know, 

ve are sort of a little at loggerheads with our, quote, partner 

.n the county in finishing off this project. That is the 

Iroblem. 

Q I'm trying to figure out -- 

A That was a long-winded answer to your question, but I 

:overed a lot of that. 

Q For Elmar you have a - -  how close is the vacuum line 

o Elmar? 

A Within four or five feet. 

Q And what's keeping Elmar from connecting? 
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A Well, he doesn't have a gravity connection to his 

property. He has a force main connection to his property is 

what he has. He is unwilling to install the lift station that 

he needs to put in there to connect to the utility company. 

MR. JAEGER: That's all we had. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Commissioners, anything further? Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Mr. Smith, with respect to the questions that I asked 

uith regard to the use of the airplane, I do appreciate your 

Iestimony on that regard. I'm not necessarily saying that I 

igree with it, but I think that the answers you gave were 

factual, and I appreciate that. 

THE WITNESS: You're welcome. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Mr. Deterding. 

MR. DETERDING: Thank you. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

1Y MR. DETERDING: 

Q Mr. Smith, some questions came up about the distance 

o service customers with this vacuum system, and I believe I 

.eard a number of 250 feet thrown out as an example in one 

nstance. What is the normal distance that customers are 

equired to run from their property line in order to 

nterconnect with the utility with that vacuum system? 
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A I have got to say this, and I might have misspoke, or 

not misspoke, but I might not have been as clear as I could 

have been. Our vacuum mains run in front of every property. 

They run immediately adjacent to every property. It's just 

that some people need to connect to a buffer tank or to another 

tank, and those tanks may be separated by 40 or 50 feet. Let's 

say they have to run, you know, 40 or 50 feet further. For the 

nost part our vacuum mains run in front of all properties on 

Stock Island that are theoretically served by me. 

Q So substantially less than anything approaching 

250 feet? 

A Yes. 

Q This is just for clarification. In answer to one of 

:he questions Commissioner Argenziano asked you early on, I 

lelieve you said gravity is more expensive than vacuum, or 

;omething along those lines. Was that what you intended to say 

is far as the cost of the -- 

A Oh, gravity systems are much more expensive than 

racuum systems because you have much deeper runs that you have 

:o dig, and it is very difficult here in Monroe County to do 

.hat. 

Q I wasn't talking about the system itself, I was 

alking about the interconnection. 

MR. BURGESS: Excuse me, are you trying to impeach 

is earlier testimony? 9 
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MR. DETERDING: I'm just trying to get clarification 

on whether he intended to say that the gravity -- cost of 

interconnecting to the utility system on gravity is cheaper 

than interconnecting the utility system on vacuum. 

MR. BURGESS: And I object that that is a leading 

question. If you are asking him did he intend to say the right 

Ihing, he said what he said, and I assume he intended to say 

it. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Ms. Helton. 

MS. HELTON: I think the hour is late, and if Mr. 

;mith needs a chance to correct what he said earlier that we 

;hould give him that chance. But perhaps Mr. Deterding can 

:ephrase his question so it is not a leading question. 

%Y MR. DETERDING: 

Q Which is cheaper from the utility's cost of 

nterconnecting a customer, gravity or vacuum? 

A Which is cheaper? 

Q As far as the work that is required of the utility in 

rder to allow that interconnect. 

A You know, that's a complicated question, because, you 

now, both -- actually about the same to connect. I mean, if 

ou have a buffer tank or a valve pit, you are basically 

onnecting everybody by gravity in any event. So to connect is 

bout the same amount. 

Q In response to another question by Commissioner 
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Argenziano, you said that there were six flights a year. This 

was related to the travel costs. Is that total flights? 

A No, I come down once a month, so I fly down about 12 

times a year. 

Q So that's the amount charged to the utility? 

A No, six were charged. I split the cost six to the 

utility and six to the golf course. 

Q Who originally provided the operation and maintenance 

2nd the inspections related to the vacuum system? 

A Who originally provided that? 

Q When you first began the vacuum system? 

A Weiler Engineering. 

Q Was that the contractor on overseeing that system? 

A He was our engineering company, yes. 

Q Well, as far as the contract to operate and maintain 

.t, would Weiler or Air Vac or who? 

A Weiler and Air Vac were both supervising the 

:onstruction of the vacuum system by McKinsey Contractors 

phonetic). 

Q What period of time were those entities overseeing 

he operation and maintenance and connection to that system? 

A Well, Weiler -- we started it in the middle of 2002 

nd finished it in July of 2003, and Weiler would have been 

oing it then. And then we had Air Vac who commenced with the 

roject, and then we had a two-year contract with them after 
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the completion of the project, so they would have done it 

through 2005, I believe. 

Q And this agreement between KWRU and KEI is dated 

what, what is the date of that agreement? 

A 2004. 

Q The end of 2004? 

A Yes. 

Q So at that time someone else was maintaining the 

Jacuum system? 

A Yes. 

MR. DETERDING: That's all I have. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Anything further from the bench? 

7rom the parties? Okay. Let's wrap up for this witness in 

zerms of -- well, there were no exhibits. 

MR. DETERDING: No exhibits. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: And the information that Mr. 

3urgess talked about was already in the -- 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Carter, we asked for a 

ate-filed. We usually get a timeline of when we can expect 

.hat. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Wharton, the lawyers can work 

hat out. That's what we pay ya'll for. Anything further for 

his witness from any of the parties? 

Thank you very much for your time, Mr. Smith. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you for your time, gentlemen. We 
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appreciate your consideration of our case. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Commissioners, I'm prepared to go on, but I think 

staff deserves a meal. I would like to commend our staff for 

their hard work. And, Jane, you have been a loyal trooper. I 

know Linda has got the best end of this deal. 

Let's do this. Commissioners, we have completed our 

?ublic testimony portion of the hearing. We have gotten into 

Iur technical portion. And what I would like to do is tomorrow 

norning I would like to begin around 9:30, as we continue our 

xechnical portion of the hearing. So, for all the parties, 

nake sure you have your witnesses here on time, in place, 

ready, willing, and able so we can proceed. 

Is there anything further? With that we are recessed 

inti1 9:30 tomorrow morning. 

(The hearing adjourned at 7:45 p.m.) 

(Transcript continues in sequence with Volume 2.) 
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